
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Please ask for: Helen Rickman, Democratic Support Officer  
T: 01752 304022 E: Helen.rickman@plymouth.gov.uk 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 
Date:    Friday 16 March 2012 
Time:   10am 
Venue: Warspite Room, Council House 
 
Members: 
Councillor Dr. Mahony, Chair 
Councillor Stevens, Vice Chair 
Councillors Evans, Stark and Thompson. 
 
Independent Members: 
Mr. Clarke and Mr. Stewart, plus one vacancy. 
 
Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business overleaf. 
 
Members and officers are requested to sign the attendance list at the meeting. 
 
Please note that unless the chair of the meeting agrees, mobile phones should be switched off 
and speech, video and photographic equipment should not be used in meetings. 
 
 
Barry Keel 
Chief Executive 

 

 

 Barry Keel 
Chief Executive 
 
Plymouth City Council 
Civic Centre 
Plymouth  PL1 2AA 
 
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy 
 
Date: 8 March 2012 

Public Document Pack



 
AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
PART I – PUBLIC MEETING 
  
1. APOLOGIES    
  
 To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by Committee Members. 
  
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
  
 Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on this 

Agenda. 
  
3. MINUTES   (Pages 1 - 8) 
  
 To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 16 December 2011. 
  
4. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS    
  
 To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be brought 

forward for urgent consideration. 
  
5. STRATEGIC RISK REGISTER MONITORING REPORT   (Pages 9 - 22) 
  
 The Director of Corporate Services will submit a report summarising the latest formal 

monitoring exercise completed for the Strategic Risk Register for the period September 
2011 to February 2012. 

  
6. INTERNAL AUDIT ANNUAL PLAN 2012 - 2013   (Pages 23 - 36) 
  
 The Head of Devon Audit Partnership will submit the Internal Audit Plan for 2012 - 2013. 
  
7. AUDIT PLAN 2011 - 2012   (Pages 37 - 56) 
  
 The Council’s external auditor, Grant Thornton, will submit the Audit Plan for 2011 - 

2012. 
  
8. AUDIT FEE LETTER 2012 - 2013    
  
 The Council’s external auditor, Grant Thornton, will provide a verbal update on the 

progress of the Annual Audit Fee letter and the audit work to be undertaken during 2012 
- 2013 and the associated fee. 
 
 

  



 

9. TREASURY MANAGEMENT STRATEGY STATEMENT 
AND ANNUAL INVESTMENT STRATEGY 2012 - 2013 
UPDATE   

(Pages 57 - 68) 

  
 The Director of Corporate Services will submit the Treasury Management Strategy 

Statement and Annual Investment Strategy 2012 – 2013 update. 
  
10. CENTRALISATION OF TREES UPDATE   (Pages 69 - 70) 
  
 The Head of Capital and Assets will submit an update on the risk of incidents relating to 

trees on city council land. 
  
11. AUDIT COMMITTEE FORWARD WORK PLAN   (Pages 71 - 74) 
  
 The Committee will note the conclusion of its work programme for 2012. 
  
12. EXEMPT BUSINESS    
  
 To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 

1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) of 
business on the grounds that it (they) involve the likely disclosure of exempt information 
as defined in paragraph(s) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as amended by the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000. 

  
PART II (PRIVATE MEETING) 
 
AGENDA 
 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE 
that under the law, the Panel is entitled to consider certain items in private.  Members of the 
public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are discussed.  
 
NIL. 
  
 



This page is intentionally left blank



Audit Committee Friday 16 December 2011 

Audit Committee 
 

Friday 16 December 2011 
 

PRESENT: 
 
Councillor Dr. Mahony, in the Chair. 
Councillor Stevens, Vice-Chair. 
Councillors Evans, Stark and Thompson. 
 
Independent Members:  Mr Clarke and Mr Stewart. 
 
Also in attendance:   Barrie Morris, Grant Thornton, Martin Gould, Devon Audit Partnership, Tim 
Howes, Assistant Director for Democracy and Governance,  Malcolm Coe, Assistant Director 
Finance Assets and Efficiencies, Martine Collins, Revenues and Benefits Service Manager, Mike 
Hocking, Head of Corporate Risk and Insurance, Julie Hosking, Risk Manager, David Northey, 
Head of Finance, and Katey Johns, Democratic Support Officer. 
 
The meeting started at 10 am and finished at 1.25 pm. 
 
Note: At a future meeting, the committee will consider the accuracy of these draft minutes, so they may 
be subject to change.  Please check the minutes of that meeting to confirm whether these minutes have 
been amended. 
 

35. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
The following declaration of interest was made in accordance with the code of conduct – 
 
Name Minute No. and  

Subject 
Reason Interest 

Councillor Thompson Minute Nos. 44 and  
45 – Treasury  
Management Strategy 
and Supplement 

Director of Plymouth  
Community Homes 
 

Personal 

 
36. MINUTES   

 
Agreed the minutes of the meeting held on 23 September 2011. 
 

37. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS   
 
Recruitment of Independent Member 
 
The Chair reported that whilst there had been some initial interest to the advertisement no-one 
had actually applied for the role.  The Chair had discussed the matter with the Council’s 
Corporate Communications Manager with a view to running a new advertising campaign in the 
new year. 

In accordance with Section 100(B)(4)(b) of the Local Government Act 1972, the Chair brought 
forward the above items of business in order to inform Members). 

Agenda Item 3Page 1



Audit Committee Friday 16 December 2011 

38. FINANCIAL RESILIENCE REVIEW   
 
The City Council’s external auditor, Grant Thornton, presented the Financial Resilience Review.  
Members were advised that the report focussed on the arrangements that the Council had in 
place in terms of financial planning and how those plans were monitored throughout the year to 
ensure delivery of the financial savings required.  Overall, the review found that the arrangements 
in place were robust and that plans were clearly defined and linked well to the city priorities.  
However, a number of areas for improvement had been identified as follows – 
 

• the Council should continue to develop delivery plans to meet the funding shortfall 
expected in 2012/13 and beyond; 

• zero based budgeting, focussed on priority areas, should be developed across the Council; 
• the Council should continue to ensure that delivery plans were based on realistic 

assumptions, that they were deliverable in the planned timescales across departments, and 
that there were alternative delivery plan options for implementation where intended plans 
were unlikely to produce the planned level of savings; 

• the content of the joint performance and finance reports should be kept under review to 
ensure that it contains sufficient detailed information to enable appropriate action to be 
taken where performance or spending was not in line with expectations. 

 
Despite this, the external auditor reported that he was very pleased with the work done by the 
Council and was happy to recommend the authority as an example of best practice to others. 
 
In response to questions raised, Members heard that – 
 

 (a)  an action plan was in place to address the areas of improvement identified and this 
was appended to the report; 
 

(b)  a further freeze on Council Tax was being recommended to City Council as part of 
the 2012/13 budget setting process.  The knock-on effect of this freeze would be a 
£2.4m gap in funding to be found from the 2013/14 delivery plans. 

 
The Committee welcomed the report and noted the recommendations. 
 

39. ANNUAL AUDIT LETTER 2010/2011   
 
The City Council’s external auditor, Grant Thornton, presented the Annual Audit Letter 2010/11 
for consideration.  The Letter summarised the key messages and conclusions which had arisen 
from the work of Grant Thornton during their 2010/11 audit, namely – 
 

• auditing of the 2010/11 year end accounts; 
• assessing the Council’s arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness to 

ensure value for money is achieved; 
• certification of claims and returns to various grant paying bodies. 

 
In addition, the following key areas where the Council had not yet completed recommendations 
to further improve its arrangements for 2011/12 were highlighted – 
 

• roll out of the new draft project management procedures across the Council combined 
with the planned training programme; 

Page 2



Audit Committee Friday 16 December 2011 

• continued refining of financial planning and control arrangements to maintain strong 
financial performance in an increasingly challenging financial environment. 

 
Concerns were raised about whether the rationalisation of staff and new transparency agenda 
would provide increased opportunity for acts of fraud or corruption.  The external auditor 
commented that where rationalisation of staff occurred it was sometimes possible that jobs which 
had responsibility for elements of internal controls could be lost or forgotten.  In addition, 
incidents of fraud or corruption could increase as a result of the economic climate with people 
willing to take more of a risk.   
 
Members were advised that the National Fraud Authority and Audit Commission had done lot of 
work to address these concerns and had produced a ‘Fraud Resilience Self Assessment Tool’ 
which local authorities could use.  Another example of helpful material available to local 
authorities was the ‘Fighting Fraud Locally’ document, which contained good advice on identifying 
risk and preventing it. 
 
The Annual Audit Letter 2010/11 was noted. 
 

40. CERTIFICATION WORK REPORT 2010/2011   
 
The City Council’s external auditor, Grant Thornton, presented the Certification Work Report 
2010/11 for consideration.  The report – 
 

 (a)  set out the requirements for certification arrangements and the approach adopted 
by Grant Thornton, acting as agent for the Audit Commission; 
 

(b)  detailed the key messages arising from the certification work, including that – 
 

• 6 claims and returns had been certified for the Council, amounting to 
£216,421,754; 

• the Council’s overall performance in preparing claims and returns had slightly 
deteriorated since 2009/10, with one additional claim requiring amendment; 

• one claim had been identified as having significant issues and that was in 
respect of the Housing and Council Tax Benefit Scheme; 

 
(c)  indicated that the fee for certification work at the Council in 2010/11 was £51,966. 

 
In order to help Members better understand the significant issues identified in the claim relating to 
the Housing and Council Tax Scheme, the Assistant Director for Finance Assets and Efficiencies 
and the Revenues and Benefits Service Manager gave a presentation on the Revenues and Benefits 
Services.  A copy of the presentation was tabled at the meeting. 
 
In response to questions raised, Members heard that – 
 

 (d)  the time taken to process claims was being monitored and regularly reported in the 
quarterly joint finance and performance report; 
 

(e)  the Assistant Director for Finance Assets and Efficiencies was committed to turning 
the service around and welcomed being held to account should the performance 
targets set fail to be achieved; 
 

Page 3



Audit Committee Friday 16 December 2011 

(f)  there had been a significant increase in the workload relating to housing benefit 
claims and council tax staff were being trained in order to help alleviate this 
pressure; 
 

(g)  the 18 FTE posts quoted as having left the service, equated to a total of 22 
employees; 
 

(h)  the Support Services Overview and Scrutiny Panel would shortly be undertaking a 
task and finish group part of which would be to look at the impact of the 
restructure in revenues and benefits;  
 

(i)  Officers met with both the private sector and Plymouth Community Homes to 
discuss the impact and consequences of legislative changes on all parties.  

 
The Committee noted the Certification Work Report 2010/11 and agreed that four members of 
the Support Services Overview and Scrutiny Panel be nominated to monitor performance within 
the housing benefit service and recommended commencement of the task and finish group at the 
earliest opportunity. 
 

(The meeting adjourned for a comfort break at 11.50 am and reconvened at 12 noon) 
 

41. OPERATIONAL RISK MANAGEMENT UPDATE REPORT   
 
The Head of Corporate Risk and Insurance presented an update on Operational Risk 
Management.  The report – 
 

 (a)  outlined the continuing progress being made across services in delivering 
Operational Risk Registers; 
 

(b)  indicated that the total number of operational risks had decreased from 131 to 113, 
comprising one high (red) risk, 66 medium (amber) risks, and 46 low (green) risks; 
 

(c)  provided commentary on the high risk areas together with details of the control 
actions/mitigation in place; 
 

(d)  included information on how risk management was being embedded in the Council’s 
core business processes. 

 
A number of queries were raised in regard to the arrangements put in place to mitigate the risk of 
failing to maintain trees on the corporate estate.  As the specifics of this arrangement fell outside 
the remit of the Head of Corporate Risk and Insurance it was suggested that the relevant officer 
be invited to attend the next meeting of the Committee. 
 
The Committee noted the Operational Risk Management Update and agreed that the relevant 
officer be invited to the next meeting to update Members on the amber risk – failure to maintain 
trees on the corporate estate. 
 

42. SIX MONTHLY INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT   
 
The Head of Devon Audit Partnership presented the Six Monthly Internal Audit Progress Report.  
The report – 

Page 4



Audit Committee Friday 16 December 2011 

• reviewed audit work carried out since April 2011; 
• commented on current commitments and performance; 
• outlined proposed audit coverage for the remainder of the financial year. 

 
In response to questions raised, Members heard that – 
 

(a)  all of the anecdotes contained in the report were from Plymouth clients; 
 

(b)  sickness levels were higher than anticipated due to a couple of incidents of long-
term absence.  As Devon County Council was the employing authority for Devon 
Audit Partnership staff, any long-term absences were referred to its wellbeing at 
work service which was generally very successful at getting people back to work.  
Cases which were not successful were pursued through the informal absence stage 
and ultimately dismissal.  Despite this, delivery of the audit plan was still on target; 
 

(c)  the Audit Management System was working well with previous connectivity 
problems having been resolved.  Information could now be downloaded to laptops 
and staff were able to work offline. 

 
The Committee noted the report. 
 

43. CONSTITUTION UPDATE   
 
Further to minute 64 of the Audit Committee meeting held on 21 January 2011, the Assistant 
Director for Democracy and Governance, updated the Committee on progress following the 
Annual Review of Financial Regulations.  Members were advised that – 
 

(a)  five recommendations had been agreed at that meeting as follows – 
 

  (1)  the proposal to incorporate the Financial Rules within the overall 
Constitution be noted; 
 

  (2)  the proposed changes to the virement delegation limits be recommended 
to Council; 
 

  (3)  the new Finance Rules be recommended for discussion at Council; the 
same to be attached to the Constitution as an appendix; 
 

  (4)  the Capital Governance Document outlining the detailed arrangements 
for managing and monitoring the capital programme be approved and 
added to the Finance Rules Index, subject to new schemes costing up to 
£100,000 being approved by the relevant Cabinet Member; 
 

  (5)  no project manager should be appointed to any project (revenue or 
capital) prior to having undertaken relevant project management training; 
 

(b)  recommendations (1)-(3) had been addressed through the Constitutional reforms 
agreed at City Council on 5 December 2011; 
 

(c)  the delegation tables which went to Council in June and December as part of the 
Constitution were slightly different from those which were seen by the Committee 

Page 5



Audit Committee Friday 16 December 2011 

as they had now been simplified, made consistent and were easier to understand.  In 
addition, the officer delegation limit had increased from £100,000 to £200,000; 
 

(d)  with regard to recommendation (4), the Finance Rules have the Cabinet Member 
and appropriate Director as consultees; 
 

(e)  with regard to recommendation (5), the Council ensured that appointments to 
project management roles had the necessary skills and capabilities and this would be 
tested as part of any recruitment process; 
 

(f)  changes in the delegation limits reflect the following broad rule – 
 

• Director  Up to £200,000 
• Executive Up to £500,000 
• Council Above £500,000 

 
The broad rule set out in the draft to the Audit Committee had a £100,000 ceiling 
on Director authority.  The reference to third and fourth tier managers had also 
been removed to be replaced with Assistant Director; 
 

(g)  whilst policies including the Whistleblowing policy were covered by the Audit 
Committee, the new Constitution gave the Standards Committee a concurrent role 
in relation to these matters. 

 
The Committee noted the update. 
 

44. TREASURY MANAGEMENT STRATEGY 2011/2012 MID-YEAR REVIEW   
 
The Head of Finance presented the Treasury Management Strategy 2011/12 Mid-Year Review.  
The report provided the Committee with an update on the progress and outcomes against the 
Treasury Management Strategy for the six month period ending 30 September 2011, including 
details of  – 
 

• New borrowing 
• Debt rescheduling 
• Investment activity 
• Benchmarking 
• Compliance with Prudential Indicators 
• the latest Icelandic Bank situation  

 
Discussion focussed on the pros and cons of paying less interest on the Council’s borrowing 
compared to receiving less interest on its investments. 
 

(This item was taken simultaneously with minute no. 45 below). 
 

45. SUPPLEMENT TO TREASURY MANAGEMENT STRATEGY UPDATE SUBMITTED 
TO CABINET ON 29 NOVEMBER 2011   
 
The Head of Finance presented the update to the Council’s investment policy/strategy as approved 
by Cabinet on 29 November 2011.  The Committee was advised that amendments were required 

Page 6



Audit Committee Friday 16 December 2011 

to the Strategy and as the next meeting was not until March approval would need to be delegated 
to the Director for Corporate Support in consultation with Chair and Vice-Chair. 
 
Agreed that – 
 

(1)  approval of the Treasury Management Strategy be delegated to the Director for 
Corporate Support in consultation with Chair, Vice-Chair and Councillor 
Thompson; 
 

(2)  the Strategy would be brought back to the next meeting in March 2012. 
 

(This item was taken simultaneously with minute no. 44 above). 
 

46. AUDIT COMMISSION UPDATE   
 
The Committee considered the letter from the Audit Commission to the Council’s Chief 
Executive.  The letter informed the Council that –  
 

 (a)  13 potential providers had been invited to submit tenders as part of the 
procurement exercise to outsource the work of the Commission’s in-house audit 
practice; 
 

(b)  the procurement process had three key stages – 
 

• decision-making about the award of contracts; 
• determining the length of contracts; 
• appointment of auditors to individual bodies 

 
and set out the arrangements for each of these stages. 

 
Members were further advised that a further update would be presented to the next Audit 
Committee meeting in March 2012.  
 
The Audit Commission Update was noted. 
 

47. AUDIT COMMITTEE FORWARD WORK PLAN   
 
The Committee’s Forward Work Plan for 2011/12 was noted. 
 

48. EXEMPT BUSINESS   
 
There were no items of exempt business. 
 
 
 
 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



  
CITY OF PLYMOUTH 

 
Subject:    Strategic Risk Register - Monitoring Report 
 
Committee:    Audit Committee 
 
Date:     16 March 2012 
 
Cabinet Member:   Councillor Ricketts 
           
CMT Member:   Director for Corporate Services  

Author:    Mike Hocking, Head of Corporate Risk and Insurance
  

      
Contact:    mike.hocking@plymouth.gov.uk 
     Tel: 01752 - 304967     
 
Ref:     CRM/MJH    

Part:     I  
  
 
 
Executive Summary:  
This report provides a summary of the latest formal monitoring exercise completed for the 
Strategic Risk Register for the period September 2011 to February 2012. 
 
The total number of strategic risks reported has increased from 31 to 33 with the addition of 2 
new risks and the number of red risks has reduced from 3 to 2. 
 
Appendix A to the report provides a traffic light summary showing the current status of 
each risk, the movement in risk scores compared with previous monitoring periods and 
explanatory commentary on the key issues for each risk.  
 
 
 
Corporate Plan 2012/15  
 
The Strategic Risk Register includes links to the Corporate Plan objectives – monitoring of 
control action for strategic risks therefore contributes to the delivery of the Council’s core 
objectives.  
          
 
Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications: 
Including finance, human, IT and land :  
None arising specifically from this report but control measures identified in risk registers 
could have financial or resource implications. 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 5Page 9



  

   
 
Other Implications: e.g. Section 17 Community Safety, Health and Safety, Risk 
Management, Equalities Impact Assessment etc. 
None arising specifically from this report but community safety and health and safety issues 
and risks are taken into account in the preparation of risk registers.  
 
  
  
Recommendations  & Reasons for recommended action: 
The Audit Committee is recommended to: 
• Note and endorse the current position with regard to the Strategic Risk Register.  
 
 
Alternative options considered and reasons for recommended action: 
Effective risk management processes are an essential element of internal control   and as 
such are an important element of good corporate governance. For this reason alternative 
options are not applicable. 
 
  
 
Background papers: 
Plymouth City Council Risk Management Strategy and Policy Statement 
Strategic Risk Register and associated working papers 
Previous reports on risk management to Audit Committee  
 
 
 
Sign off: 
 
Fin 
 

DN 
 

Leg DS 
 

HR  Corp 
Prop 

 IT  Strat Proc  

Originating SMT Member: Tim Howes, Asst Director, Democracy & Governance 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 10



  

Report of Director for Corporate Services to Audit Committee  
16 March 2012 

 
Strategic Risk Register Monitoring 

 
 

1. Introduction 
 
1.1 The position with regard to the Strategic Risk Register was last reported to this 

Committee on 23 September 2011 and this report now provides a summary of the 
latest monitoring exercise covering the position at 29 February 2012. 

 
2. Strategic Risk Register – Monitoring Summary 
 
2.1 In accordance with the strategy requirement for twice-yearly monitoring, the latest 

monitoring exercise was completed in February 2012 with the results discussed and 
agreed by CMT and Cabinet Planning on 21 February 2012 and 28 February 2012 
respectively.  

 
2.2 Directorate responsibility for individual risks is being reviewed in line with the senior 

management restructure. 
 
2.3 Attached to this report at Appendix A is a summary showing the current status of each 

risk and any movement in risk scores compared with previous monitoring periods 
together with explanatory commentary on the key issues for each risk. 

 
3. Headline Issues 
 
3.1 The number of strategic risks has increased from 31 to 33 with the addition of 2 new 

risks and there has been a reduction in red risks from 3 to 2. 
 

New Risks 
 

• Amber Risk 83 – Health Inequalities - Scored 16 – (Row No. 4) 
- Interim action plan delivered in 2011. A new 3 year plan is currently under 
development and will be used to inform the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment 
and Joint Commissioning Boards. 
 

• Amber Risk 84 – Impact of welfare reform on Plymouth City Council 
and our customers –– Scored 16 - (Row No. 5) 
-  High level analysis being undertaken on the impact for people in Plymouth of 
proposed changes in welfare reforms.  Working groups have been established 
and will be used to measure multiple impact so that social groups can be 
prioritised according to the support services they might need. 
 

3.2 The table below shows the movement in the number of red, amber and green risks over 
the last two monitoring periods:  

 
Risk Category No. of Risks – 

Aug 11 
No. of Risks 
– Feb 12 

Deleted 
Risks Feb 12 

New Risks 
Feb 12 

Page 11



  

Red 3 2 0 0 
Amber  21 24 0 2 
Green 7 7 0 0 
TOTAL 31 33 0 2 

 
3.3 The summary at Appendix A gives a more detailed commentary on the key issues 

affecting each risk as at 29 February 2012. 
 
3.4 The headline issues are:- 
 

3.4.1   Risk Scores Unchanged 
 

• Red Risk 21 – MTFS Issues – (Row No. 1) 
- No change in risk score but the situation is being closely monitored though 
visit to DMT’s 3 times a year.  Improvement Boards are also in place to oversee 
the “Major Change” agenda.  The MTFS is being updated on the back of the 
12/13 budget setting process and is due to be presented to Council in June 
2012. 
 

• Red Risk 49 – Future of Civic Centre & Council House– (Row No. 2) 
-  A formal procurement process is being developed but if no solution is 
provided following that process the Council may be forced to carry out 
necessary works to bring the building into a ‘fit for purpose’ condition. 
 

• Amber Risk 46 – Information Governance – (Row No. 3) 
- CMT has approved the establishment of an Information Lead Officers Group 
comprising directorate representatives to oversee the corporate 
implementation of actions to reduce risks and produce a consistent approach to 
information governance issues across the Council.  This group is expected to be 
in operation by March 2012. 
 

• Amber Risk 33 – Capital for Education Infrastructure – (Row No. 6) 
- Capital Settlements for 2012/13 are broadly in line with those predicted in the 
capital programme this being higher than initially budgeted for in early 2011 as 
the Government announced a one-off additional allocation of £2.5m for Basic 
Need.  Wave 2 programme has been approved by Cabinet. Plymouth’s allocation 
for 2013/14 will be known in December 2012 when, if necessary, programme 
“waves” will be adjusted to match confirmed resources. 
 

• Amber Risk 28  – Increase in the number of looked after children and 
cost pressures on independent placements – (Row No. 8) 
- There has been a 4% increase in the number of children coming into care 
which is a third less than other comparable Local Authorities.  In terms of future 
risk areas there are 2 recent developments that will increase the looked after 
population.  A recent Judicial Review known as the Kent Judgement will result in 
more relatives who are carers becoming eligible for fostering allowances and, 
young people who are remanded to custody are likely to become classified as 
children in care.  In mitigation to the increase, we are seeing a reduction in the 
cost of placements as a consequence of smarter commissioning and improved 
market management of independent placements; improved case scrutiny 

Page 12



  

resulting in speedier permanency outcomes and an increase in the number of in-
house placements.  The Child and Parent project is now in place which will 
enable in-house community assessments. 
 

• Amber Risk 52 – Delivery of Capital Programme – (Row No. 11) 
-  The Constitution, including Project Governance procedures has now been 
approved and Project Management training will be rolled out from January 2012 
onwards.  Delivery of the Capital Programme is being centralised under the Place 
Directorate from 1 March 2012. 
 

3.4.2 Risk Scores Increased 
 

• Green Risk 70 – Delivering the transformation of Adult social Care 
through Putting People First Framework – Increased from 6 to 9  (Row 
No. 30) 
-  Restructuring of the service has impacted on rollout and has meant that we 
will not reach our target this year but will still increase on last year’s target. 

 
3.4.3 Risk Scores Decreased 

 
• Amber Risk 74 – Social Care – Client Management IT Systems 

(Carefirst) – Decreased from 20 to 12 (Row No. 19) 
-  Work is ongoing and benefits are being realised.  Work must continue to 
enable roll out of functionality to support the ASC restructure and embed 
technologies to support the personalisation agenda. 
 

• Red Risk 81 – impact of trading services and loss of local authority 
funding through academy status- Decreased from 16 to 12 (Row No. 
20) 
- Although the rate of academy transfers has significantly slowed since 12 
months ago, there is still a need to monitor the level of buy-back of local 
authority services by schools who are already academies and the impact of any 
national changes to funding transferred from LA budgets to academies. The 
degree of impact on services varies but is being mitigated through monitoring of 
individual budgets. 
 

• Amber Risk 72 – significant pressure on Adult Social Care budget – 
Decreased from 16 to 12 (Row No. 21) 
- Financial pressures continue, but are being tightly managed and the overspend 
is likely to be minimal at year end. 
 

• Amber Risk 73 – Employee Relations – Decreased from 15 to 12 (Row 
No. 23) 
- Ongoing liaison and meaningful engagement with trade unions including national 
office and legal teams.  Various efficiency savings to be confirmed following the 
implementation of revised terms and conditions for staff. 

 
• Amber Risk 77 – Carbon Reduction Commitment (CRC) Energy 

Efficiency Scheme – Decreased from 15 to 12 (Row No. 25) 
- Carbon reduction commitments for 2011 achieved via a number of initiatives, 

Page 13



  

e.g. installation of Smart Meters, and there has been a 8.5% reduction of the 
Council’s carbon footprint in 2010/11 from a 2009/10 baseline.  Plymouth City 
Council is ranked among the top 20% in the CRC Performance League Table. 
 

4. Summary and Conclusion 
 
4.1 The Council’s success in dealing with the risks that it faces can have a major      impact 

on the achievement of key promises, objectives and ultimately, therefore, the level of 
service to the people of Plymouth. 

 
4.2 The movement in risk scores and the consequent changes to the Council’s overall 

strategic risk profile outlined in this latest review provides good evidence of the 
dynamic nature of the Strategic Risk Register and the maturity of the Council’s approach 
to the identification and management of strategic risk. 

 
4.3 The inclusion of risk management considerations is now a key feature in the Council’s 

key corporate processes featuring in the Corporate Plan preparation, the Business 
Planning Framework, Budget Planning and Monitoring and Performance Management. 

 
4.4 Managing Risk is also one of the five core management competencies in the Council’s 

Competency Framework ensuring that the success of managers in managing risk in their 
area of responsibility is assessed as part of their annual performance appraisal. 

 
4.5 This embedded approach now acts as an effective early warning system for the 

recording, monitoring and management of risks that threaten the delivery of the 
Council’s strategic objectives and plans. 

 
4.6 The next formal review of the Strategic Register will take place in August 2012. 
 
 
5. Recommendation 
 
 The Audit Committee is invited to: 
 
5.1    Note and endorse the current position with regard to the Strategic Risk Register.  

 
  
 

Page 14



P
L

Y
M

O
U

T
H

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

IC
 R

IS
K

 R
E

G
IS

T
E

R
 F

O
U

R
T

E
E

N
 F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y
 2

01
2 

- 
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
b

y 
R

is
k 

R
at

in
g

 

R
o

w
N

o
.

R
IS

K
R

E
F

P
O

T
E

N
T

IA
L

 R
IS

K
S

 ID
E

N
T

IF
IE

D

C
H

A
N

G
E

IN
 R

IS
K

 
R

A
T

IN
G

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

L
E

A
D

 O
F

F
IC

E
R

R
IS

K
C

H
A

M
P

IO
N

*P
*I

*P
*I

*P
*I

*P
*I

1
21

M
T

F
S

 is
su

es
.

5
5

25
5

5
25

5
5

25
5

5
25

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 A
U

G
 1

1:
 C

M
T

 &
 S

M
T

 h
av

e 
he

ld
 a

 D
el

iv
er

y 
P

la
n 

11
/1

2 
ch

al
le

ng
e 

se
ss

io
n 

to
 h

ig
hl

ig
ht

 a
re

as
 o

f m
os

t c
on

ce
rn

.  
O

n 
go

in
g 

C
M

T
 &

 D
M

T
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

vi
a 

m
on

th
ly

/q
ua

rt
er

ly
 r

ep
or

tin
g.

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 F
E

B
 1

2:
  T

h
e 

si
tu

at
io

n
 is

 b
ei

n
g

 c
lo

se
ly

 
m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 v
is

it
s 

to
 D

M
T

s 
3 

ti
m

es
 a

 y
ea

r.
  I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
B

o
ar

d
s 

ar
e 

al
so

 
in

 p
la

ce
 t

o
 o

ve
rs

ee
 t

h
e 

"M
aj

o
r 

C
h

an
g

e"
 a

g
en

d
a.

  T
h

e 
M

T
F

S
 is

 b
ei

n
g

 u
p

d
at

ed
 o

n
 

th
e 

b
ac

k 
o

f 
th

e 
12

/1
3 

b
u

d
g

et
 s

et
ti

n
g

 p
ro

ce
ss

 a
n

d
 is

 d
u

e 
to

 b
e 

p
re

se
n

te
d

 t
o

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l J
u

n
e 

20
12

.

M
al

co
lm

 C
oe

A
ng

ie
 

M
cS

w
ee

ne
y

2
49

F
ut

ur
e 

of
 C

iv
ic

 C
en

tr
e 

&
 C

ou
nc

il 
H

ou
se

4
5

20
4

5
20

4
5

20
4

5
20

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 A
U

G
 1

1:
  E

xp
re

ss
io

ns
 o

f i
nt

er
es

t i
n 

th
e 

C
iv

ic
 C

en
tr

e 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 
fr

om
 d

ev
el

op
er

s.
  T

he
se

 h
av

e 
be

en
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
an

d 
fu

rt
he

r 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 a

dv
ic

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 ta

ke
n 

on
 th

e 
op

tio
ns

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 r

at
io

na
lis

e 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

e 
its

 o
ffi

ce
 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n.

  A
 r

ep
or

t o
n 

th
e 

pr
ef

er
re

d 
op

tio
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

C
iv

ic
 C

en
tr

e 
w

as
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il'

s 
C

ab
in

et
 o

n 
23

 A
ug

us
t 2

01
1 

an
d 

ap
pr

ov
al

 g
iv

en
 fo

r 
a 

fo
rm

al
 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
 to

 b
e 

in
st

ig
at

ed
.

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 F
E

B
 1

2:
  A

 f
o

rm
al

 p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
p

ro
ce

ss
 is

 b
ei

n
g

 d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 b
u

t 
if

 n
o

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

 is
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 t
h

at
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

th
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l w

o
u

ld
 b

e 
fo

rc
ed

 t
o

 c
ar

ry
 o

u
t 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 w

o
rk

s 
to

 b
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
b

u
ild

in
g

 
in

to
 a

 'f
it

 f
o

r 
p

u
rp

o
se

' c
o

n
d

it
io

n
.

C
hr

is
 T

re
vi

tt
A

ng
ie

 
M

cS
w

ee
ne

y

3
46

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

(c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

us
e,

 s
ec

ur
ity

, e
xc

ha
ng

e,
 s

to
ra

ge
 

an
d 

to
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 In

te
lle

ct
ua

l P
ro

pe
rt

y 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

)

4
4

16
4

4
16

4
4

16
4

4
16

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 A
U

G
 1

1:
  I

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t i

s 
no

w
 in

cl
ud

ed
 a

s 
a 

m
an

da
to

ry
 it

em
 

on
 a

ll 
O

pe
ra

tio
na

l R
is

k 
R

eg
is

te
rs

, t
hi

s 
in

cl
ud

es
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
. 

R
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
 fo

r 
th

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

t o
f a

ll 
co

un
ci

l i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
ac

tiv
ity

 is
 h

el
d 

by
 th

e 
S

en
io

r 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
R

is
k 

O
ffi

ce
r 

(S
IR

O
) 

w
ho

 is
 s

ee
ki

ng
 a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
t o

f a
n 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Le
ad

 O
ffi

ce
r 

fr
om

 e
ac

h 
D

ire
ct

or
at

e 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 a
 c

on
si

st
en

t a
pp

ro
ac

h 
ac

ro
ss

 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l, 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 r
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

lik
el

ih
oo

d 
of

 r
eg

ul
at

or
y 

pe
na

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
pr

om
ot

e 
ci

tiz
en

 a
nd

 in
te

lle
ct

ua
l p

ro
pe

rt
y 

rig
ht

s.
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 F

E
B

 1
2:

  T
h

e 
S

en
io

r 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
 R

is
k 

O
ff

ic
er

 (
S

IR
O

) 
- 

D
ir

ec
to

r 
o

f 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- 
is

 in
it

ia
ti

n
g

 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
 L

ea
d

 O
ff

ic
er

s 
fo

r 
ea

ch
 D

ir
ec

to
ra

te
 t

o
 o

ve
rs

ee
 t

h
e 

co
rp

o
ra

te
 

im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
ac

ti
o

n
s 

to
 r

ed
u

ce
 r

is
ks

 a
ri

si
n

g
 f

ro
m

 a
n

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 
G

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 r

is
k 

ev
al

u
at

io
n

 in
 e

ac
h

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
t.

  T
h

is
 c

o
o

rd
in

at
in

g
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
 

L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
s 

g
ro

u
p

 is
 e

xp
ec

te
d

 t
o

 b
e 

in
 o

p
er

at
io

n
 b

y 
M

ar
ch

 in
 o

rd
er

 t
o

 p
ro

d
u

ce
 

a 
co

n
si

st
en

t 
ap

p
ro

ac
h

 a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e 
co

u
n

ci
l. 

 T
h

e 
o

b
je

ct
 is

 t
o

 r
ed

u
ce

 t
h

e 
lik

el
ih

o
o

d
 o

f 
re

g
u

la
to

ry
 p

en
al

it
ie

s 
an

d
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 p
ro

te
ct

 c
it

iz
en

 a
n

d
 b

u
si

n
es

s 
se

n
s

d
el

iv
er

y 
p

u
rp

o
se

s.

N
ev

ill
e 

C
an

no
n 

R
ic

ha
rd

 
W

oo
df

ie
ld

4
83

H
ea

lth
 In

eq
ua

lit
ie

s 
(N

ot
 m

ee
tin

g 
hi

gh
 le

ve
l p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 ta

rg
et

 to
 

re
du

ce
 th

e 
ga

p 
in

 li
fe

 e
xp

ec
ta

nc
y 

by
 a

t l
ea

st
 1

0%
)

N
ew

4
4

16
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 F

E
B

 1
2:

  A
 n

ew
 3

 y
ea

r 
p

la
n

 is
 c

u
rr

en
tl

y 
u

n
d

er
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
an

d
 w

ill
 

b
e 

u
se

d
 t

o
 in

fo
rm

 t
h

e 
JS

N
A

 (
Jo

in
t 

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 N

ee
d

s 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t)
 a

n
d

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

 B
o

ar
d

s.

P
et

er
 A

le
y

Ly
nn

 C
la

rk

5
84

Im
pa

ct
 o

f w
el

fa
re

 r
ef

or
m

 o
n 

P
ly

m
ou

th
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
ou

r 
cu

st
om

er
s

N
ew

4
4

16
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 F

E
B

 1
2:

  H
ig

h
 le

ve
l a

n
al

ys
is

 b
ei

n
g

 u
n

d
er

ta
ke

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

im
p

ac
t 

fo
r 

p
eo

p
le

 in
 P

ly
m

o
u

th
 o

f 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 c

h
an

g
es

 in
 w

el
fa

re
 r

ef
o

rm
s.

  W
o

rk
in

g
 g

ro
u

p
s 

h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 e
st

ab
lis

h
ed

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 b

e 
u

se
d

 t
o

 m
ea

su
re

 m
u

lt
ip

le
 im

p
ac

t 
so

 t
h

at
 

so
ci

al
 g

ro
u

p
s 

ca
n

 b
e 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
se

d
 a

cc
o

rd
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e 

su
p

p
o

rt
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

th
ey

 m
ig

h
t 

n
ee

d
.

Jo
 H

am
bl

y 
/ 

S
tu

ar
t P

al
m

er
Ly

nn
 C

la
rk

F
eb

-1
1

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
R

E
S

ID
U

A
L

 R
IS

K
 

R
A

T
IN

G

 R
E

S
ID

U
A

L
 R

IS
K

 
R

A
T

IN
G

F
eb

-1
2

 R
E

S
ID

U
A

L
 R

IS
K

 
R

A
T

IN
G

A
u

g
-1

0

R
E

S
ID

U
A

L
 R

IS
K

 
R

A
T

IN
G

A
u

g
-1

1

1
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 R
is

k 
R

eg
is

te
r 

F
ou

rt
ee

n 
V

2 
- 

T
Li

gh
t

Page 15



P
L

Y
M

O
U

T
H

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

IC
 R

IS
K

 R
E

G
IS

T
E

R
 F

O
U

R
T

E
E

N
 F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y
 2

01
2 

- 
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
b

y 
R

is
k 

R
at

in
g

 

R
o

w
N

o
.

R
IS

K
R

E
F

P
O

T
E

N
T

IA
L

 R
IS

K
S

 ID
E

N
T

IF
IE

D

C
H

A
N

G
E

IN
 R

IS
K

 
R

A
T

IN
G

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

L
E

A
D

 O
F

F
IC

E
R

R
IS

K
C

H
A

M
P

IO
N

*P
*I

*P
*I

*P
*I

*P
*I

F
eb

-1
1

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
R

E
S

ID
U

A
L

 R
IS

K
 

R
A

T
IN

G

 R
E

S
ID

U
A

L
 R

IS
K

 
R

A
T

IN
G

F
eb

-1
2

 R
E

S
ID

U
A

L
 R

IS
K

 
R

A
T

IN
G

A
u

g
-1

0

R
E

S
ID

U
A

L
 R

IS
K

 
R

A
T

IN
G

A
u

g
-1

1

6
33

C
ap

ita
l f

or
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 (

F
or

m
er

ly
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

sc
ho

ol
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

fu
tu

re
 (

B
S

F
) 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

(f
or

m
er

ly
 S

ch
oo

ls
 r

e-
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n.
)

5
4

20
3

4
12

4
4

16
4

4
16

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 A
U

G
 1

1:
 C

ab
in

et
 p

ap
er

 in
 M

ar
ch

 w
as

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
an

d 
ph

as
e 

1 
of

 W
av

e 
1 

is
 b

ei
ng

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 to

 th
e 

fir
st

 fi
ve

 s
ch

oo
ls

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 th

e 
S

ep
t 2

01
1 

co
ho

rt
.  

A
 fu

rt
he

r 
C

ab
in

et
 p

ap
er

 d
et

ai
lin

g 
W

av
e 

2 
(S

ep
t 2

01
2 

co
ho

rt
) 

an
d 

ou
tli

ni
ng

 W
av

es
 3

-5
 w

ill
 b

e 
su

bm
itt

ed
 in

 S
ep

te
m

be
r.

  I
t i

s 
es

tim
at

ed
 th

at
 £

6m
 fu

nd
in

g 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
fo

r 
th

is
 n

ex
t 

ph
as

e 
an

d 
th

e 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t h
as

 in
di

ca
te

d 
th

at
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 m
on

ey
 m

ay
 b

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

bu
t 

th
is

 h
as

 n
ot

 b
ee

n 
cl

ar
ifi

ed
 w

hi
ch

 is
 w

hy
 th

e 
ris

k 
sc

or
e 

ha
s 

in
cr

ea
se

d.
  F

ea
si

bi
lit

y 
w

or
k 

is
 u

nd
er

w
ay

.  
T

he
 C

ab
in

et
 P

ap
er

 to
 o

bt
ai

n 
ap

pr
ov

al
 fo

r 
W

av
es

 3
-5

 w
ill

 b
e 

su
bm

itt
ed

 
in

 D
ec

em
be

r 
20

12
.

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 F
E

B
 1

2:
  C

ap
it

al
 S

et
tl

em
en

ts
 f

o
r 

20
12

/1
3 

ar
e 

b
ro

ad
ly

 in
 li

n
e 

w
it

h
 t

h
o

se
 p

re
d

ic
te

d
 in

 t
h

e 
ca

p
it

al
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

th
is

 b
ei

n
g

 h
ig

h
er

 
th

an
 in

it
ia

lly
 b

u
d

g
et

ed
 f

o
r 

in
 e

ar
ly

 2
01

1 
as

 t
h

e 
G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

an
n

o
u

n
ce

d
 a

 o
n

e-
o

ff
 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 a
llo

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

£2
.5

m
 f

o
r 

B
as

ic
 N

ee
d

.  
W

av
e 

2 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

h
as

 b
ee

n
 

ap
p

ro
ve

d
 b

y 
C

ab
in

et
.  

P
ly

m
o

u
th

's
 a

llo
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

20
13

/1
4 

w
ill

 b
e 

kn
o

w
n

 in
 

D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
2 

w
h

en
, i

f 
n

ec
es

sa
ry

, p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
"w

av
es

" 
w

ill
 b

e 
ad

ju
st

ed
 t

o
 

m
at

ch
 c

o
n

fi
rm

ed
 r

es
o

u
rc

es
.

G
ar

et
h 

S
im

m
on

s
A

nd
re

a 
La

ng
m

an

7
42

H
ea

lth
 &

 S
af

et
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t s

ys
te

m
3

5
15

3
5

15
3

5
15

3
5

15
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 A

U
G

 1
1:

  S
en

io
r 

m
an

ag
er

s 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 IO
S

H
 M

an
ag

in
g 

S
af

el
y 

co
ur

se
.

F
oc

us
se

d 
au

di
t i

n 
w

as
te

 a
nd

 r
ec

yc
lin

g 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

G
al

la
gh

er
 B

as
se

tt 
in

 J
an

 2
01

1 
ev

id
en

ci
ng

 g
oo

d 
le

ve
ls

 o
f c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
bu

t s
til

l n
ee

d 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 a
ud

it 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
to

 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

th
at

 a
ss

ur
an

ce
.

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 F
E

B
 1

2:
  F

o
rm

al
 In

te
rn

al
 A

u
d

it
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 u

n
d

er
w

ay
.  

A
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

p
ro

ac
ti

ve
 a

u
d

it
s 

h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 c
ar

ri
ed

 o
u

t 
in

 m
ai

n
ta

in
ed

 s
ch

o
o

ls
.

M
ar

k 
G

rim
le

y
H

el
en

 C
oc

ks

8
28

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 th

e 
of

 n
um

be
r 

of
 lo

ok
ed

 a
fte

r 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
co

st
 

pr
es

su
re

s 
on

 In
de

pe
nd

en
t P

la
ce

m
en

ts
.

4
5

20
3

5
15

3
5

15
3

5
15

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 A
U

G
 1

1:
 T

he
re

 h
av

e 
be

en
 m

in
im

al
 in

cr
ea

se
s 

in
 th

e 
to

ta
l n

um
be

r 
of

 
ch

ild
re

n 
in

 c
ar

e.
  T

he
 d

iv
er

si
on

 fr
om

 c
ar

e 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 s
up

po
rt

in
g 

m
ec

ha
ni

sm
s 

am
on

g 
C

hi
ld

re
n'

s 
 S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
m

an
ag

er
s 

ar
e 

w
or

ki
ng

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
fe

w
er

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
ar

e 
pl

ac
ed

 
w

ith
 in

de
pe

nd
en

t s
ec

to
r 

pr
ov

id
er

s.
  H

ow
ev

er
, i

n 
te

rm
s 

of
 fu

tu
re

 r
is

ks
, n

ew
 fo

st
er

in
g 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 h

av
e 

th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l t
o 

im
pa

ct
 n

eg
at

iv
el

y 
on

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

go
in

g 
in

to
 th

e 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t s
ec

to
r.

  T
hi

s 
is

 b
ec

au
se

 fo
st

er
 c

ar
er

s 
ca

n 
no

 lo
ng

er
 g

o 
ov

er
 

nu
m

be
rs

 (
m

or
e 

th
an

 3
 c

hi
ld

re
n)

 th
ei

r 
ag

e 
ap

pr
ov

al
 p

ro
fil

e 
fo

r 
m

or
e 

th
an

 6
 d

ay
s.

 W
e 

ar
e 

ac
tiv

el
y 

m
an

ag
in

g 
th

is
 s

itu
at

io
n 

by
 r

ev
ie

w
in

g 
th

e 
ag

e 
ap

pr
ov

al
 p

ro
fil

e 
of

 a
ll 

cu
rr

en
t 

in
 h

ou
se

 fo
st

er
 c

ar
er

s.
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 F

E
B

 1
2:

 T
h

er
e 

h
as

 b
ee

n
 a

 4
%

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 t

h
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
ch

ild
re

n
 c

o
m

in
g

 in
to

 c
ar

e 
w

h
ic

h
 is

 a
 t

h
ir

d
 le

ss
 t

h
an

 o
th

er
 

co
m

p
ar

ab
le

 L
o

ca
l A

u
th

o
ri

ti
es

.  
In

 t
er

m
s 

o
f 

fu
tu

re
 r

is
k 

ar
ea

s 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

2 
re

ce
n

t 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

ts
 t

h
at

 w
ill

  i
n

cr
ea

se
d

 t
h

e 
lo

o
ke

d
 a

ft
er

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

.  
A

 r
ec

en
t 

Ju
d

ic
ia

l 
R

ev
ie

w
kn

o
w

n
 a

s 
th

e 
K

en
t 

Ju
d

g
em

en
t 

w
ill

 r
es

u
lt

 in
 m

o
re

 r
el

at
iv

es
 w

h
o

 a
re

 
ca

re
rs

 b
ec

o
m

in
g

 e
lig

ib
le

 f
o

r 
fo

st
er

in
g

 a
llo

w
an

ce
s 

an
d

, y
o

u
n

g
 p

eo
p

le
 w

h
o

 a
re

re
m

an
d

ed
 t

o
 c

u
st

o
d

y 
ar

e 
lik

el
y 

to
 b

ec
o

m
e 

cl
as

si
fi

ed
 a

s 
ch

ild
re

n
 in

 c
ar

e.
In

 m
it

ig
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
in

cr
ea

se
, w

e 
ar

e 
se

ei
n

g
 a

 r
ed

u
ct

io
n

 in
 t

h
e 

co
st

 o
f

p
la

ce
m

en
ts

 a
s 

a 
co

n
se

q
u

en
ce

 o
f 

sm
ar

te
r 

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 im
p

ro
ve

d
m

ar
ke

t 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
o

f 
in

d
ep

en
d

en
t 

p
la

ce
m

en
ts

; 
im

p
ro

ve
d

 c
as

e
sc

ru
ti

n
y 

re
su

lt
in

g
 in

 s
p

ee
d

ie
r 

p
er

m
an

en
cy

 o
u

tc
o

m
es

 a
n

d
 a

n
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

th
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

n
 in

-h
o

u
se

 p
la

ce
m

en
ts

.  
T

h
e 

C
h

ild
 a

n
d

 P
ar

en
t 

P
ro

je
ct

 is
n

o
w

 in
 p

la
ce

 w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 e
n

ab
le

 in
-h

o
u

se
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
.

M
ai

re
ad

 M
ac

N
ei

l
A

ng
el

a 
La

ng
m

an

2
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 R
is

k 
R

eg
is

te
r 

F
ou

rt
ee

n 
V

2 
- 

T
Li

gh
t

Page 16



P
L

Y
M

O
U

T
H

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

IC
 R

IS
K

 R
E

G
IS

T
E

R
 F

O
U

R
T

E
E

N
 F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y
 2

01
2 

- 
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
b

y 
R

is
k 

R
at

in
g

 

R
o

w
N

o
.

R
IS

K
R

E
F

P
O

T
E

N
T

IA
L

 R
IS

K
S

 ID
E

N
T

IF
IE

D

C
H

A
N

G
E

IN
 R

IS
K

 
R

A
T

IN
G

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

L
E

A
D

 O
F

F
IC

E
R

R
IS

K
C

H
A

M
P

IO
N

*P
*I

*P
*I

*P
*I

*P
*I

F
eb

-1
1

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
R

E
S

ID
U

A
L

 R
IS

K
 

R
A

T
IN

G

 R
E

S
ID

U
A

L
 R

IS
K

 
R

A
T

IN
G

F
eb

-1
2

 R
E

S
ID

U
A

L
 R

IS
K

 
R

A
T

IN
G

A
u

g
-1

0

R
E

S
ID

U
A

L
 R

IS
K

 
R

A
T

IN
G

A
u

g
-1

1

9
82

P
ot

en
tia

l l
eg

is
la

tiv
e 

no
n-

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

of
 P

C
C

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
 d

ue
 to

 
fr

ag
m

en
te

d 
ow

ne
rs

hi
p 

an
d 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y
N

ew
3

5
15

3
5

15
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 A

U
G

 1
1:

  C
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
of

 c
en

tr
al

is
in

g 
 th

e 
in

te
rn

al
 o

w
ne

rh
si

p 
of

 
C

ou
nc

il 
la

nd
 a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
in

iti
at

iv
es

 li
ke

 s
to

ck
 tr

an
sf

er
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

co
nt

in
ui

ng
 

le
gi

sl
at

iv
e 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
cl

ea
r 

an
d 

ef
fic

ie
nt

 s
er

vi
ce

 to
 c

us
to

m
er

s.
  W

ith
 

fu
rt

he
r 

fu
tu

re
 p

ot
en

tia
l o

pe
ra

tio
na

l c
ha

ng
es

 a
ris

in
g 

fr
om

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il'

s 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
st

ra
te

gy
 a

 c
on

si
st

en
t a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f c

ou
nc

il 
pr

op
er

ty
 is

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 
en

su
re

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r 
ef

fic
ie

nc
ie

s 
ar

e 
m

ax
im

is
ed

 a
nd

 p
ot

en
tia

l r
is

ks
 a

re
 m

in
im

is
ed

. 
A

do
pt

io
n 

of
 a

 C
or

po
ra

te
 L

an
dl

or
d 

m
od

el
 is

 p
la

nn
ed

 to
 ta

ke
 o

n 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

al
l 

la
nd

 a
nd

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
 a

nd
 e

xt
en

d 
cu

rr
en

t a
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

le
gi

sl
at

iv
e 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

to
 a

ll 
pr

op
er

ty
.

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 F
E

B
 1

2:
  T

h
e 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 L
an

d
lo

rd
 in

it
ia

ti
ve

 h
as

 n
o

w
 b

ee
n

 
ad

o
p

te
d

 a
n

d
 g

o
es

 li
ve

 1
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

2.
  N

o
 c

h
an

g
e 

to
 r

is
k 

sc
o

re
 a

t 
th

is
 t

im
e 

as
 it

 
is

 t
o

o
 e

ar
ly

 t
o

 m
ea

su
re

 t
h

e 
im

p
ac

t 
o

f 
th

is
 in

it
ia

ti
ve

.

C
hr

is
 T

re
vi

tt
A

ng
ie

 
M

cS
w

ee
ne

y

10
59

F
in

an
ci

al
 R

is
k 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 c

on
ta

m
in

at
ed

 la
nd

3
5

15
3

5
15

3
5

15
3

5
15

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 A
U

G
 1

1:
 T

he
 h

ig
he

st
 p

rio
rit

y 
si

te
 w

as
 in

ve
st

ig
at

ed
, f

ou
nd

 to
 b

e 
co

nt
am

in
at

ed
 a

nd
 th

e 
la

nd
 r

em
ed

ia
te

d.
  W

e 
ar

e 
cu

rr
en

tly
 in

 th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

of
 r

et
ur

ni
ng

 it
 

to
 a

 c
on

di
tio

n 
it 

ca
n 

be
 u

se
d 

as
 b

ef
or

e.
  T

he
 n

ex
t t

op
 p

rio
rit

y 
si

te
 r

eq
ui

re
s 

in
tr

us
iv

e 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 g

ra
nt

 fu
nd

in
g 

fr
om

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t.

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 F
E

B
 1

2:
G

ra
n

t 
fu

n
d

in
g

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 a

w
ar

d
ed

 f
o

r 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
to

p
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 s
it

e 
an

d
 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
s 

ar
e 

p
ro

g
re

ss
in

g
.  

P
re

p
ar

at
io

n
s 

ar
e 

in
 h

an
d

 t
o

 a
p

p
ly

 f
o

r 
fu

rt
h

er
 

fu
n

d
in

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
n

ex
t 

h
ig

h
es

t 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

 s
it

e 
w

h
en

 t
h

e 
b

id
 w

in
d

o
w

 o
p

en
s.

U
n

kn
o

w
n

 im
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
fo

r 
fu

tu
re

 li
ab

ili
ti

es
 if

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 f
ro

m
 D

E
F

R
A

 n
o

t 
av

ai
la

b
le

.

Ja
yn

e 
D

on
ov

an
 / 

R
ob

in
 C

ar
to

n
Ly

nn
 C

la
rk

11
52

D
el

iv
er

y 
of

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
m

e
4

5
20

3
5

15
3

5
15

3
5

15
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 A

U
G

 1
1:

 T
he

re
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

a 
de

la
y 

to
 th

e 
ne

w
 P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

ro
ce

du
re

s 
du

e 
to

 a
 d

el
ay

 in
 a

pp
ro

va
l o

f t
he

 n
ew

 C
on

st
itu

tio
n 

of
 w

hi
ch

 th
ey

 fo
rm

 p
ar

t. 
A

 fu
rt

he
r 

re
vi

ew
 o

f t
he

 d
el

iv
er

y 
of

 C
ap

tia
l P

ro
je

ct
s 

is
 o

n 
go

in
g.

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 F
E

B
 1

2:
T

h
e 

C
o

n
st

it
u

ti
o

n
, i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 P
ro

je
ct

 G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 P
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
h

as
 n

o
w

 b
ee

n
 

ap
p

ro
ve

d
 a

n
d

 P
ro

je
ct

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

tr
ai

n
in

g
 w

ill
 b

e 
ro

lle
d

 o
u

t 
fr

o
m

 J
an

 2
01

2 
o

n
w

ar
d

s.
  D

el
iv

er
y 

o
f 

th
e 

C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
is

 b
ei

n
g

 c
en

tr
al

is
ed

 u
n

d
er

 t
h

e 
P

la
ce

 D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

 f
ro

m
 1

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
2.

M
al

co
lm

 C
oe

A
ng

ie
 

M
cS

w
ee

ne
y

12
67

V
io

le
nt

 e
xt

re
m

is
m

3
5

15
3

5
15

3
5

15
3

5
15

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 A
U

G
 1

1:
 D

ra
ft 

P
re

ve
nt

 A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n 
pr

od
uc

ed
.  

2n
d 

C
ou

nt
er

 T
er

ro
ris

m
 

Lo
ca

l P
ro

fil
e 

pr
od

uc
ed

 a
nd

 r
es

po
nd

ed
 to

.
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 F

E
B

 1
2:

  "
P

re
ve

n
t"

 a
ct

io
n

 
p

la
n

 r
ef

re
sh

ed
 in

 li
n

e 
w

it
h

 n
ew

 G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
p

o
lic

y 
an

d
 b

ei
n

g
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

m
an

ag
ed

 w
it

h
 p

ar
tn

er
s.

P
et

er
 A

le
y

Ly
nn

 C
la

rk

13
24

V
io

le
nc

e 
to

 s
ta

ff/
lo

ne
 w

or
ki

ng
.

3
5

15
3

5
15

3
5

15
3

5
15

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 A
U

G
 1

1:
  P

ol
ic

y 
dr

af
te

d,
 s

om
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
pl

an
ne

d.
  A

w
ai

tin
g 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 D

yn
am

ic
s 

20
11

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 C

M
T

 fi
na

nc
ia

l c
ap

ita
l 

ap
pr

ov
al

.
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 F

E
B

 1
2:

  A
 p

ro
to

ty
p

e 
fo

r 
P

V
P

 c
as

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
is

 b
ei

n
g

 
re

vi
ew

ed
. T

h
is

 is
 s

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 d
ec

is
io

n
 o

n
 h

o
w

 c
as

e 
d

at
a 

w
ill

 b
e 

in
p

u
t 

in
 t

h
e 

sy
st

em
.  

T
h

e 
H

R
 T

ra
n

sf
o

rm
at

io
n

 P
ro

je
ct

 is
 c

o
n

si
d

er
in

g
 u

se
 o

f 
an

 e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 
fo

rm
 V

R
I t

o
 c

ap
tu

re
 t

h
e 

d
at

a 
re

q
u

ir
ed

 s
o

 t
h

at
, i

f 
th

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
d

ec
is

io
n

 o
af

te
r 

a 
vi

o
le

n
t 

in
ci

d
en

t 
is

 t
o

 r
ai

se
 a

 P
V

P
 a

le
rt

, t
h

en
 t

h
e 

d
at

a 
ca

n
 b

e 
in

p
u

t 
to

 t
h

e 
P

V
P

 
ca

se
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
re

-k
ey

in
g

.

M
ar

k 
G

rim
le

y
H

el
en

 C
oc

ks

3
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 R
is

k 
R

eg
is

te
r 

F
ou

rt
ee

n 
V

2 
- 

T
Li

gh
t

Page 17



P
L

Y
M

O
U

T
H

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

IC
 R

IS
K

 R
E

G
IS

T
E

R
 F

O
U

R
T

E
E

N
 F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y
 2

01
2 

- 
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
b

y 
R

is
k 

R
at

in
g

 

R
o

w
N

o
.

R
IS

K
R

E
F

P
O

T
E

N
T

IA
L

 R
IS

K
S

 ID
E

N
T

IF
IE

D

C
H

A
N

G
E

IN
 R

IS
K

 
R

A
T

IN
G

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

L
E

A
D

 O
F

F
IC

E
R

R
IS

K
C

H
A

M
P

IO
N

*P
*I

*P
*I

*P
*I

*P
*I

F
eb

-1
1

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
R

E
S

ID
U

A
L

 R
IS

K
 

R
A

T
IN

G

 R
E

S
ID

U
A

L
 R

IS
K

 
R

A
T

IN
G

F
eb

-1
2

 R
E

S
ID

U
A

L
 R

IS
K

 
R

A
T

IN
G

A
u

g
-1

0

R
E

S
ID

U
A

L
 R

IS
K

 
R

A
T

IN
G

A
u

g
-1

1

14
51

F
ai

lu
re

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 s

us
ta

in
ed

 a
nd

 a
cc

el
er

at
ed

 e
co

no
m

ic
 a

nd
 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
gr

ow
th

.
3

5
15

3
5

15
3

5
15

3
5

15
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 A

U
G

 1
1:

 A
w

ai
tin

g 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 a
gr

ee
d 

su
b 

re
gi

on
al

 g
ov

 a
nd

 g
ro

w
th

 
fu

nd
.

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 F
E

B
 1

2:
 S

u
cc

es
sf

u
l R

eg
io

n
al

 G
ro

w
th

 F
u

n
d

 a
w

ar
d

 f
o

r 
P

ri
n

ce
ss

 Y
ac

h
ts

.  
£1

4m
 s

ec
u

re
d

 f
o

r 
th

e 
H

o
tS

W
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
G

ro
w

in
g

 P
la

ce
s 

F
u

n
d

 
an

d
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y 

to
 b

id
 in

to
 t

h
e 

n
ew

 C
o

as
ta

l C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
F

u
n

d
.  

R
ed

u
n

d
an

cy
 

le
ve

ls
 r

em
ai

n
 t

o
o

 s
tr

o
n

g
 a

n
d

 t
h

er
e 

ar
e 

re
al

 p
re

ss
u

re
s 

ag
ai

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

ec
o

n
o

m
y 

an
d

 
b

u
si

n
es

se
s.

  P
ly

m
o

u
th

 u
n

em
p

lo
ym

en
t 

ra
te

 h
as

 f
al

le
n

 s
lig

h
tl

y 
b

u
t 

is
 r

el
at

iv
el

y 
st

ab
le

 b
u

t 
th

is
 is

 p
ar

tl
y 

to
 t

h
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d
 t

ak
e 

u
p

 o
f 

in
it

ia
ti

ve
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

ap
p

re
n

ti
ce

sh
ip

s 
ra

th
er

 t
h

an
 c

re
at

io
n

 o
f 

si
g

n
if

ic
an

t 
n

u
m

b
er

s 
o

f 
n

ew
 jo

b
s 

in
 t

h
e 

p
ri

va
te

 s
ec

to
r.

C
hr

is
 G

ra
ce

 / 
Jo

hn
 D

ix
on

A
nt

ho
ny

D
av

is

15
68

F
ai

lu
re

 to
 r

ea
ch

 r
ec

yc
lin

g 
ta

rg
et

s 
an

d 
di

ve
rt

 w
as

te
 fr

om
 la

nd
fil

l 
(E

x 
F

ai
lu

re
 to

 im
pl

em
en

t n
ew

 in
iti

at
iv

es
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 r
ec

yc
lin

g 
ra

te
, d

ue
 to

 b
ud

ge
t p

re
ss

ur
es

.  
In

ita
tiv

es
 a

gr
ee

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f P

F
I 

fu
nd

in
g 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

.)

4
4

16
4

4
16

3
4

12
3

4
12

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 A
U

G
 1

1:
 T

he
 to

ta
l b

io
de

gr
ad

ab
le

 m
un

ic
ip

al
 w

as
te

 la
nd

fil
le

d 
in

 2
01

0/
11

 
is

 3
,8

00
 to

nn
es

 (
or

 6
%

 le
ss

) 
th

an
 2

00
9/

10
.  

W
e 

la
nd

fil
le

d 
20

0 
to

nn
es

 m
or

e 
bi

od
eg

ra
da

bl
e 

w
as

te
 th

an
 th

e 
LA

T
S

 p
er

m
its

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

 u
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

 b
ut

 h
ad

 p
re

-
pu

rc
ha

se
d 

su
ffi

ci
en

t a
dd

iti
on

al
 p

er
m

its
 to

 c
ov

er
 o

ur
 n

ee
ds

.  
S

ub
je

ct
 to

 fi
na

l 
co

nf
irm

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

fig
ur

es
, w

e 
ho

ld
 a

 1
0,

70
0 

su
rp

lu
s 

of
 p

er
m

its
 w

hi
ch

 c
an

 b
e 

ca
rr

ie
d 

fo
rw

ar
d 

to
 u

se
 in

 2
01

1/
12

.  
It 

is
 e

st
im

at
ed

 th
at

 in
 2

01
1/

12
 w

e 
w

ill
 n

ee
d 

6,
60

0 
pe

rm
its

 
ab

ov
e 

ou
r 

al
lo

ca
tio

n,
 w

hi
ch

 th
e 

su
rp

lu
s 

w
ill

 c
ov

er
.  

A
ny

 s
ur

pl
us

 c
re

di
ts

 a
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f 
20

11
/1

2 
(E

st
 1

0,
50

0)
 c

an
no

t b
e 

ca
rr

ie
d 

ov
er

 to
 2

01
2/

13
 a

s 
it 

is
 a

 ta
rg

et
 y

ea
r.

  C
ur

re
nt

 
pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

 e
st

im
at

e 
14

,5
00

 c
re

di
ts

 w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

pu
rc

ha
se

d 
in

 2
01

2/
13

.  
It 

ha
s 

be
en

 
an

no
un

ce
d 

th
at

 L
A

T
S

 w
ill

 b
e 

ab
ol

is
he

d 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

ne
xt

 ta
rg

et
 y

ea
r;

 th
e 

sy
st

em
 w

ill
 

ce
as

e 
in

 A
pr

il 
20

13
.  

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 th

er
e 

is
 u

nc
er

ta
in

ty
 o

n 
w

ha
t, 

if 
an

yt
hi

ng
, w

ill
 b

e 
pu

t i
n 

its
 p

la
ce

 a
s 

th
e 

E
U

 ta
rg

et
s 

on
 m

in
im

iz
in

g 
bi

od
eg

ra
da

bl
e 

w
as

te
 to

 la
nd

fil
l s

til
l s

ta
nd

.
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 F

E
B

 1
2:

  T
h

e 
to

ta
l b

io
d

eg
ra

d
ab

le
 m

u
n

ic
ip

al
 w

as
te

 la
n

d
fi

lle
d

 in
 t

h
e 

fi
rs

t 
th

re
e 

q
u

ar
te

rs
 o

f 
20

11
/1

2 
is

 8
6 

to
n

n
es

 le
ss

 t
h

an
 t

h
e 

sa
m

e 
p

er
io

d
 in

 2
01

0/
11

.  
T

h
is

 g
iv

es
 a

 p
ro

je
ct

ed
 y

ea
r 

en
d

 t
o

ta
l o

f 
59

,0
75

 
to

n
n

es
 o

r 
7,

45
9 

to
n

n
es

 m
o

re
 b

io
d

eg
ra

d
ab

le
 w

as
te

 
la

n
d

fi
lle

d
 t

h
an

 t
h

e 
L

A
T

S
 p

er
m

it
s 

al
lo

ca
te

d
 t

o
 u

s,
 h

o
w

ev
er

 w
e 

h
av

e 
p

u
rc

h
as

ed
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

 p
er

m
it

s 
to

 c
o

ve
r 

th
is

 d
ef

ec
it

.
A

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

e 
ex

p
an

si
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
g

ar
d

en
 w

as
te

 s
ch

em
e 

to
 t

h
e 

re
m

ai
n

d
er

 o
f 

th
e 

ci
ty

 d
u

ri
n

g
 2

01
2/

13
 w

ill
 r

ed
u

ce
 t

h
e 

am
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
b

io
d

eg
ra

d
ab

le
 w

as
te

 la
n

d
fi

lle
d

, i
t 

is
 e

st
im

at
ed

 t
h

at
 w

e 
w

ill
 

n
ee

d
 t

o
 p

u
rc

h
as

e 
an

 a
d

d
it

io
n

al
 1

5,
50

0 
p

er
m

it
s.

  F
o

llo
w

in
g

 
th

e 
20

12
/1

3 
ta

rg
et

 y
ea

r,
 t

h
e 

L
A

T
S

 s
ys

te
m

 w
ill

 b
e 

ab
o

lis
h

ed
.

Ja
yn

e 
D

on
ov

an
 / 

M
ar

k 
T

ur
ne

r 
/ 

S
ue

 L
or

ne

Ly
nn

 C
la

rk

16
55

F
ai

lu
re

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 w

as
te

 P
F

I P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t f
or

 S
W

 D
ev

on
 W

as
te

 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 (

by
 2

01
4)

4
4

16
4

4
16

3
4

12
3

4
12

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 A
U

G
 1

1:
 C

on
tr

ac
ts

 s
ig

ne
d 

an
d 

P
F

I c
re

di
ts

 fo
rm

al
ly

 s
ec

ur
ed

 fr
om

 D
ef

ra
 

in
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

1 
w

hi
ch

 h
as

 r
ed

uc
ed

 th
is

 s
tr

at
eg

ic
 r

is
k.

  A
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

w
as

 
su

bm
itt

ed
 in

 M
ay

 2
01

1 
by

 th
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
 w

hi
ch

 is
 th

e 
m

os
t s

ig
ni

fic
an

t r
em

ai
ni

ng
 

hu
rd

le
.  

If 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

er
m

is
si

on
 is

 g
ra

nt
ed

 a
nd

 to
 c

ur
re

nt
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
th

is
 s

ho
ul

d 
re

su
lt 

in
 s

ol
ut

io
n 

be
in

g 
op

er
at

io
na

l d
ur

in
g 

20
14

 a
nd

 r
is

ks
 w

ou
ld

 a
ga

in
 b

e 
re

du
ce

d.
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 F

E
B

 1
2:

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
p

p
ro

va
l w

as
 g

ra
n

te
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

fo
rm

al
 d

ec
is

io
n

 
d

o
cu

m
en

t 
is

su
ed

 o
n

 3
rd

 F
eb

 2
01

2.

M
ar

k 
T

ur
ne

r
A

nt
ho

ny
 

D
av

is

4
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 R
is

k 
R

eg
is

te
r 

F
ou

rt
ee

n 
V

2 
- 

T
Li

gh
t

Page 18



P
L

Y
M

O
U

T
H

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

IC
 R

IS
K

 R
E

G
IS

T
E

R
 F

O
U

R
T

E
E

N
 F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y
 2

01
2 

- 
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
b

y 
R

is
k 

R
at

in
g

 

R
o

w
N

o
.

R
IS

K
R

E
F

P
O

T
E

N
T

IA
L

 R
IS

K
S

 ID
E

N
T

IF
IE

D

C
H

A
N

G
E

IN
 R

IS
K

 
R

A
T

IN
G

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

L
E

A
D

 O
F

F
IC

E
R

R
IS

K
C

H
A

M
P

IO
N

*P
*I

*P
*I

*P
*I

*P
*I

F
eb

-1
1

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
R

E
S

ID
U

A
L

 R
IS

K
 

R
A

T
IN

G

 R
E

S
ID

U
A

L
 R

IS
K

 
R

A
T

IN
G

F
eb

-1
2

 R
E

S
ID

U
A

L
 R

IS
K

 
R

A
T

IN
G

A
u

g
-1

0

R
E

S
ID

U
A

L
 R

IS
K

 
R

A
T

IN
G

A
u

g
-1

1

17
79

R
ed

uc
ed

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t g

ra
nt

 in
ve

st
m

en
t i

nt
o 

ne
w

 a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 

ho
m

es
, r

en
ew

al
 &

 r
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 (E

x 
R

ed
uc

ed
 H

om
es

 
an

d 
C

om
m

un
iti

es
 A

ge
nc

y 
(H

C
A

) 
in

ve
st

m
en

t i
nt

o 
ne

w
 a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

si
ng

 
an

d 
re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
.)

5
5

25
5

5
25

4
3

12
4

3
12

_

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 A
U

G
 1

1:
  W

e 
ha

ve
 s

up
po

rt
ed

 o
ur

 H
ou

si
ng

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
ar

tn
er

s 
w

ith
 

th
ei

r 
bi

ds
 -

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
fa

ct
or

in
g 

in
 P

C
C

 h
ou

si
ng

 s
ite

s 
an

d 
aw

ai
t m

in
is

te
rs

 d
ec

is
io

ns
.

F
or

 p
riv

at
e 

se
ct

or
 h

ou
si

ng
 w

e 
ha

ve
 c

ha
ng

ed
 th

e 
A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
P

ol
ic

y 
ru

le
s 

to
 r

ed
uc

e 
gr

an
ts

 a
nd

 in
tr

od
uc

e 
lo

an
s 

to
 ta

rg
et

 o
ur

 r
ed

uc
ed

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 w

he
re

 it
 is

 m
os

t e
ffe

ct
iv

e.
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 F

E
B

 1
2:

  T
h

e 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 P

la
n

 s
et

s 
o

u
t 

ke
y 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
es

 t
o

 t
ar

g
et

 
av

ai
la

b
le

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 t

o
 s

ee
k 

in
n

o
va

ti
ve

 m
et

h
o

d
s 

o
f 

n
ew

 h
o

m
e 

d
el

iv
er

y.
  W

e 
h

av
e 

p
u

t 
11

 P
C

C
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 s

it
es

 o
u

t 
to

 c
o

m
p

et
it

io
n

 f
o

r 
m

o
re

 h
o

m
es

.  
F

o
r 

p
ri

va
te

 
se

ct
o

r 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 w

e 
h

av
e 

ch
an

g
ed

 t
h

e 
A

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 P

o
lic

y 
ru

le
s 

to
 r

ed
u

ce
 g

ra
n

ts
 

an
d

 in
tr

o
d

u
ce

d
 lo

an
s 

to
 t

ar
g

et
 o

u
r 

re
d

u
ce

d
 r

es
o

u
rc

es
 w

h
er

e 
it

 is
 m

o
st

 e
ff

ec
ti

ve
. 

W
e 

co
n

ti
n

u
e 

to
 s

ee
k 

o
th

er
 r

es
o

u
rc

es
 f

ro
m

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
et

c.
 t

o
 t

ar
g

et
 t

h
e 

w
o

rs
t 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 f
o

r 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t,

 a
lig

n
ed

 w
it

h
 e

n
er

g
y 

ef
fi

ci
en

cy
 m

ea
su

re
s.

S
tu

ar
t P

al
m

er
A

nt
ho

ny
 

D
av

is

18
60

E
co

no
m

ic
 d

ow
nt

ur
n 

af
fe

ct
in

g 
tr

ea
su

ry
 m

an
ag

em
en

t.
3

5
15

3
3

9
3

5
15

3
4

12
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 A

U
G

 1
1:

  T
re

as
ur

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t B
oa

rd
 is

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
an

y 
po

te
nt

ia
l 

im
pa

ct
 fr

om
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t g
lo

ba
l e

co
no

m
ic

 s
itu

at
io

n 
he

nc
e 

th
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 r

is
k 

fr
om

 
gr

ee
n 

to
 a

m
be

r.
  I

t w
ill

 m
on

ito
r 

in
st

itu
tio

ns
 u

se
d 

on
 a

 w
ee

kl
y 

ba
si

s 
an

d 
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 
se

ek
 a

dv
ic

e 
fr

om
 in

de
pe

nd
en

t a
dv

is
or

s.
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 F

E
B

 1
2:

  T
h

e 
g

lo
b

al
 

ec
o

n
o

m
ic

 s
it

u
at

io
n

 h
as

 n
o

t 
im

p
ro

ve
d

 s
o

 c
lo

se
 s

cr
u

ti
n

y 
is

 s
ti

ll 
n

ee
d

ed
 t

o
 a

vo
id

 
an

y 
d

et
ri

m
en

ta
l i

m
p

ac
t 

o
n

 t
re

as
u

ry
 m

an
ag

em
en

t.
  E

xp
o

su
re

 t
o

 f
lu

ct
u

at
in

g
 

in
te

re
st

 r
at

es
 h

as
 d

em
in

is
h

ed
 d

u
e 

to
 s

ig
n

if
ic

an
tl

y 
 r

ed
u

ci
n

g
 in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 a

n
d

 
b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

.

M
al

co
lm

 C
oe

A
ng

ie
 

M
cS

w
ee

ne
y

19
74

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

- 
C

lie
nt

 M
an

ag
em

en
t I

T
 S

ys
te

m
s 

(C
ar

ef
irs

t)
5

4
20

5
4

20
5

4
20

3
4

12
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 A

U
G

 1
1:

  T
he

 la
st

 fe
w

 m
on

th
s 

ha
ve

 s
ee

n 
a 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t 
de

liv
er

ab
le

s 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

to
ol

 to
 s

up
po

rt
 fr

on
tli

ne
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

bu
t w

or
k 

is
 

on
go

in
g;

 a
s 

th
e 

ne
w

 p
ro

du
ct

s 
go

 li
ve

 c
on

si
de

ra
bl

e 
ef

fo
rt

 n
ee

ds
 to

 b
e 

in
ve

st
ed

 in
 th

e 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

of
 th

e 
be

ne
fit

s 
re

al
is

at
io

n.
  T

he
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 m

ob
ile

 te
ch

no
lo

gi
es

 a
nd

 
in

tr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 n
ew

 fu
nc

tio
na

lit
y 

w
ith

in
 A

S
C

 w
ill

 n
ee

d 
ca

re
fu

l r
ev

ie
w

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 th

e 
pi

lo
te

d 
w

ay
 o

f w
or

ki
ng

 is
 in

 fa
ct

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
l. 

 H
ow

ev
er

, n
ew

 w
or

ks
tr

ea
m

s 
ar

e 
be

in
g 

in
tr

od
uc

ed
 in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 b
us

in
es

s 
pr

es
su

re
s,

 w
hi

ch
 a

lth
ou

gh
 b

ei
ng

 m
an

ag
ed

, a
re

 
cr

ea
tin

g 
co

ns
id

er
ab

le
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 w
or

k.
  B

ud
ge

t i
s 

on
 ta

rg
et

 a
s 

ar
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

ta
rg

et
 d

ea
dl

in
es

.
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 F

E
B

 1
2:

  W
o

rk
 is

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 a
n

d
 

b
en

ef
it

s 
ar

e 
b

ei
n

g
 r

ea
lis

ed
 b

u
t 

th
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
o

f 
w

o
rk

 in
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 

th
ey

 a
re

 m
ax

im
is

ed
.  

W
o

rk
 m

u
st

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
to

 e
n

ab
le

 r
o

ll 
o

u
t 

o
f 

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

al
it

y 
to

 
su

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e 
A

S
C

 r
es

tr
u

ct
u

re
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
em

b
ed

 t
ec

h
n

o
lo

g
ie

s 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e 
p

er
o

n
al

is
at

io
n

 a
g

en
d

a.

K
ar

en
 P

or
te

A
ng

ie
 

M
cS

w
ee

ne
y

20
81

Im
pa

ct
 o

f t
ra

di
ng

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
lo

ss
 o

f l
oc

al
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

fu
nd

in
g 

th
ro

ug
h 

ac
ad

em
y 

st
at

us
N

ew
4

4
16

4
4

16
3

4
12

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 A
U

G
 1

1:
 S

LA
 a

nd
 c

on
tr

ac
ts

 h
av

e 
be

en
 d

ra
fte

d.
  T

he
 e

ffe
ct

 to
 d

at
e 

on
 

LA
 b

ud
ge

ts
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

m
od

el
le

d 
an

d 
fe

d 
in

to
 th

e 
D

ed
ic

at
ed

 S
ch

oo
ls

 G
ra

nt
 b

ud
ge

ts
 

bo
th

 w
ith

in
 s

ch
oo

ls
 a

nd
 th

e 
LA

.  
T

o 
da

te
 o

nl
y 

1 
fu

rt
he

r 
pr

im
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

 h
as

 e
xp

re
ss

ed
 

an
 in

te
re

st
 in

 b
ec

om
in

g 
A

ca
de

m
y 

- 
no

 fi
xe

d 
da

te
 fo

r 
tr

an
sf

er
.  

If 
fu

rt
he

r 
sc

ho
ol

s 
ex

pr
es

se
d 

an
 in

te
re

st
 th

en
 m

or
e 

w
or

k 
w

ou
ld

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

ca
rr

ie
d 

ou
t o

n 
th

e 
fu

tu
re

 
re

so
ur

ci
ng

 o
f m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
sc

ho
ol

s.
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 F

E
B

 1
2:

  A
lt

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e 

ra
te

 o
f 

ac
ad

em
y 

tr
an

sf
er

s 
h

as
 s

ig
n

if
ic

an
tl

y 
sl

o
w

ed
 s

in
ce

 1
2 

m
o

n
th

s 
ag

o
, t

h
er

e 
is

 s
ti

ll 
a 

n
ee

d
 t

o
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
th

e 
le

ve
l o

f 
b

u
y-

b
ac

k 
o

f 
lo

ca
l a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

b
y 

sc
h

o
o

ls
 w

h
o

 
ar

e 
al

re
ad

y 
ac

ad
em

ie
s 

an
d

 t
h

e 
im

p
ac

t 
o

f 
an

y 
n

at
io

n
al

 c
h

an
g

es
 t

o
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

tr
an

sf
er

re
d

 f
ro

m
 L

A
 b

u
d

g
et

s 
to

 a
ca

d
em

ie
s.

  T
h

e 
d

eg
re

e 
o

f 
im

p
ac

t 
o

n
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

va
ri

es
 b

u
t 

is
 b

ei
n

g
 m

it
ig

at
ed

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 o
f 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

 b
u

d
g

et
s.

G
ar

et
h 

S
im

m
on

s
A

nd
re

a 
La

ng
m

an

5
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 R
is

k 
R

eg
is

te
r 

F
ou

rt
ee

n 
V

2 
- 

T
Li

gh
t

Page 19



P
L

Y
M

O
U

T
H

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

IC
 R

IS
K

 R
E

G
IS

T
E

R
 F

O
U

R
T

E
E

N
 F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y
 2

01
2 

- 
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
b

y 
R

is
k 

R
at

in
g

 

R
o

w
N

o
.

R
IS

K
R

E
F

P
O

T
E

N
T

IA
L

 R
IS

K
S

 ID
E

N
T

IF
IE

D

C
H

A
N

G
E

IN
 R

IS
K

 
R

A
T

IN
G

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

L
E

A
D

 O
F

F
IC

E
R

R
IS

K
C

H
A

M
P

IO
N

*P
*I

*P
*I

*P
*I

*P
*I

F
eb

-1
1

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
R

E
S

ID
U

A
L

 R
IS

K
 

R
A

T
IN

G

 R
E

S
ID

U
A

L
 R

IS
K

 
R

A
T

IN
G

F
eb

-1
2

 R
E

S
ID

U
A

L
 R

IS
K

 
R

A
T

IN
G

A
u

g
-1

0

R
E

S
ID

U
A

L
 R

IS
K

 
R

A
T

IN
G

A
u

g
-1

1

21
72

S
ig

ni
fic

an
t p

re
ss

ur
e 

on
 A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

bu
dg

et
4

4
16

4
4

16
4

4
16

3
4

12
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 A

U
G

 1
1:

 T
he

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

B
oa

rd
 c

on
tin

ue
s 

to
 r

eg
ul

ar
ly

 m
on

ito
r 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

y 
pl

an
s.

  M
ile

st
on

es
 o

f 3
0%

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
 u

se
rs

 r
ec

ei
vi

ng
 a

 
pe

rs
on

al
 b

ud
ge

t b
y 

en
d 

of
 M

ar
ch

 1
0/

11
 w

as
 r

ea
ch

ed
.

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 F
E

B
 1

2:
F

in
an

ci
al

 p
re

ss
u

re
s 

co
n

ti
n

u
e 

b
u

t 
ar

e 
b

ei
n

g
 t

ig
h

tl
y 

m
an

ag
ed

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

o
ve

rs
p

en
d

 
is

 li
ke

ly
 t

o
 b

e 
m

in
im

al
 a

t 
ye

ar
 e

n
d

.

P
am

 M
ar

sd
en

Ly
nn

 C
la

rk

22
36

M
an

ag
em

en
t o

f E
m

pl
oy

ee
 S

tr
es

s
3

5
15

3
5

15
3

5
15

3
4

12
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 A

U
G

 1
1:

  I
nt

ro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
 a

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 
is

su
es

 a
t a

n 
ea

rli
er

 s
ta

ge
 a

nd
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 c
ol

le
ag

ue
s 

to
 ta

ke
 c

on
tr

ol
 o

f t
he

ir 
si

tu
at

io
n 

gi
vi

ng
 th

em
 th

e 
to

ol
s 

to
 d

o 
th

is
.  

T
ar

ge
te

d 
st

re
ss

 r
ed

uc
tio

n 
pl

an
.  

N
ew

 b
us

in
es

s 
pl

an
 

te
m

pl
at

es
 u

pd
at

ed
 to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

m
itm

en
t t

o 
as

se
ss

in
g 

ris
k 

in
 e

ac
h 

se
rv

ic
e 

ar
ea

.
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 F

E
B

 1
2:

  T
ea

m
 s

tr
es

s 
ri

sk
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

te
.  

W
o

rk
p

la
ce

 
o

p
ti

o
n

s 
se

rv
ic

e 
in

 p
la

ce
 a

n
d

 b
ei

n
g

 u
se

d
.  

T
h

o
ro

u
g

h
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
ap

p
ro

ac
h

 t
o

 
re

si
lie

n
ce

 in
 1

2/
13

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

p
la

n
 y

ea
r.

M
ar

k 
G

rim
le

y
H

el
en

 C
oc

ks

23
73

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 R

el
at

io
ns

 
4

5
20

4
5

20
3

5
15

3
4

12
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 A

U
G

 1
1:

 N
eg

ot
ia

tio
ns

 w
ith

 G
M

B
, U

ni
te

 &
 U

ni
so

n 
ag

re
ed

.  
N

ew
 T

er
m

s 
&

 
C

on
di

tio
ns

 to
 s

ta
rt

 o
n 

1s
t S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

11
.

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 F
E

B
 1

2:
  O

n
g

o
in

g
 li

ai
so

n
 

an
d

 m
ea

n
in

g
fu

l e
n

g
ag

em
en

t 
w

it
h

 t
ra

d
e 

u
n

io
n

s 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 n

at
io

n
al

 o
ff

ic
e 

an
d

 
le

g
al

 t
ea

m
s.

  V
ar

io
u

s 
ef

fi
ci

en
cy

 s
av

in
g

s 
to

 b
e 

co
n

fi
rm

ed
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e 

im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
re

vi
se

d
 t

er
m

s 
an

d
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
fo

r 
st

af
f.

M
ar

k 
G

rim
le

y
H

el
en

 C
oc

ks

24
47

C
on

ce
ss

io
na

ry
 F

ar
es

3
5

15
3

4
12

3
4

12
3

4
12

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 A
U

G
 1

1:
T

he
 r

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t s
ch

em
e 

w
as

 a
cc

ep
te

d 
by

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
co

m
pa

ni
es

 a
nd

 n
o 

ch
al

le
ng

e 
w

as
 m

ad
e 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
pr

es
cr

ib
ed

 p
er

io
d 

to
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 
M

ay
 2

01
1.

 T
hi

s 
re

du
ce

s 
th

e 
ris

k 
of

 in
cr

ea
se

s 
in

 c
os

ts
 to

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

fo
r 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

fin
an

ci
al

 y
ea

r.
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

w
ill

 c
on

tin
ue

 o
n 

a 
m

on
th

ly
 b

as
is

 to
 a

ct
iv

el
y 

m
an

ag
e 

an
d 

re
po

rt
 tr

en
ds

.
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 F

E
B

 1
2:

 T
h

e 
20

12
/1

3 
re

im
b

u
rs

em
en

t 
ra

te
 h

as
 b

ee
n

 
p

u
b

lis
h

ed
 a

n
d

 m
ee

ti
n

g
s 

h
el

d
 w

it
h

 o
p

er
at

in
g

 c
o

m
p

an
ie

s 
(O

P
C

O
s)

.  
It

 is
 n

o
t 

ex
p

ec
te

d
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
ra

te
 w

ill
 b

e 
ch

al
le

n
g

ed
 b

u
t 

th
er

e 
is

 a
 t

w
o

 m
o

n
th

 p
er

io
d

 f
ro

m
 

A
p

ri
l 1

st
 f

o
r 

ap
p

ea
ls

 t
o

 t
h

e 
S

ec
re

ta
ry

 o
f 

S
ta

te
 if

 c
o

m
p

an
ie

s 
fe

el
 t

h
at

 t
h

ey
 a

re
 

"w
o

rs
e 

o
ff

".
  W

e 
w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e 

to
 e

n
g

ag
e 

w
it

h
 O

P
C

O
s 

to
 m

in
im

is
e 

th
e 

ri
sk

s.

C
liv

e 
P

er
ki

n 
/ 

A
dr

ia
n 

T
rim

A
nt

ho
ny

D
av

is

25
77

C
ar

bo
n 

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
C

om
m

itm
en

t (
C

R
C

) 
E

ne
rg

y 
E

ffi
ci

en
cy

 
S

ch
em

e
4

5
20

4
5

20
3

5
15

3
4

12
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 A

U
G

 1
1:

 T
ax

 b
ur

de
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 r
ed

uc
ed

 b
y 

ov
er

 £
10

0k
 b

y 
m

ig
ra

tin
g 

st
re

et
 li

gh
tin

g 
fr

om
 a

ct
iv

e 
to

 p
as

si
ve

 H
H

 m
et

er
in

g.
  T

hi
s 

lo
op

 h
ol

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
cl

os
ed

 in
 

A
pr

il 
20

14
.  

E
ne

rg
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t s

ys
te

m
 a

cq
ui

re
d 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
ca

rb
on

 d
at

a 
m

an
ag

em
en

t c
ap

ab
ili

ty
.  

65
%

 o
f t

he
 E

ar
ly

 A
ct

io
n 

M
et

ric
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

fu
lfi

lle
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

ac
hi

ev
in

g 
th

e 
IS

O
 1

40
64

 (
C

E
M

A
R

S
) 

st
an

da
rd

 a
nd

 in
st

al
lin

g 
A

M
R

s 
ac

ro
ss

 s
ch

oo
ls

 
an

d 
co

rp
or

at
e 

bu
ild

in
gs

.  
T

hi
s 

w
ill

 im
pr

ov
e 

ou
r 

ra
nk

in
g 

in
 th

e 
fir

st
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

Le
ag

ue
 T

ab
le

 p
ub

lis
he

d 
in

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

1.
  T

he
 a

nn
ua

l a
nd

 fo
ot

pr
in

t r
ep

or
ts

 fo
r 

20
10

/1
1 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
 to

 th
e 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
on

 th
e 

28
th

 J
ul

y 
af

te
r 

th
e 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
 c

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 a
n 

in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it 
to

 'p
ro

vi
de

 a
ss

ur
an

ce
 th

at
 P

C
C

 h
as

 fu
lfi

lle
d 

its
 o

bl
ig

at
io

ns
 to

 th
e 

C
R

C
 E

E
 s

ch
em

e'
.

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 F
E

B
 1

2:
  C

ar
b

o
n

 r
ed

u
ct

io
n

 
co

m
m

it
m

en
ts

 f
o

r 
20

11
 a

ch
ie

ve
d

 v
ia

 a
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

in
it

ia
ti

ve
s,

 e
.g

. i
n

st
al

la
ti

o
n

 o
f 

S
m

ar
t 

M
et

er
s 

an
d

 t
h

er
e 

h
as

 b
ee

n
 a

 8
.5

%
 r

ed
u

ct
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l's
 c

ar
b

o
n

 
fo

o
tp

ri
n

t 
in

 2
01

0/
11

 f
ro

m
 a

 2
00

9/
10

 b
as

el
in

e.
  P

C
C

 is
 r

an
ke

d
 a

m
o

n
g

 t
h

e 
to

p
 2

0%
 

in
 t

h
e 

C
R

C
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 L

ea
g

u
e 

T
ab

le
.

C
hr

is
 T

re
vi

tt
A

ng
ie

 
M

cS
w

ee
ne

y

6
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 R
is

k 
R

eg
is

te
r 

F
ou

rt
ee

n 
V

2 
- 

T
Li

gh
t

Page 20



P
L

Y
M

O
U

T
H

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

IC
 R

IS
K

 R
E

G
IS

T
E

R
 F

O
U

R
T

E
E

N
 F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y
 2

01
2 

- 
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
b

y 
R

is
k 

R
at

in
g

 

R
o

w
N

o
.

R
IS

K
R

E
F

P
O

T
E

N
T

IA
L

 R
IS

K
S

 ID
E

N
T

IF
IE

D

C
H

A
N

G
E

IN
 R

IS
K

 
R

A
T

IN
G

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

L
E

A
D

 O
F

F
IC

E
R

R
IS

K
C

H
A

M
P

IO
N

*P
*I

*P
*I

*P
*I

*P
*I

F
eb

-1
1

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
R

E
S

ID
U

A
L

 R
IS

K
 

R
A

T
IN

G

 R
E

S
ID

U
A

L
 R

IS
K

 
R

A
T

IN
G

F
eb

-1
2

 R
E

S
ID

U
A

L
 R

IS
K

 
R

A
T

IN
G

A
u

g
-1

0

R
E

S
ID

U
A

L
 R

IS
K

 
R

A
T

IN
G

A
u

g
-1

1

26
54

D
at

a 
Q

ua
lit

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t/P
ro

vi
di

ng
 in

ac
cu

ra
te

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

3
4

12
3

4
12

3
4

12
3

4
12

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 A
U

G
 1

1:
  I

nt
er

na
l a

ud
it 

w
ill

 c
on

du
ct

 a
n 

au
di

t o
f p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
in

 J
an

 2
01

2.
  F

ur
th

er
 a

ud
it 

w
or

k 
w

ill
 ta

ke
 

pl
ac

e 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

A
du

lt 
an

d 
C

hi
ld

re
n'

s 
da

ta
 r

et
ur

ns
 in

 M
ay

 2
01

2.
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 F

E
B

 
12

: 
 In

te
rn

al
 A

u
d

it
 a

re
 c

u
rr

en
tl

y 
u

n
d

er
ta

ki
n

g
 a

n
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
co

rp
o

ra
te

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
in

d
ic

at
o

rs
. F

in
d

in
g

s 
w

ill
 h

el
p

 im
p

ro
ve

 t
h

e 
ac

cu
ra

cy
 o

f 
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
.

G
ile

s 
P

er
rit

t 
P

at
ric

k 
H

ar
to

p

27
30

U
na

va
ila

bi
lit

y 
of

 IC
T

3
3

9
2

5
10

2
5

10
2

5
10

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 A
U

G
 1

1:
  T

he
 li

ke
lih

oo
d 

is
 lo

w
er

 d
ue

 to
 in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

, b
ut

 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f l

os
in

g 
IC

T
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

as
 th

e 
re

su
lt 

of
 a

n 
un

pl
an

ne
d 

ev
en

t h
as

 n
ow

 
in

cr
ea

se
d.

  H
ow

ev
er

 fu
nd

in
g 

is
 n

ow
 in

 p
la

ce
 fo

r 
ne

tw
or

k 
up

gr
ad

e 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 im
pr

ov
e 

re
si

lie
nc

e.
  A

 b
us

in
es

s 
ca

se
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

pu
t f

or
w

ar
d 

fo
r 

a 
se

co
nd

 d
at

a 
ce

nt
re

 w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 

im
pr

ov
e 

D
is

as
te

r 
R

ec
ov

er
y.

  F
ur

th
er

 le
ss

on
s 

to
 b

e 
le

ar
nt

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
a 

re
ce

nt
 fa

ilu
re

.
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 F

E
B

 1
2:

  A
 n

et
w

o
rk

 u
p

g
ra

d
e 

is
 r

ed
u

ci
n

g
 k

n
o

w
n

 p
o

in
ts

 o
f 

fa
ilu

re
 

an
d

 a
 c

o
n

tr
ac

t 
to

 b
u

ild
 a

 s
ec

o
n

d
 d

at
a 

ce
n

tr
e 

to
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

re
si

lie
n

ce
 / 

d
is

as
te

r 
re

co
ve

ry
 is

 in
 p

la
ce

.  
H

o
w

ev
er

, t
h

e 
co

n
tr

ac
t 

fo
r 

th
e 

fi
t 

o
u

t 
o

f 
th

e 
se

co
n

d
 d

at
a 

ce
n

tr
e 

h
as

 n
o

t 
ye

t 
b

ee
n

 a
g

re
ed

 a
n

d
 if

 t
h

e 
C

iv
ic

 C
en

tr
e 

is
 r

ef
u

rb
is

h
ed

 t
h

e 
fi

rs
t 

d
at

a 
ce

n
tr

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
ta

ke
n

 o
u

t 
o

f 
o

p
er

at
io

n
, t

h
u

s 
re

d
u

ci
n

g
 t

h
e 

re
si

lie
n

ce
 / 

d
is

as
te

r 
re

co
ve

ry
 b

ac
k 

to
 t

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

ca
p

ab
ili

ty
.  

P
ro

ce
ss

es
 h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 im

p
ro

ve
d

 t
o

 
m

in
im

is
e 

u
n

p
la

n
n

ed
 e

ve
n

ts
 a

n
d

 r
ed

u
ce

 d
is

co
ve

ry
 t

im
es

, b
u

t 
th

er
e 

is
 a

 
co

n
ti

n
u

in
g

 r
is

k 
o

f 
u

n
av

ai
la

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
IC

T
 u

n
ti

l t
w

o
 d

at
a 

ce
n

tr
es

 a
re

 in
 p

la
ce

.

M
al

co
lm

 C
oe

R
ic

ha
rd

 
W

oo
df

ie
ld

28
14

F
ra

ud
2

5
10

2
5

10
2

5
10

2
5

10
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 A

U
G

 1
1:

  T
he

 N
F

I m
at

ch
es

 a
re

 n
ow

 b
ac

k 
fr

om
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

da
ta

 e
xt

ra
ct

s 
su

bm
itt

ed
 in

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

0.
  C

ou
nc

il 
de

pa
rt

m
en

ts
 h

av
e 

be
en

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 D
ev

on
 A

ud
it 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 to
 in

ve
st

ig
at

e 
th

e 
m

at
ch

es
 a

nd
 th

e 
re

su
lts

 
of

 th
es

e 
ar

e 
be

in
g 

co
lla

te
d.

  D
ev

on
 A

ud
it 

P
ra

ct
ic

e 
co

nt
in

ue
s 

to
 m

on
ito

r 
pr

og
re

ss
 a

nd
 

be
 a

 p
oi

nt
 o

f c
on

ta
ct

 fo
r 

qu
er

ie
s/

fu
rt

he
r 

ac
tio

n.
  T

he
 B

rib
er

y 
A

ct
 c

am
e 

in
to

 fo
rc

e 
in

 J
ul

y 
20

11
 a

nd
 a

 b
rie

fin
g 

pa
pe

r 
w

ill
 b

e 
is

su
ed

 to
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 a

nd
 C

ou
nc

il 
st

af
f o

n 
its

 
im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
.

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 F
E

B
 1

2:
  B

ri
ef

in
g

 p
ap

er
 o

n
 im

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e 

B
ri

b
er

y 
A

ct
 h

as
 b

ee
n

 p
re

se
n

te
d

 t
o

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
an

d
 f

u
rt

h
er

 w
o

rk
 w

ill
 b

e 
u

n
d

er
ta

ke
n

 t
o

 e
d

u
ca

te
 m

em
b

er
s 

an
d

 s
ta

ff
.  

T
h

e 
ch

ec
ki

n
g

 o
f 

N
F

I m
at

ch
es

 
re

ce
iv

ed
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 h

as
 c

o
m

e 
to

 a
n

 e
n

d
.  

T
h

e 
re

su
lt

s 
o

f 
th

e 
ex

er
ci

se
 a

re
 b

ei
n

g
 c

o
lla

te
d

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

p
o

rt
ed

 in
 d

u
e 

co
u

rs
e.

  I
n

ve
st

ig
at

io
n

s 
ar

e 
o

n
-g

o
in

g
 in

 a
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

ca
se

s 
h

ig
h

lig
h

te
d

 b
y 

th
e 

m
at

ch
in

g
 p

ro
ce

ss
.

D
om

in
ic

M
ea

su
re

s
M

ik
e 

H
oc

ki
ng

29
08

B
us

in
es

s 
co

nt
in

ui
ty

 p
la

nn
in

g 
in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 C
iv

il 
C

on
tin

ge
nc

ie
s 

A
ct

 
20

04
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s.

2
5

10
2

5
10

2
5

10
2

5
10

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 A
U

G
 1

1:
  A

ll 
pl

an
s 

ha
ve

 n
ow

 b
ee

n 
si

gn
ed

 o
ff.

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 F
E

B
 1

2:
U

p
d

at
e 

o
n

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

la
n

s 
u

n
d

er
w

ay
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 r

ec
en

t 
in

d
u

st
ri

al
 

ac
ti

o
n

.  
S

u
cc

es
sf

u
l a

ct
iv

at
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
B

u
si

n
es

s 
C

o
o

rd
in

at
io

n
 C

en
tr

e 
ca

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

o
n

 t
h

e 
d

ay
 o

f 
th

e 
in

d
u

st
ri

al
 a

ct
io

n
.

G
ile

s 
P

er
rit

t 
S

co
tt 

S
en

io
r

30
70

D
el

iv
er

in
g 

th
e 

tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n 

of
 A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

P
ut

tin
g 

P
eo

pl
e 

F
irs

t f
ra

m
ew

or
k

2
3

6
2

3
6

2
3

6
3

3
9

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 A
U

G
 1

1:
 T

ar
ge

t o
f 3

0%
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

 u
se

rs
 r

ec
ei

vi
ng

 a
 p

er
so

na
l b

ud
ge

t 
w

as
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
1.

  N
ew

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
sy

st
em

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 b

ei
ng

 r
ol

le
d 

ou
t.

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 F
E

B
 1

2:
  R

es
tr

u
ct

u
ri

n
g

 o
f 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

h
as

 im
p

ac
te

d
 o

n
 r

o
llo

u
t 

an
d

 
h

as
 m

ea
n

t 
th

at
 w

e 
w

ill
 n

o
t 

re
ac

h
 o

u
r 

ta
rg

et
 t

h
is

 y
ea

r 
b

u
t 

w
ill

 s
ti

ll 
in

cr
ea

se
 o

n
 

la
st

 y
ea

r'
s 

ta
rg

et
.

P
am

 M
ar

sd
en

  /
 

P
au

l F
ra

nc
om

be
Ly

nn
 C

la
rk

7
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 R
is

k 
R

eg
is

te
r 

F
ou

rt
ee

n 
V

2 
- 

T
Li

gh
t

Page 21



P
L

Y
M

O
U

T
H

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

IC
 R

IS
K

 R
E

G
IS

T
E

R
 F

O
U

R
T

E
E

N
 F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y
 2

01
2 

- 
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
b

y 
R

is
k 

R
at

in
g

 

R
o

w
N

o
.

R
IS

K
R

E
F

P
O

T
E

N
T

IA
L

 R
IS

K
S

 ID
E

N
T

IF
IE

D

C
H

A
N

G
E

IN
 R

IS
K

 
R

A
T

IN
G

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

L
E

A
D

 O
F

F
IC

E
R

R
IS

K
C

H
A

M
P

IO
N

*P
*I

*P
*I

*P
*I

*P
*I

F
eb

-1
1

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
R

E
S

ID
U

A
L

 R
IS

K
 

R
A

T
IN

G

 R
E

S
ID

U
A

L
 R

IS
K

 
R

A
T

IN
G

F
eb

-1
2

 R
E

S
ID

U
A

L
 R

IS
K

 
R

A
T

IN
G

A
u

g
-1

0

R
E

S
ID

U
A

L
 R

IS
K

 
R

A
T

IN
G

A
u

g
-1

1

31
80

P
la

nn
in

g 
O

bl
ig

at
io

ns
 -

 im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 o
f n

ew
 le

ga
l f

ra
m

ew
or

k 
an

d 
cu

rr
en

t e
co

no
m

ic
 c

irc
um

st
an

ce
s.

3
4

12
2

4
8

2
4

8
2

4
8

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 A
U

G
 1

1:
  G

oo
d 

pr
og

re
ss

 b
ei

ng
 m

ad
e 

to
w

ar
ds

 C
om

m
un

ity
 In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 
Le

vy
, w

ith
 C

ab
in

et
 a

pp
ro

vi
ng

 ti
m

et
ab

le
 o

n 
12

 J
ul

y 
20

11
; o

ng
oi

ng
 li

ai
so

n 
w

ith
 P

IN
S

 
an

d 
C

LG
 r

eg
ar

di
ng

 p
la

nn
in

g 
in

sp
ec

to
r's

 in
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n 
of

 ta
rif

f a
pp

ro
ac

he
s 

to
 

m
iti

ga
tin

g 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t i
m

pa
ct

s.
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 F

E
B

 1
2:

  W
o

rk
 s

ti
ll 

o
n

 t
ra

ck
 w

it
h

 
C

ab
in

et
 a

g
re

ei
n

g
 t

h
e 

D
ra

ft
 C

IL
 C

h
ar

g
in

g
 S

ch
ed

u
le

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

am
en

d
ed

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 
O

b
lig

at
io

n
s 

&
 A

ff
o

rd
ab

le
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
ry

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 D
o

cu
m

en
t 

fo
r 

p
u

b
lic

 
co

n
su

lt
at

io
n

.

Jo
na

th
an

 B
el

l
A

nt
ho

ny
 

D
av

is

32
76

N
ot

 g
et

tin
g 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t f

un
di

ng
 to

 b
ui

ld
 E

ffo
rd

 G
yp

sy
 s

ite
4

4
16

4
4

16
2

4
8

2
4

8
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 A

U
G

 1
1:

 A
 p

la
n 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
a 

pr
ef

er
re

d 
bi

dd
er

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 th

e 
si

te
 w

as
 

ag
re

ed
 b

y 
C

ab
in

et
 in

 A
ug

us
t.

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 F
E

B
 1

2:
  A

 p
la

n
 t

o
 id

en
ti

fy
 a

 p
re

fe
rr

ed
 

b
id

d
er

 t
o

 d
ev

el
o

p
 t

h
e 

si
te

 w
as

 a
g

re
ed

 b
y 

C
ab

in
et

 in
 A

u
g

 2
01

1.
  O

p
ti

o
n

s 
ar

e 
b

ei
n

g
 c

o
n

si
d

er
ed

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 in
vi

ta
ti

o
n

s 
to

 e
xp

re
ss

 a
n

 in
te

re
st

 in
 a

cq
u

ir
in

g
 a

 
le

as
e 

an
d

 a
 g

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y.

P
et

er
 A

le
y

Ly
nn

 C
la

rk

33
69

C
on

tr
ib

ut
e 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f t
he

 P
ly

m
ou

th
 L

ife
 

C
en

tr
e 

at
 C

en
tr

al
 P

ar
k

2
3

6
2

3
6

2
3

6
2

3
6

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 A
U

G
 1

1:
 P

ro
je

ct
 o

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
an

d 
on

 b
ud

ge
t.

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 F
E

B
 1

2:
P

ro
g

re
ss

 o
n

 s
it

e 
is

 v
er

y 
g

o
o

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
b

u
ild

in
g

 c
le

ar
ly

 c
o

m
in

g
 t

o
g

et
h

er
 w

el
l.

T
h

e 
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 t
ea

m
 is

 w
o

rk
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e 

h
an

d
o

ve
r 

ar
ra

n
g

em
en

ts
, 

sn
ag

g
in

g
 t

h
e 

b
u

ild
in

g
 a

lr
ea

d
y 

an
d

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
co

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e.
  T

h
e 

o
p

er
at

o
r,

 E
ve

ry
o

n
e 

A
ct

iv
e,

 is
 w

el
l i

n
to

 it
s 

m
o

b
ili

sa
ti

o
n

 a
rr

an
g

em
en

ts
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
m

aj
o

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e 

fi
t-

o
u

t 
it

em
s 

h
av

in
g

 b
ee

n
 p

ro
cu

re
d

 a
lr

ea
d

y.
  L

ei
su

re
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 

M
an

ag
er

 a
p

p
o

in
te

d
 t

o
 L

ei
su

re
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
an

d
 w

ill
 b

e 
th

e 
ke

y 
fo

ca
l 

p
o

in
t 

b
et

w
ee

n
 o

p
er

at
o

r,
 C

o
u

n
ci

l a
n

d
 t

h
e 

sp
o

rt
in

g
 g

o
ve

rn
in

g
 b

o
d

ie
s 

an
d

 o
th

er
 

p
ar

tn
er

s.

Ja
m

es
 C

ou
lto

n 
/ 

T
on

y 
H

op
w

oo
d

Ly
nn

 C
la

rk

*
P

 =
 P

ro
b

ab
ili

ty
 R

at
in

g
  (

1 
= 

L
o

w
, 5

 =
 H

ig
h

)

*
I =

  I
m

p
ac

t 
R

at
in

g
  (

1 
= 

L
o

w
, 5

 =
 H

ig
h

)

M
ax

im
u

m
 S

co
re

 5
 x

 5
 =

 2
5

N
B

.
R

is
ks

 s
co

re
d

 1
2 

o
r 

ab
o

ve
 w

ill
 b

e 
th

e 
su

b
je

ct
 o

f 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

8
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 R
is

k 
R

eg
is

te
r 

F
ou

rt
ee

n 
V

2 
- 

T
Li

gh
t

Page 22



 

\\plymcc.local\directorates\Apps\ModGov\AgendaItemDocs\0\9\3\AI00051390\$etb4njym.doc 

CITY OF PLYMOUTH 
  
Subject:    Internal Audit Plan 2012/13    

Committee:    Audit Committee 

Date:    16 March 2012 

Cabinet Member:   Cllr Ricketts 

CMT Member:   Director for Corporate Services 

Author: Martin Gould, Head of Devon Audit Partnership 

Contact:    Tel: (01752 (30) 6710 
    Email: martin.gould@devonaudit.gov.uk 

Ref:    AUD/MG 

Part: I   

 
Executive Summary:  
This report provides information on the legislative requirement for local authorities to provide an 
Internal Audit (IA) service in accordance with the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2006; the need 
for an annual risk-based IA plan to be prepared; and the methodology of identifying the audit needs 
for the Authority. 
 
The report comments on the delivery of the Council’s Internal Audit provision by Devon Audit 
Partnership (DAP) which is a shared service arrangement between Plymouth City, Torbay and 
Devon County Councils and which commenced on 1st April 2009.   
 
This report comments on IA resources available to carry out the 2012/13 plan, and identifies the 
work to be carried out analysed between systems / procurement reviews, IT audits, school’s 
reviews, anti-fraud work, consultancy, corporate governance, contingency and other chargeable 
work.  The report also contains details of the specific audit reviews to be undertaken.  
 
         
Corporate Plan 2010-2013 as amended by the four new priorities for the City & Council 
The work of the Internal Audit assists the Authority in maintaining high standards of public 
accountability and probity in the use of public funds.   The Service has a role in promoting high 
standards of service planning, internal control, performance monitoring and review throughout the 
organisation, together with ensuring compliance with the Council’s statutory obligations.  In 
addition, the delivery of the Internal Audit plan assists all directorates in meeting their Improvement 
Priorities and achieving the shared priorities for the City and the Council. 
          
Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:     
Including finance, human, IT and land 
None 
 
   
Other Implications: e.g. Section 17 Community Safety, Health and Safety, Risk 
Management, Equalities Impact Assessment etc. 
The work of Internal Audit is an intrinsic element of the Council’s overall corporate governance, 
risk management and internal control framework. 

Agenda Item 6Page 23



 

\\plymcc.local\directorates\Apps\ModGov\AgendaItemDocs\0\9\3\AI00051390\$etb4njym.doc 

  
Recommendations and Reasons for recommended action: 
It is recommended that: 

1. The report be noted 
2. The proposed Internal Audit Plan for 2012/13 at Appendices 1 and 2 be approved. 

 

 
Alternative options considered and reasons for recommended action: 
The Accounts and Audit Regulations 2003, 2006 and 2011 require that the Authority maintains an 
adequate and effective system of internal audit and the annual audit plan sets out the Authority’s 
intentions and commitment in this respect.   No alternatives have, therefore, been considered. 
 

 
Background papers:   
Accounts and Audit Regulations 2003 and 2006 

 
Sign off:  comment must be sought from those whose area of responsibility may be affected by the 
decision, as follows (insert initials of Finance and Legal reps, and of Heads of HR, Corp Prop, IT and 
Strat. Proc.): 
 
Fin MC 

05/3/1
2 

Leg 1423
6/DV
S 

HR  Corp 
Prop 

 IT  Strat 
Proc 

 

Originating SMT Member: Head of Devon Audit Partnership 

Page 24



 

 
 

\\plymcc.local\directorates\Apps\ModGov\AgendaItemDocs\0\9\3\AI00051390\$etb4njym.doc 

INTERNAL AUDIT SERVICE – ANNUAL AUDIT PLAN 2012/13 
 
 
1. INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 All principal Local Authorities, including Plymouth City Council, are subject to the Accounts 

and Audit Regulations 2003 (as amended), and the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2006 and 
2011, which require that the Authority should make provision for Internal Audit in 
accordance with the CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government (the 
Code). 

 
1.2 The Code requires, inter alia, that Internal Audit should prepare an annual risk-based plan 

for approval by the Audit Committee.   In addition the Code requires that the Chief Internal 
Auditor should provide, annually, an opinion on the overall adequacy and effectiveness of 
the Council’s internal control environment. 

 
1.3 This audit plan has been drawn up, therefore, to enable an opinion to be provided at the 

end of the year in accordance with the above requirements. 
 
 
2. AUDIT NEEDS ASSESSMENT 
 
 
2.1 The audit plan for 2012/13 plan has been identified by: 
 

• Adopting a risk based priority audit planning tool to identify those areas where audit 
resources can be most usefully targeted.  This involves scoring a range of systems, services 
and functions across the whole Authority, known as the “Audit Universe” using a number of 
factors/criteria. The final score, or risk factor for each area, together with a priority ranking, 
then determines an initial schedule of priorities for audit attention; 

• Discussions and liaison with Directors and Senior Officers regarding the risks which 
threaten the achievement of corporate or service objectives, including the introduction of 
new systems and corporate initiatives; 

• Taking into account results of previous internal audit reviews; 
• Taking into account Internal Audit’s knowledge and experience of the risks facing the 

Authority, including factors and systems that are key to successful achievement of the 
Council’s delivery plans; 

• Requirements to meet the “managed audit” approach with the external auditors; 
• Consideration of risks identified in the Authority’s strategic and operational risk registers. 

 
 The resultant Internal Audit Plan for 2012/13 is set out in Appendices 1 and 2. 

 
 
3. INTERNAL AUDIT PARTNERSHIP 
 
3.1 Since 1st April 2009 the Internal Audit Service for Plymouth City Council has been delivered 

by the Devon Audit Partnership (DAP).  This is a shared service arrangement between 
Plymouth City, Devon County and Torbay Councils and is constituted under section 20 of 
the Local Government Act 2000. 

Page 25



 

 
 

\\plymcc.local\directorates\Apps\ModGov\AgendaItemDocs\0\9\3\AI00051390\$etb4njym.doc 

 
3.2 Although delivery of each authority’s audit requirements is resourced by DAP, each 

authority’s audit plan for 2012/13 has been prepared individually as hitherto, although some 
cross partner reviews have also been undertaken.   

 
 
4. INTERNAL AUDIT RESOURCES 
 
4.1 Based upon our detailed risk assessment process we consider that 1,738 days of internal 

audit input will be required for Plymouth City Council in 2012/13.  
 
4.2 In order to provide a cost-effective service and good value for money to all of our clients it 

is important that emphasis is given to minimising costs, particularly overheads, and 
maximising the efficiency and effectiveness of the audit processes. There is regular 
monitoring and management review of performance within the team over the year and we 
participate in the annual CIPFA benchmarking comparisons with other Internal Audit 
functions to demonstrate that Devon Audit Partnership provides a cost-effective service.  

 
 
5. PLANNED AUDIT COVERAGE 2012/13 
 
5.1 Appendix 1 shows a summary of planned audit coverage for 2012/13 totalling 1,738 direct 

days (excluding Schools).  A more detailed analysis of proposed audit reviews is provided in 
Appendix 2.   It should be borne in mind that, in accordance with CIPFA’s Code of Practice 
for Internal Audit, the plan needs to be flexible to be able to reflect and respond to the 
changing risks and priorities of the Authority and, to this end, it will be regularly reviewed 
with directorates, and updated as necessary, to ensure it remains valid and appropriate. As a 
minimum, the plan will be reviewed in 6 months to ensure it continues to reflect the key 
risks and priorities of the Council given the significant changes across the public sector. 

 
5.2 Detailed terms of reference will be drawn up and agreed with management prior to the 

start of each assignment – in this way we can ensure that the key risks to the operation or 
function are considered during our review. The following paragraphs give a brief overview of 
the focus of proposed audit coverage for the year:- 

 
 
Systems / Procurement / Cross Cutting Reviews 

 
5.3 A key element of the IA Plan for the year is to undertake reviews of the Authority’s material 

systems.  The International Standards for Auditing (ISA) require that an annual review is 
carried out of the effectiveness of controls for each of the Council’s systems from which the 
balances and disclosures in the Authority’s accounts are derived. Under the Managed Audit 
arrangements, the External Auditor looks to place reliance on the work undertaken by 
Internal Audit to assist them in determining their opinion as to whether or not the annual 
accounts provide a true and fair view of the Council’s financial position.  This framework for 
co-operation helps to lessen the disruption to staff in the service areas and minimises the 
external audit fee. 

 

Page 26



 

 
 

\\plymcc.local\directorates\Apps\ModGov\AgendaItemDocs\0\9\3\AI00051390\$etb4njym.doc 

5.4 We shall also review other areas that are assessed as posing a risk to the Council and these 
include the implementation of the new payroll system, risk management, business continuity 
and health integration. 

 
5.5 At the end of the year there will always be part of our work that is “work in progress” – 

this may require testing to be completed, the working papers to be reviewed by audit 
management, or the draft / final report to be agreed with management. Time has been 
allocated to ensure that all “in progress” planned audits carried forward from 2011/12 can 
be completed in 2012/13 to the expected standard. 

 
5.6 The Authority relies on a range of information systems to deliver its diverse and complex 

business needs. ICT will also be instrumental in delivering significant parts of the proposed 
Council wide change programme. The ICT audits included in the 2012/13 audit plan have 
been prioritised using the same risk analysis methodology as the rest of the audit plan and 
accordingly reflects areas that appear in the strategic and operational risk registers. The 
proposed plan of activity includes reviews of key business applications and ICT operational 
processes that support ongoing service delivery and service design and transition to meet 
future demands.    

 
 
Anti Fraud 
 
5.7 Counter-fraud arrangements are a high priority for the Council and Internal Audit will 

continue to investigate instances of potential fraud and irregularities referred to it by 
managers, and will also carry out pro-active anti-fraud and corruption testing of systems 
considered to be most at risk to fraud. In recognition of the guidance expected in the new 
Fraud Strategy for Local Government and the recent Audit Commission publication 
“Protecting the Public Purse” greater audit resource will be allocated to this area to allow 
more focus on identifying and preventing fraud before it happens. 

 
5.8 The Audit Commission runs a national data matching exercise (National Fraud Initiative) 

every two years.  The next exercise is due to be undertaken in  the coming year and 
Internal Audit will work with relevant departments to ensure that the required data sets are 
extracted from the appropriate Council systems as required by the Audit Commission, in 
accordance with their data specifications.  These are due to be uploaded to the NFI web 
application in October 2012. 

 

Page 27



 

 
 

\\plymcc.local\directorates\Apps\ModGov\AgendaItemDocs\0\9\3\AI00051390\$etb4njym.doc 

 Consultancy / Advice 
 
5.9  Internal Audit will continue to be consulted by all departments throughout the Authority on 

many and varied topics including, for example, interpretation of Financial 
Regulations/Standing Orders, corporate governance, internal controls, legislation (e.g. Data 
Protection), security, letting of contracts, PC/network access etc.  The pro-active 
involvement of Internal Audit in risk and control issues, relating to new systems and 
changes, assists in protecting the Authority from loss, fraud and abuse.   

 
5.10. In addition Internal Audit will continue to support major projects throughout the Council 

providing advice and input into key developments and initiatives such as the revised payroll 
system and several procurement exercises.  

 
 
 Corporate Governance 
 
5.11 Over recent years Internal Audit has become increasingly involved in several corporate 

governance and strategic issues, and this involvement is anticipated to continue during 
2012/13, eg Audit Committee, Annual Governance Statement, risk management etc. 

 
External Clients - Schools Audits 

 
5.12 The Financial Management Standard in Schools (FMSiS) has now been abolished and replaced 

by the Schools Financial Value Standard (SFVS).  The revised standard was developed by 
Department for Education (DfE) to replace the FMSiS to help governors, in particular, in 
self-evaluating the quality of their financial management and to aid in improving schools 
financial management. The Standard is intended to cover standards and processes that 
should already be in place in schools, and reduce the bureaucracy of the former FMSiS.  

 
5.13. The DfE announced the SFVS at the very end of the Summer Term with an implementation 

date of 1st September 2011 and have set 2 key deadlines for achievement. All schools that 
were not accredited to FMSiS   will need to submit their SFVS Self-assessment to their LA 
by the 31st March 2012 and those schools that were accredited will need to submit their 
SFVS Self-assessment before the 31st March 2013.The purpose of the SFVS is to make the 
best use of resources in the education system, to achieve the best possible outcomes for 
children. DfE have made this a mandatory requirement for all schools and are changing the 
scheme of delegation to fit this requirement.  

 
5.14. Audit of the control and governance arrangements within schools will continue to be 

carried out on a three year cyclical basis and all the key elements that were in FMSiS and 
now in SFVS, and which were formerly audited by us, will continue to be covered.  We 
were part of the DfE consultation and pilot study on the SFVS and we have incorporated the 
SFVS into the school audit programme. Our Audit Programme has been tailored to fit with 
the SFVS standard from the 1st September 2011 in order to support schools and maintain 
efficiency. We have also developed support through our webpages with: 
• model answers; 
• key timelines guidance;  
• training programme to be delivered through Autumn and Spring. 

 
 

Page 28



 

 
 

\\plymcc.local\directorates\Apps\ModGov\AgendaItemDocs\0\9\3\AI00051390\$etb4njym.doc 

5.15 The Government’s drive to encourage schools to become academies is firmly in place and, 
to date, 13 schools have become (or are just about to become) academies and leave the LA 
control.  Because there is no requirement for academy schools to have internal audit this 
represents, potentially, lost business to DAP.  We have had some success in the process of 
advertising and bidding for “responsible officer” work with the academies and, although we 
have had no success with Plymouth schools to date, we do have agreements in place with 
some Devon and Torbay Schools.  Non-academy schools (still within LA control) are 
currently choosing their options for the coming years’ services and we anticipate, based on 
previous experience, a high level of take-up from the remaining schools. 

 
5.16 All the above means that there is considerable uncertainty over the amount of input that 

will be commissioned from Plymouth schools from the Devon Audit Partnership. Based on 
our current understanding we expect that we will provide in the region of 189 days – 
however this will be subject to ongoing change to meet individual school needs.  

 
6. PARTNERSHIP WORKING WITH OTHER AUDITORS 
 
6.1 We will continue to work towards the development of effective partnership working 

arrangements between ourselves and other audit agencies where appropriate and beneficial. 
We will participate in a range of internal audit networks, both locally and nationally, which 
provide for a beneficial exchange of information and practices. This often improves the 
effectiveness and efficiency of the audit process, through avoidance of instances of “re-
inventing the wheel” in new areas of work which have been covered in other authorities. 

 
 
7. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
7.1 It is recommended that:- 
 
(i) The report be noted 
(ii) The proposed Internal Audit plan for 2012/13 at Appendices 1 and 2 be approved 
 

Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

$cyiswvfp.doc 

 
 

APPENDIX 1 
 

INTERNAL AUDIT 
 
 
SUMMARY WORK PROGRAMME 2012/13 
 
 
 
 
 TOTAL DAYS % 

Systems / Procurement / Cross Cutting / ICT 1110 64 
   
Anti-fraud / NFI 246 14 
   
Consultancy / Advice 88 5 
   
Corporate Governance 88 5 
   
Contingency 98 6 
   
Other Chargeable Activities 108 

 
6 

   
Total Audit Days 1738 100 
   
 
 
 

External Clients TOTAL DAYS 

Schools 189 

 

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 2 

Plymouth City Council Detailed Plan 
Please note that subject areas are subject to change as new initiatives and / 
or risks emerge. 
 
System/Procurement/Cross Cutting Reviews 
 

System System Priority 

Material Systems  

Payroll  Must Do 
Housing Benefits Must Do 
KFS Access Controls Must Do 
Revenues & Benefits System Parameters Must Do 
Creditors Must Do 
Main Accounting System Must Do 
CareFirst – Domiciliary Care Services Must Do 
Council Tax Must Do 
CareFirst – Children Independent Placements Must Do 
Debtors Must Do 
Loans & Investments Must Do 
Capital Accounting (Asset Register) Must Do 
NNDR Must Do 
CareFirst – Residential Care Payments Must Do 
CareFirst – Fostering 11/12 Follow-Up Must Do 
CareFirst – Non Residential Services Billing 
(NSIBS) 11/12 Follow-Up 

Must Do 

Cash Collection Must Do 
  
  

Other Systems - Place 

Plymouth Market 11/12 Follow-Up Must Do 
Commercial Leases Medium 
Planning Applications and Appeals 11/12 Follow-
Up 

Must Do 
 

Blue Badges Medium 
Public Protection Services Medium 
Sec 106 11/12 Follow-Up Must Do 
  

Other Systems - Corporate Services  

Payroll System Procurement & Transfer from SAP High 
Capital Programme – Delivery 11/12 Follow-Up Must Do 
Revenues & Benefits - Subsidy Claim and Policy 
Changes 

High 

Risk Management Medium 
Award of Grants to Schools Medium 
School Financial Value Standards Medium  

Page 33



APPENDIX 2 

Other Systems - People 
Impact of ASC Restructure on controls High 
Personalisation  High 
Health Integration inc Health & Wellbeing Boards 
and Transfer of Public Health 

High 

Client Finance Services incl Receiverships Follow 
–Up 11/12 

Must Do 

School Census High 
Fostering and Adoption Panels Processes / 
EDRMS 

High 

Children's Disability Team (Integrated) Medium 
Proof of Concept Team (POC) Medium 
Family Group Conferencing Medium 
Tamar Education Business Partnership Medium 
Localities Co-ordination Medium 
Special Educational Needs Medium 
PAPH / Community Interest Company / Co-
ordinator Arrangements 

Medium 

  
Procurement / Contract Audit  
New Procurement Policies and Strategies inc 
Management and Monitoring of Contracts 

High 

Waste PFI High 
Culture, Sport and Leisure Projects inc Pavilions 
Disposal 

High 

School Construction Projects High 
Sale of Civic Centre High 
P2P Project High 
Commissioning & Contracting (Adults) 11/12 
Follow-Up 

Must Do  

Commissioning & Contracting (Children) 11/12 
Follow-up  

Must Do  

  
Cross Cutting Reviews  
Accommodation Strategy Medium 
Corporate Information Management  High 
Payment to Consultants and Advisors 11/12 
Follow-Up 

Must Do 

Carbon Management High 
Procurement & Management of Consultants & 
Advisors 11/12 Follow-Up 

Must Do 

Business Continuity High 
Use of Purchasing Cards High  
  
Grant / Account Certification  
Smart Ticketing LSP Must Do  
Mount Edgcumbe Accounts 11/12 Must Do 
  
Carry Forward Completion Work  
Finalising work from 11/12 Must Do 

Page 34



APPENDIX 2 

ICT Work Programme 
 

System System Priority 

ICT Audit  

Material Systems IT Issues (12/13) Must Do 
New Data Centre (inc storage & backup) High 
CareFirst 6  High 
Information Security  High 
Release & Deployment Medium 
CRM Dynamics AX2012 Medium 
ICT Service Strategy Medium 
Academy (HB Self-Serv Portal) Medium 
Corporate Telephony System Medium 
  
 
Corporate Governance 
 

System System Priority 
Audit Committee Must Do  
Benchmarking High 
Policy Development & Advice High 
External Audit Must Do 
Whistleblowing High 
Audit Bulletins  High 
Annual Governance Statement Must Do 
  
 

Page 35



APPENDIX 2 

 

Schools Audit Reviews 
 

Establishment 
School Audits  
 
Primary & Special 
Plymridge Nursery 
Mount Street Primary 
Stuart Road Primary 
Victoria Road Primary 
Plaistow Hill Infants 
Mount Wise Community Primary 
Austin Farm Primary 
Elburton Primary 
Eggbuckland Vale Primary 
Yealmpstone Farm Primary 
Thornbury Primary 
Whitleigh Community Primary (Wood View) 
Woodlands School (Wood View) 
Downham Special School 
Mount Tamar School 
St Edward’s C of E Primary 
St George’s C of E Primary 
St Peter’s C of E Primary 
Plympton St Mary’s C of E Infants 
St Paul’s Catholic Primary 
St Peter’s Catholic Primary 
Oakwood Primary 
Beechwood Primary 
Riverside Community Primary 
Salisbury Road Primary 
 
Secondary 
Sir John Hunt Community Sports College 
Eggbuckland Community College 
Notre Dame R C School 
 
 

Page 36



� � �

��
��

��
�	

�

���

�

��

�
���

�
��

���
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

� � � �
�
�
��
�
��
�	


�
	
�

� � � ��
Agenda Item 7Page 37



P
ly

m
ou

th
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
 A

ud
it 

P
la

n 
20

11
/1

2 
- 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

12
 

� ©
 2

01
2 

G
ra

n
t 

T
h

o
rn

to
n

 U
K

 L
L

P
.  

A
ll 

ri
g

h
ts

 r
es

er
ve

d
.



��

��
��

�
��
��

��
��
�	

��

��

��
��

��
��
�
��
��

���
�
��
��

��

�
��
��

��
��
��

��
���

���
��
��

��
���

��
�

�
��
��

��
��
��

��
���

���
��

��
��
��
��

��
��

��

�
��
��
��

��
��

��
��

�
��
��

��
��
��

��
���

��
��
��
���
��

��
�

 �

�
��
��

��
��
��

��
���

��
�!

���
���

��
��
��
"�

#�

$
��
��

�
�
��%

��
��
��
��

���
&�

'
�"

�"
��

��
���
��
�
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��

&�

'
�"

�"
��

��
���
��
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
���

��
��

��
�

��
�

�
��

���

�
��

��
�

�
��
��

��
�

�
�

�(
��

��
��
��

��
�

�
��

��
��
)�
�
�*�
+�
��

��
��

��
��
��
��

��
!,
��
���

���
�

�-
�

�
��

��
��
)�
.
�*�
/
��
��
�"

��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��

�&
�

��

Page 38



P
ly

m
ou

th
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
 A

ud
it 

P
la

n 
20

11
/1

2 
- 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

12
.

1

� ©
 2

01
2 

G
ra

n
t 

T
h

o
rn

to
n

 U
K

 L
L

P
.  

A
ll 

ri
g

h
ts

 r
es

er
ve

d
.

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
���

��
���

��
��

��
��

��
���

��
��

�

� � ��
	�

���
���

��
��

��
���

��
��

���
���

	�
�

���
��

�
��

��
��

���
��

��
��

���
��

��
��

��
�	

�

���

�

��

�
���

��	
��



��

�
���

 �!
���

��
���

��
��	

��
�

��
"�

�	
��

��
��

�
���

�
��

��
��

��
���

�
��

�
	�

�#
��

#�
��

���
��

��
��

�$
���

���
��

��
�#

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�	

��



��
�

��%
���

��
��

�
��

���
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
�

�
��

���
��

��
��	

��



��
�

��%
���

��
��

#�
�

��
��

���
��

�
	�

��
��

#�
&�

��
��

��
��'

��
��

�
�&

�'
� �

S
ee

  
A

cc
ou

nt
s 

au
di

t

(
��

��
���

��
��

��
�

���
��

��
��

��
�'

��
	

��
��

� 
�!�

���
���

�#
��	

���
��

�)
��

��
��

��
�

��
��	

��
��	

��
#�

��
��

���
��

��
��

��
���

"�
��

���
��

���
��

��
��	

��
��

��
���

��
��

��
��

�$
��

��#
��

��
��

���
��

���
��

��
���

��
�

��	
��

���
��

���
��

��
��

���
��

��
��

 �
*�

���
�

��
#�

�	
��

�
�

��
��

��
��

��
��	

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
���

��
	�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��


��

��
���

��
���

���
"�

��
��

��
�

��
� �

S
ee

  
E

ng
ag

em
en

t t
ea

m

S
ee

V
al

ue
 fo

r
m

on
ey

 a
ud

it

S
ee

  
A

ud
it 

fe
e

S
ee

 
O

ut
pu

ts
 a

nd
 ti

m
el

in
e

S
ee

  
A

pp
en

di
x 

A

�	
��

��
�

��
��

��
�

	�
��

���
�

��&
��

��
���

��'
��

��
��

��
���

�
��

"�
�

��
���

���
��

�
��

$�
��	

��
�

��
���



��

�
���

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
 ��

!�
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

���
�

��
���

��
���

�#
��

��
��

���
���

��
��

���
��

��
�

��
�

��
��

��
$�

��
��

��
���

��
��

��
��

��
#�

�
���

���
���

�
���

��
�$

��
�	

��
�

��
���



��

�
���

��
� 

�
���

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

)��
��

�
���

��
��

���
�

��
���

��
���

��
��

�
��

��+
��

��
��

	�
��

��
��

��
���

��
��

���
��

��
��

"�
��

��
��

��
��

��	
��

��
��

��
��

�#
��

���
#�

�	
��

��
,�

���
��

��
��

���
��

��
-�

��
���

��
��

��
��

� 

(
��

	�
��

��
��

��
�	

��
��

$�
��	

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
���



��

�
���

��
��

�
��

��
��

���
��

��
���

	�
�


��
�

���
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
���

� 
���

	�
���

��
��

��
���

��
��

�.
/�

�)
/0

��
��

�
��

��
��

���
��

��	
��

!�
��

�
���

��
*�

��
��

���
���

���
��

��
��

�
'

��
	

��
��

��
 �

1
��

��
���

���
�

��
��

��
��

�
$�

���
���

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

���
��

��
���

	�
��

#	
��

���
	�

��
��

���
	�

	
��

���
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

�
��	

��	
��

��
��

���
��

�
�

��
���

��
��

���
��

��
��

"�
�

��
��

��
��

#�
��

��	
��

���
��

��
���

��
��

��
��

���
��

���
2�

���
��

��
��	

��



��
�

�� 
�

(
��

	�
��

�
��

���
��

��
��

��
���

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

$3
�

���
���

���
���

��
�

���
���

	�
��

��
���

��
��

��
��

��
�$

��
��

��
�

�	
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

	�
	

��	
��

��
�$

��
$�

��
#	

���
��

��
��

��
���

��
��

� 
�(

��
�

�
��

��
�

��	
��	

��
�

��
���



��

�
���

��
�%

���
�,

��
��

�
��

��
���

���
��

�
���

���
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
�$

3�
�

��
���

 

Page 39



P
ly

m
ou

th
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
 A

ud
it 

P
la

n 
20

11
/1

2 
- 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

12
.

2

� ©
 2

01
2 

G
ra

n
t 

T
h

o
rn

to
n

 U
K

 L
L

P
.  

A
ll 

ri
g

h
ts

 r
es

er
ve

d
.

�


��
��

���
��

���
4�

��
��

��
�

���
��

�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�

��

�	
���

��
�

��
��

��
��	

��
��

��
���

��
��

��
��	

��
�

��
"�

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
"�

���
���

��
���

��
��

��	
��

��
��

���
���

	�
��

��
��

��
��


��

��
���

���
	�

�

��

�
�� 

���
	�

��
��

��
���

$�
��

��
��

��
��

���
�"

�$
��

��
�

��
��

��
	

���
��

��
���

��
��

��
�#

��
��

��
��

���
��

��
��

��
��

��
���

���
	�

��
��

��
���

��$
��

��
��

���
��

��
��

���
���

"�
��	

��
��

��
��

��
�$

��
��

��
��

��
��

$�
��

��
��

��
���

��
��

�	
��

�
��

��
���

�	
��



��

�
���

	�
���

��
��

�
��

��
�

�
���

#�
��

��	
��

��
���

"�
 �

�
�
�
��
�
�

�
��
��
��
�
�
�
�

�
��
��
��
��
�
�

�	
��



��

�
��5

���


��
��

���
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

���
��

��
�$

��
�

	�
	

���
��


��

��
���

��
��	

��
��

��
��

��
	�

��
��

���
��

��
�

���
��

���
���

��
��

�
���

��
��

��
�

��
�

���
��	

��
��

��
��

��	
��

��
��

��
��

�
� �

!�
���

��	
��

��
��

��
��$

���
��

��
���

	�
�


��
�

���
��

6�

•
��

��
��

��	
��

��
#�

��
���

��
��

���
��

��
�

��
��

�$
��

��
���

�#
���

��
��

�
���

��
��

���
���

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
�	

��
���

��
�

��
���

��
��

�
���

��
��

��
���

��


��
��

�
��

�
��	

��	
��

��
��

��
���

��
��

��
	�

���
�7�

•
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��


��

��
��

#�
��

�
��

�7�
��

��
•

��
��

��
��

�
�

��
��

)��
	�

	
�#

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
���

���
��

��
��

���
�	

��
���

��
�

��
��

��
���

��
��

���
	�

�



��
�

���
��

��
���

��
-�

��
��

��
��

��
��

���
�

�
��

��
��


��

��
�

��
�

��	
�!�

��
��

��
��

��
��*

��
��

�
��

�
8

��
��

���
#�

9�
��

��
��

� �

� �
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
��
��
��
��
�
�

(
��

��
��

��
,�

���
��

��
��

��
���

�	
��

���
��

�
��

���
��

��
��

��
��

��
���

�#
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
���

�6
�

•
�

	�
�	

��
��	

��
�#

��
��

��
���

��
��

��
��

���
��

��
��

���
	�

���
��

�
��

���
��

���
��

��
���

	�
�


��
�

���
��

��
���

�
�-

��
��

���
��

��
��

���
�

�
��

��
���

	�
��

��
��

��
��

�,
��

��
��

�7
�

•
�

	�
�	

��
��	

��
�	

��
��

$�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
���

��


��
��

�
��

�
��	

���
��

��
��

���
#�

���
���

�)
�

��
��

�
�$

��
��


��

��
��

#�
��

��
��

��
���

��
��

�	
��

���
��

��
��

#�
��

,�
���

�
��

��
7��

��
�

•
�

	�
�	

��
��	

��
�

��
��

��+
��

��
��

�
��

9�
��

��
��

���
�

+
9�

�	
��

�$
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��


��

��
�

��
�

��	
���

��
��

��
���

,�
���

�
��

��
��

��
���

���
��

���
���

���
��

��
��

��
��

��
���

	�
��

���
,�

���
�

��
��

)��
���

��
�	

��
��

��
��

��
���

���
���

��
��

�#
��

���
�

��
���

��
��

��
��	

��
��

�"
��

�
��

�#
� 

�
� �

Page 40



P
ly

m
ou

th
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
 A

ud
it 

P
la

n 
20

11
/1

2 
- 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

12
.

3

� ©
 2

01
2 

G
ra

n
t 

T
h

o
rn

to
n

 U
K

 L
L

P
.  

A
ll 

ri
g

h
ts

 r
es

er
ve

d
.

�


��
��

���
��

���
4�

���
"�

��
��

��
�

��
�

�
�
�
�
�

��

�
��
��
�
�
��

�
��
��


�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

��
$�

��
��

$�
��

�
���

�
�

��
���

���
	�

���
��

���
��

���
��

���
���

��
���

�"
��

��
��

��
��

���
���

�#
��

��
��

���
��

��
�

��
���

�"
���

�
��

#�
�	

��



��
�

���
��

��
��

���
��

��
��

���
��

��
��

 ��
	�

��
�3

��
���

��
���

	�
��

��
��

���
���

��
���

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�:
,�

��
�

��
���

��
��

�
��

#�
��

���
��

���
��

��
��

��
���

��
��

��
��

���
	�

��	
��

��
��

���
��

��
��

��
���

���
��

��
��

��
��

#�
��

��	
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

���
��

��
��

��


��
��

��
#�

��
,�

���
�

��
��

 �(
��

�
��

��
��

�
��

���
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��	
��

��
$�

��
��

���
	�

�

��

�
��%�

���
��

�
��

��
��

��
�

��
���

��
�	

��
��

�
��

��
��

���
��	

��
��

��
��

��
��

��	
��

���
��

��


��
��

���
��

���
��

��
�

��
�

���
��

��
��

���
��

��
��

��
�

	�
��

��	
��

��
��

���
��	

�
��

��
��

���
��

�
��

���
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

���
��

�#
��

��
� �

(
��

	�
��

��
���

��
#�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
"�

��
���

��
���


��

��
���

��
��

��
#�

�
��

"�
	�

��
��

��	
��



��

�
��%

��'
��

�#
��

��
���

��
�

���
�'

��
	

��
��

� 
��

	�
��

��
�

��
��	

���
�

��
"�

	�
��

���
��

�#
��

��
��


��

��
��

��
��	

��
�#

	�
�	

��
��

��
���

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
	)

���
�

���
#�

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
	�

��
��

��
��

��
��

���
��

��
��

��
��	

��
��

��
��

���
��

#�
��

��	
��

��
��

���
��

�
��

 �(
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
"�

��
���

��	
��

���
��

���
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

���
��

�	
��

�
�

�
��

�
�

��
���

���
	�

���
��

���


��
��

���
��

���
��

�;�
��

��
��

� 
�

� T
ab

le
 1

: 
 A

cc
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 r

is
ks

 a
n

d
 p

la
n

n
ed

 a
u

d
it

 r
es

p
o

n
se

 

� K
ey

 a
u

d
it

 r
is

k 
A

u
d

it
 a

re
as

 a
ff

ec
te

d
 

 
W

o
rk

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d

A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 f
o

r 
H

er
it

ag
e 

as
se

ts
.  

•
�	

��



��
�

���
�

���
�$

��
��

,�
���

��
��

��
��

��
��

�	
��

���
#�

��
��

��
���

���
���

��
��

��
�

��
�#

��
��

��
��

��
��

���
��

��	
��

���
��

���
�

��
��

�
���

��
��

��
��

��


��
��

� �
(

��
�

���
���

��
��

��	
��

�
��

#�
���

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�	

��
���

#�
���

��	
��

���
��

��
��

���
��

��
�

��
��

��
 �

�

P
ro

p
er

ty
 p

la
n

t 
an

d
 

eq
u

ip
m

en
t 

A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 f
o

r 
P

ro
p

er
ty

, 
P

la
n

t 
an

d
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
n

ew
 a

ss
et

 r
eg

is
te

r 
•

�	
��



��

�
���

	�
��

���
���

��
�

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
���

#�
��

��
���

��
��

� �
(

��
�

���
���

��
��

��	
��

��
��

���
��

��
��

��
�#

��
��

��
���

�
��

��
��

��	
��

��
���

��
��

���
�

��
��

�
 ��

(
��

�
���

��
���

��
��

��
��

���
��

��
#�

��
��	

��
��

�
��

��
��

���
#�

��
��

���
��

��
��

��
�	

��
�

�
�

��
��

��
���

�
��

���
��

��
��

���
��

��
�

��
��

��


��
��

��
#�

��
���

	�
��

��
��

	
��

#�
���

��
��

�$
��

��
 ��

P
ro

p
er

ty
 p

la
n

t 
an

d
 

eq
u

ip
m

en
t

�

A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 f
o

r 
P

ro
p

er
ty

, 
P

la
n

t 
an

d
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t �

Page 41



P
ly

m
ou

th
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
 A

ud
it 

P
la

n 
20

11
/1

2 
- 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

12
.

4

� ©
 2

01
2 

G
ra

n
t 

T
h

o
rn

to
n

 U
K

 L
L

P
.  

A
ll 

ri
g

h
ts

 r
es

er
ve

d
.

� �

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

A
ss

et
s 

•
(

��
�

���
���

��
��

��	
��

��
�

��
���

�
��

��
��

��
�

��
�

��
���

��
��

��
���

��
��

�
��

#�
��

���
�

��
�

��
��

���
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
!9

�
�<

��
��

��
��

���
���

��
��

��
� 

�

P
ro

p
er

ty
 p

la
n

t 
an

d
 

eq
u

ip
m

en
t 

 
�

A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 f
o

r 
P

ro
p

er
ty

, 
P

la
n

t 
an

d
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t �

L
if

e 
ce

n
tr

e 
an

d
 im

p
ai

rm
en

t 
o

f 
th

e 
M

ay
fl

o
w

er
 C

en
tr

e 
an

d
 s

w
im

m
in

g
 p

o
o

l. 
•

(
��

�
���

���
��

��
��	

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��	

��
�$

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��	

��
��

��
��

��
���

��
���

��
��


��

��
��

#�
��

��
��

���
��

��	
��

�
�	

��
�	

��
��

$�
��

�$
��

�#
	�

���
��

��
��

��
���

��
���

��
 ��

P
ro

p
er

ty
 p

la
n

t 
an

d
 

eq
u

ip
m

en
t

A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 f
o

r 
P

ro
p

er
ty

 
P

la
n

t 
an

d
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

(
��

��
�!
��
�"

��
��

��
��
��
��
��
�
�

��
��
,�
��
���

��
�
���
��
���

��
��

��
��
��
��
��
�
��

��
�0
���

�0
��

��
��1
��
��

��
��

��
��

•
�	

��
�#

	�
��

�#
��

�#
��

��
��

���
��

��
��	

��	
��



��

�
���

��
��

�	
��

�
��

���



��
�

���
��

��
4�

��
��

��
��

���
��


��
��

��
��



��

�
��)

��
��

�
���

���
��

��
��	

��
�

�
��

���
#�

��
��

��
��

���
��

��	
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��	
��

��
�

��
�=

���
#�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��*
��

��
�

;�
��

��

��

�
���

��
���

��
��

�
��

�	
�


���
�


��
�

��%
���

��
#�

��
��

���
��

�
�

��
��

���
���

��
��

��
 ��

���
��

���
���

	�
���

��
��

�
��

��
�

���
���

��
��	

��
�

�
��

���
#�

��
���

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

���
��

��


��
�

� 
�(

��
�

���
��

���
�

��
���

��
��

��
���

��
�

��
��

�	
��

+
��

��
��


��

��
���

��
��

�3
��

���
��

���
��

��
#�

��
��

��
#�

��


��
��

�#
��

 ��

A
ll 

ar
ea

s 
o

f 
th

e 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 
st

at
em

en
ts

 
�

T
am

ar
 B

ri
d

g
e 

an
d

 
T

o
rp

o
in

t 
F

er
ry

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
– 

in
cl

u
si

o
n

 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

si
n

g
le

 e
n

ti
ty

 
ac

co
u

n
ts

. �

K
ey

 a
u

d
it

 r
is

k 
A

u
d

it
 a

re
as

 a
ff

ec
te

d
 

 
W

o
rk

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d

2
��

��
��
��

�3

2
�
��
��

��
�,
��

��
��

��
���

���
��
!�

��
��

!�
��
��
��
��
��

��
��

�0
��

��
���
��
)�
��

!�
��
��

•
(

��
�

���
�

��
���

��
���

��
��

��
���

	�
���

��
�

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

���
,�

���
�

��
��

���
���

�
��

#�
�	

��
��

�
��

��
��

���
	�

�>
��

���
#�

8
��

��
��

��


��
��

 �
•

(
��

�
���

���
��

��
��	

��
��

3�
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
���

	�
�$

��
��

�$
���

���
��

��
���

��

��

�
���

��
-�

��
$�

��
�

•
�	

��



��
�

���
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

#�
��

��
��

���
��

��
��

��
��

���
	�

��


��
��

���
��

��
��

��
��

��
���

,�
���

�
��

��
 �(

��
�

���
�

�
��

"�
�

��	
��	

��
�

��
�

���
��

�#
��

��
��

��
���

$�
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
���

��
��

��
��

��
��

���
���

	�
���

-�
�

���
 ��

H
R

A
 a

n
d

 b
ad

 d
eb

t 
p

ro
vi

si
o

n
D

is
cl

o
su

re
s 

an
d

 
co

m
p

ar
at

iv
es

Page 42



P
ly

m
ou

th
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
 A

ud
it 

P
la

n 
20

11
/1

2 
- 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

12
.

5

� ©
 2

01
2 

G
ra

n
t 

T
h

o
rn

to
n

 U
K

 L
L

P
.  

A
ll 

ri
g

h
ts

 r
es

er
ve

d
.

� � � � � �

4
��
�"

��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��+

(
��
��

���
��
5�	

��
	
���
��
��
��
��

���
��
0
��

��
���
	
���

��
��
�)

��
��
��
��
	
��
��
��
��
0
��

��
��1
��
+(

�
��

��
��
���

��
��
��

�
��

��
(

��
�

���
���

���
�

��
��

��
��	

��
��

��
��

���
��

��
��

"�
��

��
��

��
��

��
���

��
��

��
��

�	
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

"�
��

��
���

��
��

��
���

���
��

���
��

��
	�

��
�$

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

A
ll 

ar
ea

s 
o

f 
 

th
e 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
�

  

C
o

n
tr

o
l w

ea
kn

es
se

s 
in

 
th

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l's
 IT

 s
ys

te
m

s 
ar

e 
n

o
t 

ad
d

re
ss

ed
�

6
��
��
	
��
��
�

���

��
��
���

��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

�
���

��
���

���
��

���
��

���
��

��
��)

��
��

�
���

���
��

��
��

��
#�

��
���

#�
��

��
��	

��
��

�
�

�
��

��
���

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�!9

�
�<

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

���
��

��
	�

�	
��

��
��

,�
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

�#
��

��
��

��
��

���
��

��
�

���
���

	�
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

��	
��

��
��

��
��

���
��

�
��

���
��

��
��

��
 ��

A
ll 

ar
ea

s 
o

f 
th

e 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 
st

at
em

en
ts

Is
su

es
 a

ri
si

n
g

 f
ro

m
 o

u
r 

20
10

/1
1 

ac
co

u
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 

K
ey

 a
u

d
it

 r
is

k 
A

u
d

it
 a

re
as

 a
ff

ec
te

d
 

 
W

o
rk

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d

Page 43



P
ly

m
ou

th
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
 A

ud
it 

P
la

n 
20

11
/1

2 
- 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

12
.

6

� ©
 2

01
2 

G
ra

n
t 

T
h

o
rn

to
n

 U
K

 L
L

P
.  

A
ll 

ri
g

h
ts

 r
es

er
ve

d
.

?
��

��
��

��
�

	�

� � � � � � � � � � � �

(
��

�
���

��
���

���
�&

��
�#

��
)��

��
��

��
���

��
���

��
��

��
"

�#
�)

���
��

�
��

��
�)�

��
��

��
��

��
��

���
��

)��
	�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
)�

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

���
��

���
	�

���
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
#�

��
�

��
���

��
��

��
���

��
��

��
�

�
��

���
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

# 
�&

��
�#

��
��

���
�

	�
��

���
���

��
�

�
�

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

���
��

��
�

��
���

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
� �

�

?
��

��
��

��
�

	�
�

���
�$

��
��

���
��

��
��

���
���

��
�#

���
��

�
��

�#
��

��
���

��
�	

��
��	

��



��
�

���
�

��
	

��
��

���
���

�
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

���
��

��
��

��
���

� �
(

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�	

��
��

���
��

�#
���

	�
��

��
��

��
��

���
�

��
���

���
��

"�
��

���
��

�	
��

�
��

���



��
�

���
��

��
��

��
�"

��
��

��
��

�
��

�
�

�
��

��
���

��
 �

!�
��

���
�

��
�)�

�
��

��
��

��
���

�
��

�
��	

�
�

��
�#

��
��

���
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

#�
�	

��
$�

���
��

���
	�

��
��

"�
��

���
��

��
���

��
��

��
�

�
	�

���
	�

��
��

��
��

��
��

)��
��

��
-�

�
��

��
�

���
#�

���
#�

�
��

��
���

��
��

��
��

��
�

�
��

���
�

���
��

)��
��

���
��

��
��

#�
�	

��
��

��
��

 ��

� •
@

��
��

��
#�

��
���

��
��

��
��

��
�#

��
���

	�
�


��
�

���
�	

��
�#

	�
��

�
��

���
��

��
��	

��
��

�#
��

��
���

��
��

���
��

��
��

���
	�

�
�

��
�	

��
���

��
�

��
��

��
��

��

�
��


�
�
�

� •
8

��
��

�
��

#�
�	

��
��

��#
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
���

��
��

��
��

��
���

��
�

���
�

��
��

��
���

�
��

��
�#

�!�
)��

	�
��

��	
��

���
��

�
��	

��
���

��
�

��
���

��
��

��
��

�
•

�
��

��
���

#�
��

��
���

��"
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

#�
��

��
��

��
��

��
���

#�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

���
��

��
��

#�
�

•
�

��
��

���
#�

�	
��



��

�
��%

���
��

��
#�

�
��

��
���

��
��

��
��

�#
��

��	
���

-�
��

#�
���

���
��

��
��

�=
��$

��
��

�
�

���
,�

���
�

��
��

�
•

��
��

��
#�

�	
��

��
��

��
��

#�
��

��
�

��
��

��
���

���
��

�
��

��
�

��
��

���
•

�
��

��
���

#�
��

��
��

��
��

��
���

�#
���

��
��	

��



!�
*�

�

��

��
��

��
��

�
�

��
•

��
�

��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�

�

� •
8

��
��

�
��

#�
�

��
��

��
���

��
��

��
��

���
��

��
���

��	
��

���
��

�
��

���
��

��
��

��
�

•
��

��
��

�
��

#�
��

��
��

�
��

���
��

��
�

•
&

��
���

��
#�

��
���

��
��

��
���

�
��

��
��

��
�-

��
��

���
��

��
��

�$
��

��
�

��	
��

���


��
��

�)�
��

"�
�#

���
��

�
��

���
��

��
��

��
�

	�
�	

��
�

��
��

���
��

��
�

��
���

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

•
� 
�
�
�
��

��
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�

� •
��

��
��

�
��

#�
��

��
��

���
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
"�

��
��	

��
���

��
�

��
���

��
��

��
��

���
��

��
��

�
��

��
�

	�
�	

��
��	

��
�#

��
��

��
���

��
��

��
��

���
��

��
�

•
A

��
��

�
��

��
#�

��
��

��
���

��
��

��
��

•
8

��
��

���
#�

��
��	

��
�

��
���



��

�
���

��
��	

��
�#

	�
��

��!
9�

��
<�

���
��

���

�
�
!
�
��
��
�

�

Page 44



P
ly

m
ou

th
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
 A

ud
it 

P
la

n 
20

11
/1

2 
- 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

12
.

7

� ©
 2

01
2 

G
ra

n
t 

T
h

o
rn

to
n

 U
K

 L
L

P
.  

A
ll 

ri
g

h
ts

 r
es

er
ve

d
.

�


��
��

���
��

���
4�

��
	�

���
��

��
��

�
�
�
��
��

�
��
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
�"
�
��
�

��
���

��
��

���
	�

��
��

���
��

��
��

��
��

���
��

��
��

)��
��

�
���

��
��

��
��

"�
��	

��
��

���
�

��
#�

��
��

��
�6�

� •
&

�
��

���
��

"�
���

��
��

��
��

��
���

��
��

��	
��

�
��

��
���

��
��

#�
�

��
��

��	
��



��

�
���

	�
���

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
���

��
���

��
��

��
��

&
�

��
���

�
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
���

��


��
��

�
��

�
��	

�
�

��
��

���
�#

���
��

��
��

•
��

1
:

���
(

��
�

���
��

��
��

��
"�

��
���

��
��

��
���

	�
��

��
��

#�
�

��
��

��	
��



��

�
���

	�
���

��
��

�
��

��
#�

��
��

#�
��

-�
���

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��	

��
��

��
��)

���
�

��
��

#�
B

��
��

��
��!

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
�

1
:

 ��
�	

���
�

���
���

�"
���

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
���

	�
���

#�
��

���
�

��
��

��
�

��	
��

��	
��

���
��

�
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

���
��

��
��

���
���

��
��

�
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
���

��


��
��

�
��

�
��	

�
�

��
��

���
�#

���
��

��
��

•
*�

��
��

���
�

��
�

���
��

��
��

��
���

��
��

�
���

��
���

���
��

��
��	

��
��

��
��

���
��

,�
�

��
��

��	
��



��

�
��%

���
��

��
#�

�
��

��
���

��
��

��
��

�	
��

���
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

���
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

� 
��

� #
�
�
��
��
$�
%
�
�
�
�
!
�

��
�
�
�
�
�

��
�

(
��

�
���

��
���

���
��

��
��	

��
(

	�
��

��
��+

��
��

��
��

���


��
��

���
(

+
�

��
��

��
���

��
��

��
��

"
�

��
��

��
��

�$
��

�	
��



��

�
���

��
��

��
���

��
�

��
�

��	
��	

��



��
�

��%
���


��

��
� �

�

�
�
��
�$
��
�
��
�

��
$�
%
��

��
��

�
�&
�
��
�
�
�

!�
��

��
���

��
���

��
��

��
��

���
��

��	
��



��

�
��%

���
��

��
�

��
���

��
��

��
��

��
��

��	
��

&
��

��
���

��'
��

��
�

��
��

�)�
�

��
��

��
��

,�
���

��
��

�
��

���
��

#�
��

��
��

��
���

��
���

��
��

���
$�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
�	

��
�	

��
��

 �

!�
�

��
��

��
#�

��
���

��
"�

��
���

��
���

��
��

�#
��

��
�

��
��

���
��

���
��

��
�)�

+
��

��
��

	�
��

��
��

@
C

�2
2�

�
�

��
��

���
��

�#
��

���
���

	�
��

��
���



��

�
���

��
�)

��
��

$�
	�

���
��

��	
��

#�
��

���
��

��
#�

$�
��

��
 ��

	�
�

�
��

"�
�	

��
��	

��
��

��
��

���
���

�,
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
"�

���
���

�
���

��
���

��
�


��
���

�
��

��
��

!�
��

��
�

��
�)

�
���

��
��

$�
��	

��
�

��
���



��

�
���

��
��

��
���

�
	�

�
	�

�
�)

���
���

�
��

#�
��

�
��

���
��

�
��	

��	
��

#�
��

��
��

��
�#

�$
��

� 
���

���
#�

��
���

���
	�

��
��

���



��
�

���
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

,�
���

��
��

���
�

��
�)�

��
���

��
�

��
��

��
�

	�
#�

��
��

��
��

��
��

���
��

��
)��

���
��

�	
��

�
��

��
���

	�
���

���
�

��
��

���
	�

���
��

��
��

��
��

"�
��

��
��

�"
��

 ��
�	

��
��

��
��

���
��

�$
��

��
��

��
�	

��
	�

��
��

���
��

���
��

�
��

���
��

�#
�

��
��

���
��

���
��

��
��

��
���

��
���

��	
��

�
��

���



��
�

���
��

��
�%(

��
"�

��
�#

��
�

�
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

���
��

���
��

��
��

 %�
�

��
��

���
��

�	
��

�
�

�
��

�
�

��
���

���
��

��
��

"�
�

��
�

���
���

��
��

��
#�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

���
���

���
��

�
�	

��



��
�

���
��

�
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
���

�
��

��
��

�
��

" 
�(

��
��

��
��

��	
��

��
�

��
���

���
��

��
#�

�#
�

��
��

���
���

���
��

��
��

#�
�

��
���

#�
��

��	
�>

��
���

#�
=�

��
���

���
��

���
��

�#
��

��
��

�
��

"�
��

�#
��

�
�

��
��

��
�	

��
=:

B
��

�#
��

��
�

��
��

 ��

'
�
��
�

�
��
�
��
�
�
��

��
��
��
�
�
�(
'
�
�)
�

�	
��



��

�
���

��
���

�
��

��
���

��
�	

��
B

��
��

��
��*

��
��

�!�
���

��
��

�)�
�	

��
�

��
���



��

�
���

��
�%

���
��

��
�

��
	

��
#�

�-
��

�
��

��
��

�#
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
���

��
��

���
��

�$
��

�$
��

��
� �

(
��

�
���

���
��

��
�

�	
��



��

�
��%

���
��

#�
��

���
��

��
�

��
��

���
���

���
�

��
#�

��
��	

��
�

��
	

��
���

��
���

��
� 

�

�

Page 45



P
ly

m
ou

th
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
 A

ud
it 

P
la

n 
20

11
/1

2 
- 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

12
.

8

� ©
 2

01
2 

G
ra

n
t 

T
h

o
rn

to
n

 U
K

 L
L

P
.  

A
ll 

ri
g

h
ts

 r
es

er
ve

d
.

�


��
��

���
��

���
4�

��
$�

�
���

��
��

��
#

�


�
�
��
%
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
� 
��
��
!
�

��
�

�
�*
+
��
�
�
��
&
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
���

��
���

���
��

��
��

"�
��

��	
��

�
�

��
��

��
��

��)
��

��
�

���
���

��
��

��	
��

�
��

��
��+

��
��

��
�

��
9�

��
��

��
���

�
+

9�
���

��
��

��
�

��
��

���
���

���
�

��
���

��
���

��	
��

��
�"

��
�

��
�#

��
��

��	
��



��

�
�� 

��

(
��

�
���

��
��

��
���

	�
�


��
�

��%�
��

-�
��

��
���

��
��

���
#)

��	
��

�#
	�

�	
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

+
��

��
��

�
��

9�
��

��
��

���
��

��
-�

��
��

��
��

���
��

�
��

��
��

��	
��

�
�

��
��

)��
#�

��
��

�$
��

���
��

�
�

��
��

��
�

���
��

��
��

��
�$

��
	

�
��

"�
�#

���
��

)�
��

��
��

��
#�

��
��

���
��

��
��

���
��

�@
C

���
�

���
��

	�
���

��
�)�

��
��

��
��

��
��	

��



��
�

���
�#

���
��

��
-�

��
��

#�
��

�
��

��
��

�
�

� 
��

	�
���

���
��

��
$�

��
��

���
���

��
���

��
��

��
���

	�
��

��	
��



��

�
���

���
��

��
��

�
��

#�
�

��
���

��
��

��
��

��
	�

��
��	

��
��

���
�

��
��

��
���

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
�-

��
��

��
���

��
��

��
#�

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

�%$
��

���
��

�
��

�%�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�$
��

��
� 

�

*
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�

�	
��

�
��

���



��
�

���
��

��
�

�
��

DD
0�

#�
��

���
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

���
#	

��
6�

•
�	

��
��#

	�
���

���
��

�
���

	�
��


��

��
�7�

•
�	

��
��#

	�
���

��
�"

��	
��

��
��

��
��,

��
��

��
��

��
$�

��
��	

��
�

�
��

��
7��

��
�

•
�	

��
��#

	�
���

��
$3

�
���

��
�	

��
�

�
��

��
 �

�
�

���
���

��
���

��
��	

��
��

��#
	�

�)�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��	

��
��#

	�
���

��
$3

�
���

��
�	

��
�

�
��

��
)��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
"�

��
��

���
��

��
��

��
"�

��
���

��
��

��
�

���
��

��
��

�	
��

��
�

��
�%�

��
$3

�
���

� 
��

	�
�

��
��

���
��

���
��

"�
�

��
�$

��
��#

��
��

��
���

��
�

��
��

���
��

���
��

��	
��

��
,�

���
�

��
���

��
��

�"
���

#�
��

��
��

��
��

��
���

��
��

��
�	

��
���

��
���

��
��

� 
��

	�
�

��
��

���
�

��
��

���
���

��
��

��
�#

���
��

��
�,

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
$3

�
���

��
���

���
��

$�
��

��
�

��
���

��
��

��
��

��
���

���
	�

��
��

���
��

� 
�!�

��	
��

��
��

���
��

��
��

�$
��

�#
�

��
�

��
��

��
���

���
��

���
��

��
��

�
��

%��
�$

3�
�

��
���

��
�

���
��

��
��

���
	�

��
��

��	
��	

��



��
�

���
��

�)
�

�
	�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
)�

	�
�#

��
��

���
	�

���
��

"�
��

��


��
��

�
��

�
��	

��	
��

�
��

���



��
�

���
��

�%
���

��
�

�
��

��
 �

�

Page 46



P
ly

m
ou

th
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
 A

ud
it 

P
la

n 
20

11
/1

2 
- 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

12
.

9

� ©
 2

01
2 

G
ra

n
t 

T
h

o
rn

to
n

 U
K

 L
L

P
.  

A
ll 

ri
g

h
ts

 r
es

er
ve

d
.

&
��

��
���

��'
��

��
��

��
��

�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�

�

�	
��



��

��
��

,�
���

���
���

��
���

��
��

�
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

	�
�	

��
��	

��



��
�

���
	�

���
��

���
��

��
�

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
#�

�
��

��
���

���
�

��
��

#�
�

��
��

�)
��

��
�

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
���

��
���

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

� �
�	

���
���

"�
��

��
��

��	
��

&
��

��
���

��'
��

��
��&

�'
��

��
�

��
��

� 
��

	


�
�
,�
	
�-
$.
��
�

�
��
�
��

��

�	
��

&
��

��
���

��'
��

��
��

��
��

�
	�

��
���

��
��

��
���

�
��

��
��	

��
��

�
��

��
��	

��
��

��
���

��
� �

�?
��

�
&

�'
�

��
�

��
��

��
�

���
�$

��
$�

��
��

��
���

��
��

��
���

�#
�

���
��

��
���

�
���

��
�$

��
�	

��
�

��
���



��

�
���

��
�6

�

•
�	

��



��
�

���
	�

���
��

��
���

��
��

#�
�

��
��

���
��

��
�

���
���

�
��

��
#�

���
��

�
��

���
���

��
�

��
•

�	
��



��

�
���

	�
���

��
��

���
��

��
#�

�
��

��
���

��
	�

���
�#

��
#�

	�
�

���
���

�
��

���
�

��
�

�)
�

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
� �

�
�	

��
�

��
"�

�
��

�
���

��
��

��
�

��
�

��
��

��
��	

��
��

�
���

���
���

���
�

�
��

���
��

��
��	

��
��

���
�

��
#�

	
��

��
6�

!�
��

��
��

��
��	

��
��

���
�

��
#�

��
��

���
��

	�
��

���
##

��
��

��
�	

��
��

��
��

���
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
���

�$
��

��
��

��
�"

��
���

��	
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

	�
�	

��
)��

��
�	

��
)��

��
��

��
��

���
��

�
��

"�
���

��
,�

���
� 

�(
��

�
���

��
#�

��
��

��
���

��
	�

���
��

"�
�

��	
��

��
�#

��
��

���
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

$�
��

��
��

�	
��

��
�#

��
��

��
��

��
���

��
" 

�

� � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �

C
o

d
e 

cr
it

er
ia

 
W

o
rk

 t
o

 b
e 

u
n

d
er

ta
ke

n

���
�(

��
�

���
��

��
��

��
���

�"
�$

��
��

��
��

"�
��

�
���

#�
��

�
��

��
�#

��
��

��
���

��
���

#�
��

���
��

�
��

��
#�

��
��

��
�

)��
���

��
#�

�
���

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
#�

��
��

���
��

�
��

�
��

��
��

 ��

9�
�

���
�

���
��

��
�

���
6�

•
��

��
��

�"
��

��
��

���
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

���
�	

��
��

�
�

�
��

��
���

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
���

��
��

��
�

���
��

�
��

���
���

��
�

��
��

��
��

���
��

��
7

•
�

��
�

���
���

��
��

��	
��

���
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

�
��

��	
��



��

�
���

�	
��

�#
	�

��
��	

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
���

��
���

��
��

��	
��

�
��

��
�

���
��

���
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

�#
��

��
�

��
 ��

�
���

��
���

���
	�

��
��

"�
��

��
���

��
�$

��
��

�
��

�
���

�
��

�
���

��
��

���
��

��
��

��
��	

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

�#
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��	
��

��
��

��
��

��

��

�
���

�
�

�
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

$�
"

��
��

�
��

��
�

���
��

 �

W
e 

w
ill

 c
on

si
de

r 
w

he
th

er
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
ro

bu
st

 fi
na

nc
ia

l 
sy

st
em

s 
an

d 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

to
 m

an
ag

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 
fin

an
ci

al
 

ris
ks

 a
nd

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
an

d 
to

 s
ec

ur
e 

a 
st

ab
le

 
fin

an
ci

al
 p

os
iti

on
 th

at
 

en
ab

le
s 

it 
to

 c
on

tin
ue

 
to

 o
pe

ra
te

 fo
r 

th
e 

fo
re

se
ea

bl
e 

fu
tu

re

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

 
pr

op
er

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 

in
 p

la
ce

 fo
r 

se
cu

rin
g 

fin
an

ci
al

 r
es

ili
en

ce

Page 47



P
ly

m
ou

th
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
 A

ud
it 

P
la

n 
20

11
/1

2 
- 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

12
.

8

� ©
 2

01
2 

G
ra

n
t 

T
h

o
rn

to
n

 U
K

 L
L

P
.  

A
ll 

ri
g

h
ts

 r
es

er
ve

d
.

&
��

��
���

���
��

��
��

��
���

� � � � � �

(
��

�
���

���
���

���
��

�&
�'

��
��

"�
��

��
��

��
��

�	
��

��
���

��
���

���
��

��
��

��
#�

��
��	

�#
	�

���
"�

��
��

�)�
���

��)
�

�
	�

��
��

���
��

��$
��

)��
�

��
��

��
��

�	
��



��

�
��%

���
���

���
��

��
��

���
��

�
��

�$
��

��
��

��
���

���
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
���

��
�

��
���

��
�'

��
$�

��
 �(

	�
��

��
��

��
��

���
��

��
��

��
"�

���
�

���
�

��
��

��
���

��
��

��
��

���
��

�&
�'

�
��

�
��

��
�)

��
��

�
���

���
��

��
��

$�
��

���
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

���
�

	�
��

��
��

��
��

���
��

#�
�	

��
�

��
�)

 ��
��

	�
��

��
#�

��
��

���
�

��
# 

��
	�

��
��

���
�$

��
�#

��
��

��
��	

��
��

�
��

���
��

��
��

��
��

��
���

�
�

��
���



��

�
���

��
 �

�	
��

��
��

���
��

���
���

��
���

�
��

�&
�'

��
��

���
�

��
"�

��
��

"�
��

�
��

��
#�

���
���

�$
��

��
��

���
��

��
��

��
�

8
��

��
���

��
�	

��
��



	�

�#
��

��
��	

�+
��

��
��

�
��

�!
9�

��
<�

���
��

��
���

��
���

��	
��

�
��

��
���

��
���

2�
���

� �
(

��
�

���
��

#�
��

��
��

��
��

���
��

��
���

��
��

��
#�

��
��	

��



��
�

���
��

��
���

��
��

�$
��

��
��

��
�

$�
���

 �

�

C
o

d
e 

cr
it

er
ia

 
W

o
rk

 t
o

 b
e 

u
n

d
er

ta
ke

n

8
��"

�$
��

��
��

��
"�

��
�

���
#�

��
��

��
��

#�
�

��
��

�
��

���
���

���
���

�#
���

��
��

�
���

��
���

��
��

��
#�

��
��

�
���

���
��

��
��

��
�

��
�

� 
�

9�
�

���
�

���
��

��
�

���
6

•
��

��
��

��	
��



��

�
��%

���
��

��
��

��
�

�
�#

��
��

���
���

���
��

��
��

���
��

��	
��



��

�
���

��
��

���
"�

�#
���

��
�

��
���

��
��

��
��

"�
��

��
�#

��
�

��
��

���
��

���
��

��
��

��
���

��
�

�
��

7
•

��
��

��
��

��
#�

��
���

��
��

��
���

�
��

#�
��

��
��

��
��

��
���

��
�

��
�

��
���

��
��

��
��

�7
•

��
��

��
��	

��



��
�

��%
���

��
��

#�
�

��
��

���
���

�
��

#�
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
���

��
���

��
�

��
��

���
��

��
��

�
��

��
���

��
���

���
��

���
��

�
���

���
��

7
•

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
���

	�
�


��
�

��%
��

��
��

��
��

!

��

�	
��

��
���

��
�

��
�

��	
�>

��
��	

��
��

��
��

	�
���

�
��

��
�#

��
���

���
��

���
��

��
��

��
�	

��
��	

��
��

��
��

��
$�

��
��

��
3�

�
�

�
��

�#
��

��
���

��
��

#�
�

��
��

���
���

��
���

��
��

��
��

���
��

��	
��

��
��

$3
�

���
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

�
��

� �

W
e 

w
ill

 c
on

si
de

r 
w

he
th

er
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
is

 
pr

io
rit

is
in

g 
its

 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

w
ith

in
 ti

gh
te

r 
bu

dg
et

s

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

pr
op

er
 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 fo
r 

ch
al

le
ng

in
g 

ho
w

 it
 

se
cu

re
s 

ec
on

om
y,

 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

an
d 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 

Page 48



P
ly

m
ou

th
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
 A

ud
it 

P
la

n 
20

11
/1

2 
- 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

12
.

9

� ©
 2

01
2 

G
ra

n
t 

T
h

o
rn

to
n

 U
K

 L
L

P
.  

A
ll 

ri
g

h
ts

 r
es

er
ve

d
.

:
�#

�#
��

��
���

��
�

�4
�"

��
�

��
��

�
�

�� ��
��

�$
�

�1
��

���
��

��
��

��
���

��
�

���
�

$�
��

��
��

�=
���

��
���

��
�

��
��

��
�	

��
��

��
��

��
���

2�
�

��
+

��
��

��
��

���
��

�
��

���
� �

>
��

��
��

)��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

���
��

���
��

�
�

�)
�

�
��

��
��

���
#�

�	
��

�
��

"�
��

��
��

���
��

��
��

�
��

���
��

��
��

��
�

�	
��

��
��

���
��

�)�
#�

��
�

��
�

��
��

�-
��

���
�

��
��

��
�

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

���
��

��)
�

���
��

��
�

��
��

��
���

�
���

� 
�

B
ar

ri
e 

M
o

rr
is

 (
C

P
F

A
) 

E
n

g
ag

em
en

t 
L

ea
d

 
��

�E
�/

�F
EE

�0
�

$�
��

��
 �

��
���

G
�"

 #
� 

��
�

� =�
��

��
���

��	
��



��

�
��%

��
:

�#
�#

��
��

��2
��

�)
�$

���
#�

�#
�

	�
���

-�
��

���
��

2�
�

��
+

��
��

��
��

���
-�

��
���

��
��

�
�	

��



��
�

�� 
�=

��
���

��
���

�$
��

��
"�

��
�

��
�

���
��

��	
��



	�

��
�

:
-�

�
���

�)
��	

��
A

���
�

��
���

��



��
��

��
��

�9
��

��
��

)��
�	

��
�

:
-�

�
���

��
A

���
�

��
���

��
�



��

�
���

��
��

�

�$

��
��

�
�

��
$�

��
 ��

���
���

���
��

��
��$

��
�

��
���

	�
��

��
��

���
��

���
��

��
��

�
�	

��
��

��
���

�
��

��
�#

��	
��

,�
��

���
��

���
��

��
���

��
)�

��#
��

�#
��	

��
��

��
���

��
��

��
�

��
��

�
�

��
���

��

G
er

al
d

in
e 

D
al

y 
(C

P
F

A
) 

S
en

io
r 

M
an

ag
er

 
��

�E
�/

�F
EE

H�
�

#�
�� 

� 
��

��
G

�"
 #

� 
��

�
� +

��
��

��
��

���
���

��
��

��$
��

���
��

�	
��

��
��

���
��

��
�#

�)
��

��
��

��
#�

��
��

���
���

��
�

��	
�"

��
�


��
�

���
�

��
�

��
���

��
��

��
��

�	
��

��
��

�	
���

��
��

#�
��

��	
��

��
��

��
��

��
�	

��
��

���
��

��
��

��	
��

��
��

��
���

��
���

��
��

 ��

+
��

��
��

��
���

��
��

���
	�

�
,�

��
���

��
���

��
���

��
��

��
���

��
�

��
��

��
���


��

�
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

#�
��

��
���

��
��

��
��

���
#�

��
��

���
��

���
��

���
�

��
��	

��
�

��
���

�

��

�
���

��
�

��
��



�$

��
��

��
��

$�
��

 ��

E
m

m
a 

D
o

w
le

r 
 (

A
C

C
A

) 
A

u
d

it
 E

xe
cu

ti
ve

 
��

�E
�/

�F
E<

�D
�

��
�

� �
��

��
�G

�"
 #

� 
��

8
��

��
���

#�
��

�+
��

��
��

��
)�

:
�

�
��

���
��

��
��

��$
��

���
���

	�
�

��
��

��
�

��
�

��
���

	�
��

��
���

���
��

�
��

"�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
���

���
��

�
��	

��	
��



��

�
��%

���
���

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
� �

�

:
�

�
��

�
���

�$
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

$�
��

���
��

��
���

��
���

��
���

��
��

��

G
in

et
te

 B
ea

l (
C

P
F

A
) 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
an

ag
er

 
��

�E
�/

�F
E<

�/
�

#�
��

���
 $

��
�G

�"
 #

� 
��

�

+
��

��
��

���
���

��
��

��$
��

���
��

��
��

��
�#

)��
��

�#
��

��
���

��
�

��
���

��
��

��
��

���
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
" 

��

+
��

��
��

��
���

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
$�

"
���

��	
��



��

�
���

�
�	

��
�#

	�
��

��
���

&
�'

���
��

��
��

��
��

�	
��

�
���

���
��

��
���

��
��

#�
�

��
�


��
�

���
�

��
�#

��
��

���
��

�
�

��
���



��

�
���

��
��

��
$�

��
 ��Page 49



P
ly

m
ou

th
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
 A

ud
it 

P
la

n 
20

11
/1

2 
- 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

12
.

10

� ©
 2

01
2 

G
ra

n
t 

T
h

o
rn

to
n

 U
K

 L
L

P
.  

A
ll 

ri
g

h
ts

 r
es

er
ve

d
.

:
�#

�#
��

��
���

��
�

�4
���

�
��

���
���

��
��

��
�

� � � � � � � � � � � � � �

B
o

b
 A

n
d

er
so

n
 

IF
R

S
 S

p
ec

ia
lis

t 
T

 0
20

 7
72

8 
22

45
 

E
 b

ob
.a

nd
er

so
n@

uk
.g

t.c
om

=�
$�

���
��

��
��

��$
��

���
���

	�
��

��
��

���
��

��
�

��
�

��
���

���
�

	�
�

��
���

��
��

���
��

�	
��

��
��

���
��

�
 ��

=�
$�

�
���

�$
��

��
��

���
��

��
��

��
���

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

���
��	

��



��
�

���
�	

��
�#

	�
��

�
�	

��
��

��
��

���
���

��
��

��
���

��
��


��

��
���

��
�

��
��

��
� 

�

�

K
ar

en
 S

m
it

h
 

A
d

vi
so

ry
 S

p
ec

ia
lis

t 
T

 0
11

7 
30

5 
77

78
 

E
 K

ar
en

.s
m

it
h

@
uk

.g
t.c

om

C
��

��
�	

��
��

-�
��

���
��

��
$�

�
���

�
��

�
�-

��
���

�
��

��
�

��
���

��
#�

��
���

��
�

��
�)�

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

�
���

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
	

��
#�

�
�

��
�#

��
��

� �

N
eg

at
 S

u
lt

an
 

IT
 A

u
d

it
 M

an
ag

er
 

T
 0

16
1 

24
7 

59
00

E
 n

eg
at

.s
ul

ta
n@

uk
.g

t.c
om

B
�#

��
���

���
��

��
��$

��
���

���
��

��
�

��
���

	�
�



��

�
��%

��!
��

��
��

��
���

��
�

�
��

��
��

��
�	

��
���

��
�

��
��


��

��
���

��
�

��
 �

Page 50



P
ly

m
ou

th
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
 A

ud
it 

P
la

n 
20

11
/1

2 
- 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

12
.

11

� ©
 2

01
2 

G
ra

n
t 

T
h

o
rn

to
n

 U
K

 L
L

P
.  

A
ll 

ri
g

h
ts

 r
es

er
ve

d
.

�
��

���
��

��

#
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�$
�
�
/
�

�	
���

���
��

���
��

��
���

	�
���

��
��

,�
���

��
$�

��
��

���
��

���
��

��
���

��
��

��
��

���
��

��
��$

���
���

��
��

��
���

	�
��

��
���



��

�
���

��
��

�
�

���
��


��

��
�

��
�

��	
��	

��



��
��

��
��

��
���

��
�

��
��

��
�0

 ��
!�

���
��

��
��

��
��	

��



��
�

���
��

�5
��$

��
���

��
��

��
��

��
��	

��
��

��
��

,�
���

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
���

	�
��

��	
��

��
��

��
��

$�
��

�	
��

��
��

��#
��

��
��

���
��

���
���

"�
��

��
���

�	
��

���
��

��
�

��
�

��
��

��
�

��
��

���
��

���
��

��
� �

� 0
�
"
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�$
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�	
��

�
��

���



��
�

���
��

��
	�

���
�$

���
	�

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

���
���

��
�	

��
���

��
 ��

	�
���

�
��

���
��

���
$�

��
��

��
��	

��
��

��
��

��
��

�)
��

	�
	

���
���

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
���

���
��"

��
��

�
��

��
�-

���
)�

��
��

�
��

$�
���

�I
�

� -
�
��
�
��
�

�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�$
�
�
�

=�
��

��
��

��
��	

��
��

#	
���

��
��

�$
��

�	
��

��
��

���
��

�
��

	�
	

���
�

��
��

��
��

��
���

��
��

��	
�



��

�
���

?
��

�
��

���
��

�'
��

$�
��

)��
��

��
���

���
��

��
��

"�
��

���
���

�
���

�
��

��
��

��
��

�
� �

�	
���

�
��

���
��

���
��

��
��

��
��

���
��

��
�

��
��

��
���

��
��

��
��

��
��

�	
��

�
��

��
��

��
���

��
 ��

�
��

�
��

���
���

��
��

��	
��

�
��

��
��

��
�

��
��$

��
��

��
��

��
�$

��
�	

��
�

��
���



��

�
���

��
�)

���
���

�
��

#�
�#

��
��

��
���

���
	�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��	
��	

��



��
�

�� 
�

� �

	


�
�
1�
	
��
�
�
��
�$
�
�
�

1
��

���
-�

��
��

���
��

���
��

��
��

���
��

��
��

���
�.

/�
�)

/0
��

.�
//

F)
DE

0�
��

��
��

��
��

� �
�	

���
���

�	
��

��
�

��
��

��	
��

��
��

�
���

��
��

��
�

�
�

��
�

��
��

���
��

��
���

�'
��

	
���

��
�)

��
��

���
��

��
��

��
��

��
�I

�
��

��
�

��
��

��
���

��
��

��
� �

�	
��

��
��

�
���

�$
��

��
$3

�
���

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�$
��

��
��

��
��

���
��#

��
��

��
���

��
��

��
���

���
"�

��
��

�
��

��
���

��
��

��
���

#�
�	

��
��

��
���

���
���

��
��

��
��

�$
��

���
��

��
#�

��
���

���
��

��
��

��
��

���
��	

��
���

��
#�

��
�,

��
���

��
��

���
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�$
��

�	
��

�

��

�
�� 

�!�
��	

��
��

��
���

	�
���

��
�

��
��

��
���

�
��

�
��

��
��

��
���

��
��

��	
��



��

�
��%

���
��

���
��

��
��

�
��

��
)��

��
�

���
��

��
��

���
	�

���
��	

��	
��

A
���

�
��

�
��

��

��

��
��

��
�9

��
��

��
 ��

�
���

�
�

��
��

��
��	

��
��

��
���

��
���

��	
��

��
��

��	
��

��
$�

��
$�

��
�

6�

T
ab

le
 2

: 
 2

01
1/

12
 a

u
d

it
 f

ee
 

A
u

d
it

 A
re

a 
P

la
n

n
ed

 F
ee

 
20

11
/1

2
A

ct
u

al
 f

ee
 

20
10

/1
1

A
cc

ou
nt

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

W
G

A
 a

nd
 V

F
M

 c
on

cl
us

io
n 

£3
02

,3
80

£3
35

,9
78

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 c
la

im
s 

an
d 

re
tu

rn
s*

 
 E

st
 £

50
,0

00
 

£ 
51

,9
66

* 
 

� J�
�

�	
��

,�
��

��
���

��
��

��#
��

��
�

��
���

�
��

��
��

�
��

"�
���

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

���
��

��
���

�$
��

	
��

#�
��

��
�

��
$�

��	
��

�	
��

���
���

��
��

Page 51



P
ly

m
ou

th
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
 A

ud
it 

P
la

n 
20

11
/1

2 
- 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

12
.

12

� ©
 2

01
2 

G
ra

n
t 

T
h

o
rn

to
n

 U
K

 L
L

P
.  

A
ll 

ri
g

h
ts

 r
es

er
ve

d
.

?
��

��
��

�

O
u

tp
u

t 
P

u
rp

o
se

 
Is

su
e 

d
at

e 

A
u

d
it

 P
la

n
 

•
?

��
���

��
��

��
���

��
��

�
	�

��
���

	�
��


��

��
���

��
�&

�'
��

��
���

�
•

!�
��

���
��

��
���

��
�	

�#
	�

���
"�

��
��

���
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

���
��

��
��

�
•



��

���
�

��
��

��
�

��	
��

��
���



��

�
���

��
�

'
��

	
���

��
�

In
te

ri
m

 R
ep

o
rt

 

•
8

��
��

���
	�

���
��

���
��

���
	�

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
���

��
��

��
���

��
��

���
���

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

���
��

��
�

	�
�

•



��
���

�
���

�
���

��
��

���
���

	�
��

��
���

��
��	

��
�

�
��

��
�$

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

���
"�

��
��

��
�

��
��

•
��

��
��

��
�

���
��

��
��

��
��

��
���

��
�	

��
��

	
��

#�
��

�
��	

�#
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

���
��

���
�#

�
��

��
��

��
��

•



��
���

�
��

��	
�9

��
��

��?
��

�
��

���
��

��
��

���



��
�

���
��

�

;�
��

��
��

�

R
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 t
h

o
se

 
ch

ar
g

ed
 w

it
h

 
G

o
ve

rn
an

ce
  

(I
S

A
 2

60
) 

•
>

�#
	�

�#
	�

�"
��

���
��

��
��

���
��

#�
��

��
��	

��
��

��
���

��
��	

��
��

��
��

���
��

��
��	

��
��

•



��
�

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
�3

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
3�

��
��

��
��

���
��

��
��

��
�

��
•

!�
��

��
��

��
���

�
��

�
��

��
���

��
���

��
���

�#
���

��
��

��
���

��
�

��
��

��
9�

��
��

$�
���

��
�

A
u

d
it

o
r'

s 
R

ep
o

rt
s 

•
8

��
��

���
��

��
��

��
�	

�

���

�

��

�
��%

���
��

��
�

��
���

��
��

��
��

•
8

��
��

���
��

��
��

��
�	

�

���

�

��

�
��%

���
��

��
��

��
���

��
��

�
��

�
��

��
�

9�
��

��
$�

���
��

�

A
n

n
u

al
 A

u
d

it
 

L
et

te
r 

•
9	

��
���

��
�

��
��

��
��	

��
"�

��
���

��
���

���
��

#�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

B
��

��
$�

���
��

�

G
ra

n
t 

C
la

im
s 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 
•

>
�#

	�
�#

	�
��"

��
���

��
��

��
���

��
#�

��
��

��
��

�#
��

��
��

��
���

�
��

��
��

�
��

"�
•

8
�

��
�

��
��

���
��

���
��

���
��

��
��

���
�

��
��

��
��

��
A

�
��

$�
���

��
��

�

8
��

��
��

��
���

�$
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
�#

��
��

��
��	

��	
��

��
��

��
���

��
��

��
�

��
��$

��
��

��
$�

��
#�

���
��

��
��

��	
��

�
��

���



��
�

���
��

 ��
�

8
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
���

�
�	

��
�

��
���



��

�
���

��
��

��
�

�
��

�#
��

��
���

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

���
���

	�
���

��
��

��
�

��
��	

��



��
�

�� 
��B

��
��

��
��

��$
���

��
���

���
"�

��
$�

�
�	

��
��

��
��

��
���

��
��

�
�

��
$�

���
���

��
�

��
���

��	
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

�
���

)��
���

��
��

��
�	

���
��

��
��

 �

Page 52



P
ly

m
ou

th
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
 A

ud
it 

P
la

n 
20

11
/1

2 
- 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

12
.

13

� ©
 2

01
2 

G
ra

n
t 

T
h

o
rn

to
n

 U
K

 L
L

P
.  

A
ll 

ri
g

h
ts

 r
es

er
ve

d
.

��
��

��
��

��

� � � � �� � � � � � � � � � �

2.
�

��
��
�3
��
��
�

�.
�
�
��

�
�
��
�
�"
�
�

��
�
��
$�
�
$$
��
�
��
��

�
��
�
�
�*
+
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
!
4�

25
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�6
�
�.
�
�
��

�
�
��
�
�"
�
�

��
�
�
�3
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�*

�
�
�
�
!
�

��
3
�
�
�
4�

5
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�

�
�

�
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
!
!
��
��
�
�.
�
�
��

�
�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
"
��
$�
��
�
�
�
��

�
��
�
�
�
��
-
$.
��
�
�
��
�#
�
��
�

P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
co

nt
ro

ls
 e

va
lu

at
io

n 
st

ag
e 

S
ub

st
an

tiv
e 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 a

nd
 c

om
pl

et
io

n 
st

ag
e 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
 

20
12

 
M

ay
  

20
12

 
Ju

n
e 

 
20

12
 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

12
 

M
ar

ch
  

20
12

 
A

ug
us

t  
20

12
 

A
pr

il 
 

20
12

 
O

ct
ob

er
  

20
12

 
D

ec
em

be
r 

20
12

 
Ju

ly
  

20
12

 
S

ep
te

m
b

er
 

20
12

 
N

o
ve

m
b

er
 

20
12

 

P
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
of

 A
ud

it 
P

la
n 

C
on

tr
ol

s 
E

va
lu

at
io

n 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
th

os
e 

ch
ar

ge
d 

w
ith

 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

 

S
ig

n 
A

ud
it 

O
pi

ni
on

 a
nd

 
V

fM
 C

on
cl

us
io

n 

Is
su

e 
A

nn
ua

l 
A

ud
it 

Le
tte

r 

Is
su

e 
in

te
rim

 
an

d 
au

di
t 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 r
ep

or
t 

Is
su

e 
G

ra
nt

s 
C

la
im

 R
ep

or
t 

G
ra

nt
s 

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 

Page 53



P
ly

m
ou

th
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
 A

ud
it 

P
la

n 
20

11
/1

2 
- 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

12
.

14

� ©
 2

01
2 

G
ra

n
t 

T
h

o
rn

to
n

 U
K

 L
L

P
.  

A
ll 

ri
g

h
ts

 r
es

er
ve

d
.

�
��

��
��

-�
�

���
!�

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

$3
�

���
���

�

(
��

��
��

��
���

�
��

��
��

��
��

���
��

���
��

	�
��

��	
��

��
��

��
��

�
���

	�
���

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

$3
�

���
���

��
���

	�
�

��
��

���
��

�
)��

	�
	

��
��

��
��

��
,�

���
��

$�
��

��
���

�#
��

��
��

�	
�

��
���

��
��

��
���

��
�

�
�

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
 ��

(
��

�
�

��
��

�
��	

��	
��

��
	�

�
���

��
��

��
��

���
��

��
�$

��
�	

��
�

�=
��

��
��

��	
��	

��



��
�

���
��

�5
��

��
,�

���
�

��
��

���
���

��
�

���
���

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

�$
3�

�
��

���
��

���
��

�
��

���
��

$�
��

�
 �

�
��

���
��

��
��

��
��

��
�$

��
�	

��
�

��
���



��

�
���

��
��

��
��

��
,�

���
��

��
�

��
��

��
�

��	
��	

��



��
�

���
��

�5
��



��

��
��

��
��

���
��

�
��

��
��

��
9�

��
��

�#
�+

��
��

�
��

��
���

��
���

��
)��

	�
	

��
��

��
��

��	
��

��
��

���
���

��
��

��
��

��
��

� �
(

	�
��

��
��

���
#�

�	
��

���
��

�
��

���
��

��
��

��
��

��
���

��
��

��
��

���
���

,�
���

��
��

�
��

��
��

�
��	

�
��

��
���

#�
��

��
��

��
���

��
��

�	
�

��
���

��
��

��
���

��
��

��
$�

��	
��

�
��

���
�#

��
��

�
�

��
�=

��
��

���
�=

� �

�	
��

�
��

��
��

,�
���

�
��

��
��

���
	�

�

��

��
��

��
��

���
��

�
��

�)
�9

��
��

��
#�

+
��

��
�

��
��

���
��

���
��

��
��

��	
��

��
��

��
��

���
��

���
�

�
��

���
��

$�
��

�
 �

!�
��

��
��

��
��

��9
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

���
�#

��@
C

��
��

�!�
��

��
��

��
<�

��

��

�
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
���

�
��

��
��

��
��	

�
�	

��
��

	
��

#�
��

�
��	

�#
��

��
��

�
��

���
,�

���
���

	�
���

	�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

���
�6�

•
��

�
��

��
���

��
�

���
��

#�
��

���
��

��
��

��
	�

��
��	

��
��

��
�$

��
���

��
�	

��
��

��
��

�5�
��

$3
�

���
���

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

�
)��

	�
���

��
��

��
��

��
#�

��
��

��
��

���
��

��
�

���
��

��
��

�
��

#�
��

��
��	

��
��

�	
��

��
���

��
�

�	
��

��
��

���
�

��
��

��
���

��
��	

��
��	

��
��

��
��

��	
��

�
	�

�#
��

��	
��

�
��

��
�

•
�

��
���

���
��

�
���

��
#�

�	
��

��	
��

�
�=

5��
��

	�
�

���
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

�
��	

��
��

��	
��

)��
��

�	
��

��
��

��
�5�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��3
��

#�
�

��
�)�

�	
��

��
��

���
��

��
��

��
���

��
��	

��
���

$3
�

���
���

���
�

��
��

��
��

��
���

� 
�

�
�	

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�K�

	�
��

�
	�

�#
��

��
��	

�#
��

��
��

�
�5

��
��K

�	
��

��
��

��
��

���
��

��
��

��
��

��	
��	

��
��

��
��

���
��

)�
��

��
��

��
��

��
���

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
���

�5
 �!

��
��

��
�

��
�)

��	
��

��
��

��
���

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
�

�
��

�
��

��
��

���
��

��	
��

��
��

��
���

��
�	

��
��

	
��

#�
��

�
��	

�#
��

��
��

�
��

���
�	

��
��

��
��

��
�

���
��

 ��
	�

�
��

��
��

���
��

��
��

���
	�

���
#	

�)�
	�

�
��

��
)��

��
�

�
�

��
�

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
��	

��	
��

��
�	

��
���

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
	�

	
�

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
���

�$
��

��
���

��
�

��
��

���
��

��
��

�
 �

�

�	
��



��

�
���

��
�5

��

��

��
��

��
��

���
��

�
��

��
	�

���
��

��
��

���
��

#�
#�

��
��

���
�,

��
��

�
��

���
	�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��	

��
���

��
"�

��
��

��
��

��
���

��
��

��
$3

�
���

��
�)

��
��

��
��

��
��

�	
��

�
�	

��
��

��
��

���
�

���
��

��
��

��
��	

��
��

�#
	�

�#
��

��
���

��
��

)��
��

��
��

���
��

��
�$

��
�$

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
�

#�
��

���
��

���
)��

�
��

���
�

��
���

��
��

��
� �

!�
��

��
��

��
��

)��
��

��
��

��
��

��
���

��
��

��
��	

��
���

��
��

��	
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
���

#�
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
�)�

��
��

��
���

��
���

���
��

��
��

���
��

��
��

��
	�

��
��

	�
	

��
��

)��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

�$
��

�$
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

)�
��

��
��	

��
���

��
��

��
���

��
��

��
���

�3
��

���
��

$�
��

��
���

�
���

�	
��

�
��

�)
��

-�
��

���
���

�#
��

���
���

	�
���

�
��

"�
��

���
��

���
�	

��
�$

3�
�

��
���

��
���

	�
���

3�
�#

��
��

� �

�	
��

9�
��

��
�#

�+
��

��
�

��
��

���
��

���
��

���
�

��
��

��
��

��
$�

���
���

��
�

��
���

��
� �

�	
��

"�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
���

��	
���

��
��

���
��

��
��

�
��

���
��

��
���

��
��

�
�6�

•
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

���
��

��	
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
���

��
��

��
��

"�
��

���
��

��
��

��
��

$�
��

���
 �

 �
�

��
"�

��
��

��
��

��
$�

��
��	

��
�

��
��

��
���

,�
���

��
��

��
��

���
	�

���
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��$

���
���

��
�

���
���

�
��

��
�

��
��

��
���

��	
��

���
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
�#

	�
�#

��
��

���
��

��
��

���
��

��
�$

��
�

��
�

��
���

��
�	

��
��	

��
���

��
��

��
��

�
��

�
��

��
$�

�
��

��
��

���
� 

�(
	�

��
��	

��
��

��
��

��
$�

��
�

��
��

��
���

	�
��

��
���

���
��

�
��

��
��

���
��"

�$
��

��
��

��
"�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�	
��

�
��

��
��

��
	�

��
���

�$
��

3�
��

���
��

��
���

�
��

��
��

���
���

��
��

���
	�

��
��

���
�5�

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

�
��

��
��

)�
���

�	
��

��
�$

��
�

��
���

��
���

��
��

���
��

��
�

��	
��

��	
��

��
��

���
��

��
��

�$
��

�#
�K�

��
���

��
��

��
��

"5
��

��
�

	
��

#�
��

��
���

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��	

��
��

��
��

��
��

���
��

� �
•

�
��

���
��

��	
��

��
��

��
��


��

���
�#

�#
��

��
��

��	
��

���
��

��
��

�
�

�
��

���
#�

��
��	

��
��

��
��

�
��

�
��

���
�	

��
��

��
���

��
��

��
��

��
��

�$
��

�	
��



��

�
���

��
��

��
�


��
�

���
��

��
�

��
"�

�
��	

��
���

���
��

��
��

���
�#

��	
��



��

�
���

��
� 

�
•

�	
��

:
�#

�#
��

��
��2

��
��

��
��

��
��$

��
���

���
	�

��
��

���
�	

��
��

)��
��

��
��$

��
��	

��
�

��
��

�-
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
�)�

$�
�

	�
�#

��
��

���
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
���

��
��

��
��

•
�	

��
:

�#
�#

��
��

��2
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

$�
��

��
���

	�
��

��
���

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
���

��
�

��
"�

�#
��

��
���

��
��

���
�

��
��

�
��

���
��

��
$�

	�
���

��
��

��
��

���
�

���
��

��
)��

���
��

�
��

���
��

��
��

�#
��

��
)�

�
	�

��
��

�
��

���
��

���
��

��
��

���
�

��
���

��	
��

��
�

���
��

��
���

�
��

�#
��

��
��

��
���

��B
>

9�
$�

��
��

�
��

�#
��

��
��

)��
���

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
���

�
��#

��
��

��
��

���
��B

>
9�

$�
��

 �
•

�	
��

:
�#

�#
��

��
��2

��
��

��
��

�
��

$�
��

��
���

	�
��

��
���

��
��

��
��

���
$�

��
�$

��
�	

��



��
�

���
��

�5
���

��
�

��
��

�#
���

�)�
	�

��
���

���
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��

Page 54



P
ly

m
ou

th
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
 A

ud
it 

P
la

n 
20

11
/1

2 
- 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

12
.

19

� ©
 2

01
2 

G
ra

n
t 

T
h

o
rn

to
n

 U
K

 L
L

P
.  

A
ll 

ri
g

h
ts

 r
es

er
ve

d
.

�
��

��
��

-�
=�

��C
��

��
�#

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

� � � � � � � � � � �

Page 55



� � � �

�
� �

"
"
"
7�
��

�1
��
�
�
��

7�
�
7�
�
�

�
L

��
��

��
+

��
��

��
	�

��
��

��
@

C
�2

2�
 ��

���
��#

	�
���

��
��

��
� 

�
� M+

��
��

��
	�

��
��

�M
��

��
��

�+
��

��
��

	�
��

��
��

@
C

�2
2�

)��
���

�
���

��
���

$�
���

��
��

��
��

��
	�

� 
�

� +
��

��
��

	�
��

��
��

@
C

�2
2�

���
��

��
��

$�
���

���
��

��	
��

�+
��

��
��

	�
��

��
��

!�
��

��
��

��
��

��2
��

��%
+

��
��

��
	�

��
��

��
!�

��
��

��
��

��
�%�

 �+
��

��
��

	�
��

��
��

!�
��

��
��

��
��

���
��

��	
��

�
��

$�
���

���
���

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

	�
� 

�
9�

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�$
��

�	
��

�
��

$�
���

���
���

��
��

��
��

��
��

 �
� �	

���
��

��
��

��
���

��
��

��
$�

�+
��

��
��

	�
��

��
��

@
C

�2
2�

��
��

���
���

��
���

��
��

�
��

���
$3

�
���

��
�	

��
��

#�
���

���
�)

�
�#

��
��

��
���

��
���

#�
��

#�
��

��
���

�
���

�
�

��
��

�
��

��
��

���
���

�#
�#

��
��

� �
� �	

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
�,

��
��

��
�

��	
��

��	
���

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
���

��
���

��$
��

�� 
��

���
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
�	

���
��

��
��

��
���

���
��

��
��

���
��

���
���

���
	�

��
��

��
��

��
���

	�
���

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
���

��
�$

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�	
��

�
��

��
��

���
��	

��
���

-�
��

��
�

��
��

��
���

��
�+

��
��

��
	�

��
��

��
@

C
�2

2�
�

Page 56



1 
 

CITY OF PLYMOUTH 
  
Subject: Treasury Management Strategy Statement and Annual Investment 

Strategy 2012/13 Update 

Committee:    Audit Committee 

    Cabinet 

    Full Council 

Date:    16 March 2012 

    27 March 2012 

    16 April 2012  

Cabinet Member: Councillor Bowyer 

CMT Member:     Director for Corporate Services 
 
Author: Andrew Liddicott, Senior Accountant 

Contact:    Tel:  01752 307873 
    e-mail: andrew.liddicott@plymouth.gov.uk  

Ref:    Acct/AL 

Key Decision: No 
 
Part: I    

 
Executive Summary:  
 
This reports sets out proposed amendments to the strategy for 2012-13 approved by Council on 27th 
February 2012. In view of potential credit rating updates and following the advice of our independent 
treasury management advisors, Arlingclose, it is proposed to remove the requirement of a minimum 
short-term rating whilst maintaining the long-term rating requirement for new investments at A- (or 
equivalent).This will give the Director for Corporate Services the flexibility to react to changing credit 
conditions.    
         
 
Corporate Plan 2012-2015:   
 
Effective financial management is fundamental to the delivery of the Corporate Plan and our  priorities. 
Treasury Management activity has a significant impact on the Council’s activity both in revenue budget 
terms and capital investment and is a key factor in facilitating delivery against a number of corporate 
priorities. 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 9Page 57



2 
 

         
 
Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:     
Including finance, human, IT and land 
 
Treasury Management affects the Council’s budget in terms of borrowing costs and investment returns. 
   
Other Implications: e.g. Section 17 Community Safety, Health and Safety, Risk 
Management, Equalities Impact Assessment, etc. 
 
The volatility and uncertainty within the global financial markets continues to have a substantial effect on 
Treasury Management activities. The Council’s investment strategy is constantly monitored and acted 
upon through the Treasury Management Board which meets weekly.  

 

Recommendations & Reasons for recommended action  
 
To recommend Full Council approve: 
 

1. The removal of the short-term rating requirement from the criteria required for the 
inclusion of organisations on the Council’s list of proposed Counterparties for new 
investments in 2012-13.  

  
2. The organisations and Counterparty limits as set out in Appendix A. 

 
Alternative options considered and reasons for recommended action: 
 
If we do nothing we risk the prospect of losing a number of Counterparties from our investment option 
including the Royal Bank of Scotland and the Lloyds Banking Group where the UK taxpayer owns a 
large share of these banks. We could lose the flexibilty of spreading our investments between a number 
of UK banks and the Nationwide Building Society, systemically important to the UK economy,  
concentrating our credit risk in a smaller number of organisations.  
 

 
Background papers:  
 
Approved Treasury Management strategy 2012-13 
 

 
Sign off:   
 
Fin DN/CorpF1112003 

/07.03.2011 
Leg  HR  Corp 

Prop 
 IT  Strat Proc  

Originating SMT Member : Malcolm Coe 
 

Page 58



3 
 

 
 
 
 

Updated Investment Strategy 2012-13 
 

1. Approved Investment Strategy 2012-13 
 

1.1 The Council’s Treasury Management Strategy including the Investment Strategy for 2012-13 was 
approved by Council on 27th February 2012. This included the use of minimum credit ratings as 
one criteria for the consideration of the use of counterparties for investments as per an extract 
from the approved strategy set out below. Sections 8.6 and 8.8 of the approved strategy set out 
the required minimum credit ratings required for Counterparties to be included on the 
Council’s list for possible investments. 

 
1.2 Section 8.6 of the approved Treasury Management strategy stated: 

 
The financial institution credit rating limits in place and proposed for 2012-13 is a minimum long-
term rating of A- or equivalent and a minimum short-term rating of F1 or equivalent with a 
minimum long-term sovereign rating for non UK countries of AA+ or equivalent. The financial 
institution limit proposed is lower than the A+ minimum originally adopted in 2011/12 and is a 
response to downgrades in credit ratings below A+ of many institutions considered to be 
systemically important to the financial system. The minimum credit rating required to be met 
from all three credit rating agencies are: 

Fitch Long-Term (LT) A- Short-Term (ST) F1 
Moody’s Long-Term (LT) A3 Short-Term (ST) P-1 
Standard & Poor’s Long-Term (LT) A- Short-Term (ST) A-1 

1.3 Section 8.8 of the approved strategy stated: 
 

Within the criteria set out above new specified and non-specified investments will be 
made/considered within the following limits: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 59



4 
 

 
 
 

Specified Investments 
Investment  Minimum Security / 

Credit Rating 
Maximum 
Amount 

Maximum 
Period 

Term Deposit UK 
Government 

DMADF (DMO) 
 

Government Backed No limit 12 Months 

Term Deposits/Bills UK Local Authorities: 
Unitary Councils 
County Councils 
Metropolitan Councils 
London Borough 
Councils 

High Security £5m 12 Months 

Term Deposits / CD’s / 
Call Accounts (including 
callable deposits) 

UK Banks / Building 
Societies 

Minimum credit rating:  
Fitch LT A- St F1 
Moody’s LT A3 ST P-1 
S&P LT A- ST A-1 

£30m 12 Months 

Term Deposits / CD’s / 
Call Accounts (including 
callable deposits) 

Non-UK Banks Minimum credit rating:  
Fitch LT A- St F1 
Moody’s LT A3 ST P-1 
S&P LT A- ST A-1 
In select countries with a 
minimum Sovereign 
Rating of AA+ 

£5m 12 Months 

Gilts  UK Government Government Backed 20% of total 
investments 

12 Months 

T-Bills  UK Government Government Backed No limit 12 Months 
Bonds issued by 
multilateral development 
banks 

Non-UK AAA or Government 
Guaranteed 

20% of total 
investments 

12 Months 

Corporate Bonds  UK Companies Minimum credit rating:  
Fitch LT A- St F1 
Moody’s LT A3 ST P-1 
S&P LT A- ST A-1 

10% of total 
Investment 

12 Months 

Commercial Paper UK Companies Minimum credit rating:  
Fitch LT A- St F1 
Moody’s LT A3 ST P-1 
S&P LT A- ST A-1 

10% of total 
Investments 

  9 Months 

Money Market Funds  CNAV MMF’s 
VNAV MMF’s (where 
there is greater than 
12 month history of a 
consistent £1 Net 
Asset Value) 

AAA 20% of total 
investments 
Max £5m per 
fund limited to 
0.5% of total 
fund value 

Call 

Other MMF’s and 
Collective Investment 
Schemes 

Various  Pooled funds which meet 
the definition of a 
Collective Investment 

£10m No set 
maturity 
date 

Page 60



5 
 

Scheme per SI 2004 No 
534 and subsequent 
amendments 

 
 

 
2. Updated Investment Strategy 2012-13 
 
2.1 One of the credit rating agencies (Moody’s) are undertaking a review of global banks and are 

considering reducing the credit ratings. The original short-term ratings were set at very high 
levels whilst long-term ratings were reduced as set out in the extract 8.6 above. On the advice 
of our Treasury Management advisors (Arlingclose) it is proposed to remove the short-term 
rating criteria as part of the requirement for using counterparties. The revision to the 
Investment Strategy for 12-13 as a result of these proposed changes is set out below with the 
changes from the approved strategy highlighted. 

 
2.2 The proposed revision to the strategy in Section 8.6 is: 

The financial institution credit rating limits in place and proposed for 2012-13 is a minimum long-
term rating of A- or equivalent with a minimum long-term sovereign rating for non UK countries 
of AA+ or equivalent. The financial institution limit proposed is lower than the A+ minimum 
originally adopted in 2011/12 and is a response to downgrades in credit ratings below A+ of 
many institutions considered to be systemically important to the financial system. The minimum 
credit rating required to be met from all three credit rating agencies are: 

 
 Fitch Long-Term (LT) A-  
 Moody’s Long-Term (LT) A3 
 Standard & Poor’s Long-Term (LT) A- 

 
2.3 The proposed revision to the strategy in Section 8.8 of the report is: 

Within the criteria set out above new specified and non-specified investments will be 
made/considered within the following limits: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 61



6 
 

 
 
 

Specified Investments 
Investment  Minimum Security / Credit 

Rating 
Maximum 
Amount 

Maximum 
Period 

Term Deposit UK 
Government 

DMADF (DMO) 
 

Government Backed No limit 12 Months 

Term Deposits/Bills UK Local Authorities: 
Unitary Councils 
County Councils 
Metropolitan Councils 
London Borough 
Councils 

High Security £5m 12 Months 

Term Deposits / CD’s / 
Call Accounts (including 
callable deposits) 

UK Banks / Building 
Societies 

Minimum credit rating:  
Fitch LT A-  
Moody’s LT A3 
S&P LT A- 

£30m 12 Months 

Term Deposits / CD’s / 
Call Accounts (including 
callable deposits) 

Non-UK Banks Minimum credit rating:  
Fitch LT A- 
Moody’s LT A3 
S&P LT A-  
In select countries with a 
minimum Sovereign Rating of 
AA+ 

£5m 12 Months 

Gilts  UK Government Government Backed 20% of total 
investments 

12 Months 

T-Bills  UK Government Government Backed No limit 12 Months 
Bonds issued by 
multilateral development 
banks 

Non-UK AAA or Government 
Guaranteed 

20% of total 
investments 

12 Months 

Corporate Bonds  UK Companies Minimum credit rating:  
Fitch LT A- 
Moody’s LT A3 
S&P LT A- 

10% of total 
Investment 

12 Months 

Commercial Paper UK Companies Minimum credit rating:  
Fitch LT A- 
Moody’s LT A3 
S&P LT A-  

10% of total 
Investments 

  9 Months 

Money Market Funds  CNAV MMF’s 
VNAV MMF’s (where 
there is greater than 12 
month history of a 
consistent £1 Net 
Asset Value) 

AAA 20% of total 
investments 
Max £5m per 
fund limited 
to 0.5% of 
total fund 
value 

Call 

Other MMF’s and 
Collective Investment 
Schemes 

Various  Pooled funds which meet the 
definition of a Collective 
Investment Scheme per SI 

£10m No set 
maturity 
date 

Page 62



7 
 

2004 No 534 and subsequent 
amendments 

 
 
2.4 This revision in the strategy does not mean that short-term credit ratings will not be used in the 

consideration when adding or removing Counterparties to be used for Investments and setting 
maturity limits. However the decision will be based on a number of criteria as set out in section 
8.12 of the approved Treasury Management Strategy 2012-13, used to access the 
creditworthiness of each organisation, and not just the credit rating. This is in accordance with 
the updated Cipfa Code of Practice on Treasury Management.  

 
Together with our Treasury Management advisors (Arlingclose) Council officers will ensure that 
this change does not expose the Council to any additional risks, and investments will be limited 
to organisations of systemic importance to the country’s economy and only in countries within 
the limits set which have at least a AA+ (or equivalent) long-term rating.  

 
2.5 Appendix A to this report sets out the Organisation and Counterparty limits proposed, 

unchanged from the approved Treasury Management Strategy for 2012-13 but without the 
original required criteria of a minimum short-term credit rating.  

 
2.6 Over the past 12 months as the Eurozone debt crisis as impacted on the global economy and 

credit conditions, the Council’s loans and investments have been reduced along with the 
maturity profile of investment as Council officers have managed down the Counterparty and 
credit risk of the Council’s investments. 

 
Council loans stood at £286.373m at 31st March 2011. This has been reduced to £201.398m as 
at 1st March 2012 and is forecast to remain at this level to year end. 

 
Council Investments were £165.802m at 31st March 2011 and have reduced to £76.957m (net of 
£14.51m held on behalf of the Local Enterprise Partnership). Net investments are forecast to fall 
further to year end with a forecast balance of approximately £50m at 31st March 2012. 

 
2.7 Along with the reduction in risk by reducing loan and investment balances the Council’s maturity 

profile of investments shows a reduction in the length of investment maturities as Council 
officers have limited investment to the use of call accounts to counteract the uncertainty in the 
Eurozone and its impact on banks. The charts below show the maturity profile of investments at 
31st March 2011 and 1st March 2012. 

 

Page 63



8 
 

Page 64



9 
 

 

Page 65



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



A
pp

en
di

x 
A

   
P

L
Y

M
O

U
T

H
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

- 
 P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 C

O
U

N
T

E
R

P
A

R
T

IE
S

 F
O

R
 N

E
W

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 (
E

F
F

E
C

T
IV

E
 1

S
T

 A
P

R
IL

 2
01

2)

M
A

X
 L

E
N

G
T

H
2 

Y
ea

rs

M
A

X
 A

M
O

U
N

T
U

n
lim

it
ed

£5
m

F
it

ch
M

o
o

d
y'

s
S

&
P

F
it

ch
M

o
o

d
y'

s
S

&
P

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

C
ri

te
ri

a
U

K
 G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t

L
o

n
g

 T
er

m
A

-
A

3
A

-
L

o
n

g
 T

er
m

A
-

A
3

A
-

L
o

ca
l A

u
th

o
ri

ti
es

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
K

 B
an

ks
U

K

U
K

 B
u

ild
in

g
 S

o
ci

et
ie

s
U

K

C
en

tr
al

 G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t
U

K
U

K
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t D
eb

t
M

an
ag

em
en

t O
ffi

ce
(D

M
O

) 
- 

D
M

A
D

F

T
re

as
ur

y 
B

ill
s 

(T
-B

ill
s)

L
o

ca
l A

u
th

o
ri

ti
es

U
K

U
ni

ta
ar

y 
C

ou
nc

ils
C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

ils
M

et
ro

po
lit

an
 C

ou
nc

ils
Lo

nd
on

 B
or

ou
gh

 C
ou

nc
il s

F
o

re
ig

n
 B

an
ks

A
u

st
ra

lia
A

us
tr

al
ia

 a
nd

 N
Z

 B
an

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
 

C
om

m
en

w
ea

lth
 B

an
k 

of
 A

us
ta

lia
N

at
io

na
l A

us
ta

lia
 B

an
k 

Lt
d 

W
es

tp
ac

 B
an

ki
ng

 C
or

p
C

an
ad

a
B

an
k 

of
 M

on
tr

ea
l

B
an

k 
of

 N
ov

a 
S

co
tia

R
oy

al
 B

an
k 

of
 C

an
ad

a
T

or
on

to
-D

om
in

io
n 

B
an

k
F

in
la

n
d

N
or

de
a 

B
an

k 
F

in
la

nd
F

ra
n

ce
B

N
P

 P
ar

ib
as

S
oc

ie
te

 G
en

er
al

e
G

er
m

an
y

D
eu

ts
ch

e 
B

an
k 

A
G

N
et

h
er

la
n

d
s

IN
G

 B
an

k 
N

V
R

ab
ob

an
k

B
an

k 
N

ed
er

la
nd

es
e 

G
em

ee
te

n
S

w
ed

en
S

ve
ns

ka
 H

an
de

lb
an

ke
n

S
w

it
ze

rl
an

d
C

re
di

t S
ui

ss
e

U
S

A
JP

 M
or

ga
n

M
o

n
ey

 M
ar

ke
t 

F
u

n
d

s
U

K
/Ir

el
an

d
/

L
u

xe
m

b
o

u
rg

V
ar

io
u

s
^^

T
o

ta
l D

ep
o

si
t 

lim
it

 in
 a

ll 
p

er
io

d
s 

w
it

h
 

d
ep

o
si

ts
 w

it
h

:
a 

n
o

n
-U

K
 b

an
k/

g
ro

u
p

 £
5m

L
lo

yd
s 

T
S

B
B

an
k 

o
f 

S
co

tl
an

d
R

o
ya

l B
an

k 
o

f 
S

co
tl

an
d

 G
ro

u
p

 t
o

 in
cl

u
d

e 
d

ep
o

si
ts

 w
it

h
:

R
B

S
N

at
W

es
t

M
in

im
u

m
 r

at
in

g
 (

R
at

in
g

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 f

o
r 

al
l 3

 a
g

en
ci

es
)

C
an

ad
ia

n 
Im

pe
ria

l B
an

k 
of

 C
om

m
er

ce£5
M

^^

 A
p

p
ro

ve
d

 b
y 

A
d

am
 B

ro
o

m
e,

 D
ir

ec
to

r 
fo

r 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

er
vi

ce
s

B
o

n
d

s 
Is

su
es

 b
y 

M
u

lt
ila

te
ra

l 
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
b

an
ks

Ll
oy

ds
 B

an
ki

ng
 G

ro
up

R
oy

al
 B

an
k 

of
 S

co
tla

nd
 G

ro
up

M
in

im
u

m
 r

at
in

g
 (

R
at

in
g

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 f

o
r 

al
l 3

 a
g

en
ci

es
)

S
ta

nd
ar

d 
C

ha
rt

er
ed

 B
an

k

**
£3

0m
 t

o
ta

l l
im

it
 f

o
r 

B
an

k/
g

ro
u

p
 t

o
 in

cl
u

d
e 

m
o

n
ey

 m
ar

ke
t 

ca
ll 

ac
co

u
n

ts
L

im
it

 o
f 

10
%

 o
f 

to
ta

l i
n

ve
st

m
en

ts
 in

 a
n

y 
n

o
n

 U
K

 c
o

u
n

tr
y

S
an

ta
nd

er
 U

K
 P

LC
 (

B
an

co
 S

an
ta

nd
er

 G
ro

up
) 

U
p

 t
o

 1
2 

m
o

n
th

s

N
at

io
nw

id
e 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
 S

oc
ie

t y

£3
0M

**

C
re

di
t A

gi
co

le
 C

IB
 (

C
re

di
t A

gr
ic

ol
e 

G
ro

up
)

C
re

di
t A

gi
co

le
 S

A
 (

C
re

di
t A

gr
ic

ol
e 

G
ro

up
)

B
ar

cl
ay

s 
B

an
k 

P
lc

H
S

B
C

 B
an

k 
P

lc

1

Page 67



A
pp

en
di

x 
A

   
P

L
Y

M
O

U
T

H
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

- 
 P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 C

O
U

N
T

E
R

P
A

R
T

IE
S

 F
O

R
 N

E
W

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 (
E

F
F

E
C

T
IV

E
 1

S
T

 A
P

R
IL

 2
01

2)

M
A

X
 L

E
N

G
T

H

M
A

X
 A

M
O

U
N

T
£2

0m
£2

0m

F
it

ch
M

o
o

d
y'

s
S

&
P

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

C
ri

te
ri

a
U

K
 G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t

M
u

lt
ila

te
ra

l D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

B
an

ks

A
 C

o
n

st
an

t/
V

ar
ia

b
le

 N
et

 A
ss

et
 v

al
u

e 
in

ve
st

in
g

 p
re

d
o

m
in

an
tl

y 
in

 
G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

se
cu

ri
ti

es
A

A
A

m
 m

f
A

aa
/M

R
+

A
A

A
m

C
o

u
n

tr
y

A
 C

o
n

st
an

t/
V

ar
ia

b
le

 N
et

 A
ss

et
 v

al
u

e 
in

ve
st

in
g

 in
 in

st
ru

m
en

ts
 is

su
ed

 
p

ri
m

ar
ily

 b
y 

fi
n

an
ci

al
in

st
it

u
ti

o
n

s

U
K

 B
an

ks
U

K

U
K

 B
u

ild
in

g
 S

o
ci

et
ie

s
U

K

C
en

tr
al

 G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t
U

K

G
ilt

s
L

o
ca

l A
u

th
o

ri
ti

es
U

K

M
o

n
ey

 M
ar

ke
t 

F
u

n
d

s
U

K
/Ir

el
an

d
/

L
u

xe
m

b
o

u
rg

Li
qu

id
ity

 F
un

d 
- 

S
te

rli
ng

V
ar

io
u

s
C

ou
nc

il 
of

 E
ur

op
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t B
an

k 
(C

E
D

B
)*

E
ur

op
ea

n 
B

an
k 

fo
r 

R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

an
d 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t (
E

B
R

D
)*

E
ur

po
ea

n 
In

ve
st

m
en

t B
an

k 
(E

IB
)*

In
te

r-
A

m
er

ic
an

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t B
an

k 
(I

A
D

B
)*

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l B
an

k 
fo

r 
R

ec
on

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
an

d 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t (

th
e 

W
or

ld
 B

an
k)

*
K

re
ita

ns
ta

lt 
fu

er
 W

ie
de

ra
uf

br
au

 (
K

F
W

)
N

or
di

c 
In

ve
st

m
en

t B
an

k 
(N

IB
)*

F
o

o
tn

o
te

s:
* 

T
o

ta
l I

n
ve

st
m

en
ts

 in
 B

o
n

d
s 

£2
0m

 
T

o
ta

l I
n

ve
st

m
en

ts
 in

 B
o

n
d

s 
n

o
t 

to
 e

xc
ee

d
 2

0%
 o

F
 t

o
ta

l
In

ve
st

m
en

t 
p

o
rt

fo
lio

.

T
o

ta
l I

n
ve

st
m

en
t 

in
 G

ilt
s 

n
o

t 
to

 
E

xc
ee

d
 2

0%
 o

f 
in

ve
st

m
en

t 
p

o
rt

fo
lio

 A
p

p
ro

ve
d

 b
y 

A
d

am
 B

ro
o

m
e,

 D
ir

ec
to

r 
fo

r 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

er
vi

ce
s

C
C

LA
 P

ub
lic

 S
ec

to
r 

D
ep

os
it 

F
un

d
B

N
Y

 M
el

lo
n 

A
ss

et
 m

an
ag

em
en

t S
te

rli
ng

 L
iq

ui
di

ty
 F

un
d

£5
m

 *

M
o

n
ey

 M
ar

ke
t 

F
u

n
d

s
10

 y
ea

rs

B
o

n
d

s 
Is

su
es

 b
y 

M
u

lt
ila

te
ra

l 
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
b

an
ks

B
la

ck
ro

ck
 S

te
rli

ng
 L

iq
ui

di
ty

 F
un

d
A

vi
va

 In
ve

st
or

s 
S

te
rli

ng
 L

iq
id

ity
 F

un
d

M
ax

im
u

m
 £

5m
 p

er
 f

u
n

d
 li

m
it

ed
 t

o
 0

.5
%

 o
f 

to
ta

l f
u

n
d

 v
al

u
e.

J.
P

. M
or

ga
n 

S
te

rli
ng

 L
iq

ui
di

ty
 F

un
d

Le
ga

l &
 G

en
er

al
 In

ve
st

m
en

t M
an

ag
em

en
t S

te
rli

ng
 L

iq
ui

di
ty

 F
un

d
M

or
ga

n 
S

ta
nl

ey
 In

ve
st

m
en

t M
an

ag
em

en
t S

te
rli

ng
 L

iq
ui

di
ty

 F
un

d
N

or
th

er
n 

T
ru

st
 G

lo
ba

l C
as

h 
F

un
d

P
rim

e 
R

at
e 

C
ap

ita
l M

an
ag

em
en

t S
te

rli
ng

 li
qu

id
ity

 fu
nd

M
in

im
u

m
 r

at
in

g
 (

R
at

in
g

 r
q

u
ir

ed
 f

ro
m

 a
t 

le
at

 1
 a

g
en

cy
)

S
ta

te
 S

tr
ee

t G
lo

ba
l A

dv
is

or
s 

G
B

P
 L

iq
ui

di
ty

 F
un

d
S

W
IV

 G
lo

ba
l L

iq
ui

di
ty

 F
un

d 
 -

 S
te

rli
ng

 F
un

d

T
o

ta
l i

n
ve

st
m

en
ts

 n
o

t 
to

 e
xc

ee
d

 2
0%

 o
f 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

p
o

rt
fo

lio
.

R
B

S
 S

te
rli

ng
 F

un
d

D
eu

ts
ch

e 
M

an
ag

ed
 S

te
rli

ng
 F

un
d

G
ol

dm
an

 S
ac

hs
 L

iq
ui

d 
R

es
ev

e 
F

un
d

H
S

B
C

 S
te

rli
ng

 L
iq

ui
di

ty
 F

un
d

Ig
ni

s 
A

ss
et

 m
an

ag
em

en
t S

te
rli

ng
 li

qu
id

ity
 F

un
d

In
si

gh
t I

nv
es

tm
en

ts
 S

te
rli

ng
 L

iq
ui

di
ty

 F
un

d
In

ve
sc

o 
ai

m
 S

T
IC

 S
te

rli
ng

 L
iq

ui
di

tty
 P

or
tfo

lio

1

Page 68



 

Version and date  Not protectively marked OR Protect OR Restricted 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
16 March 2012

 
 

RISK OF INCIDENTS RELATING TO TREES ON CITY COUNCIL 
LAND 

 
1.0 Following the transfer of former Housing Revenue Account funded land to Corporate 

Property as part of the housing stock transfer process a risk was identified around the 
number of trees that were on land not managed by the parks service and thus not routinely 
inspected. 

 
The risk is identified from Health & Safety Executive guidance ‘Management of the Risk from 
Falling Trees’ (SIM 01/2007/05) which indicates that ‘each year between 5 and 6 people in the 
UK are killed when trees fall on them’. The HSE guidance also indicates that ‘around half of all 
fatalities due to falling trees occur in public spaces, such as a park or beside roads’. 

 

1.1 Management of tree stocks is essential to: 

 
§ Reduce civil liabilities (e.g. prevent personal injury through trips and falls on footways 

disturbed by tree roots,  prevent vehicle damage and personal injury from obscured 
sightlines on the highway, reduce the risk of property damage from subsidence, maintain 
tree stocks to preserve their amenity, conservation and environmental value);  

 
§ To meet legislative responsibilities (e.g. Health & Safety at Work etc Act 1974, Occupiers’ 

Liability Acts 1957 and 1984, the Countryside and Rights of Way Act 2000, the Wildlife 
and Countryside Act 1981, as well as legislation relating to Sites of Special Scientific 
Interest, planning issues and Tree Preservation Orders).  

 
§ To meet public safety perception. 

  

1.2 The risk rating related to trees, located across Plymouth City Council’s (PCC) land 
portfolio, has been reduced from strategic risk rating red to amber after the introduction 
of the following risk control measures: 

 

2.1 Risk assessments:- 

 
§ PCC’s Street Scene Services have an ongoing strategic tree risk assessment of Street Scene 

Services controlled land to highlight trees on, or close to, high risk areas e.g. adjacent to 
roads/high use footpaths, playgrounds, 

 

Agenda Item 10Page 69



 

 

§ PCC’s Highways Department assisted by Street Scene Services have an ongoing strategic 
tree risk assessment of Highways controlled land to highlight trees on, or close to high risk 
areas e.g. adjacent to roads/high use footpaths 

 
§ PCC’s Corporate Property Department, assisted by Street Scene Services, is currently 

finalising a strategic tree risk assessment of Corporate Property controlled land (including 
the retained ex-PCC Housing land) to highlight trees on, or close to high risk areas.  

 
§ PCC’s Street Scene Services offer Schools the opportunity for a price to cover the 

mitigation of any significant findings identified from a school tree risk assessment  

 

2.2. Process and Resourcing Improvements:- 

 
§ PCC Street Scene Services planned tree inspection programme, currently resourced by 

two FTE tree technicians implements identified risk assessment significant findings. In 2010, 
Street Scene Services requested an additional tree technician to increase resource capacity 
to mitigate tree related risk. A response to this request is currently outstanding.  

 
§ PCC Parks undertook, over a 12 months period during 2011 and 2012, seventy-

five programmed tree rectification works (excluding emergency tree and reactive tree 
work) following tree inspections on ex-housing land. 

 
§ PCC’s Street Scene Services and Corporate Property Departments worked together in 

November 2011 to implement a Service Level Agreement (SLA) related to planned and 
reactive land maintenance of the Corporate Property controlled land portfolio. The SLA 
allows for improved communication processes between the departments, a health & safety 
risk based prioritisation system and an agreement that Street Scene Services operatives will 
undertake a general land inspection, during planned maintenance, to identify rectification or 
report based actions. 

 
§ Further communication improvements will occur in 2012 when Street Scene Services joins 

Corporate Property by using Dynamics (the corporate call handling software). It is 
expected that a public portal using the latest mapping information technology will be made 
available to identify report locations.  

 

2.3 Cross Departmental Liaison Meetings:-  

 
§ Both PCC Highways (TIE/Amey) and Corporate Property are undertaking liaison meetings 

with Street Scene Services allowing the introduction of strategic and operational process 
reviews (indicated above) aimed at improving internal and Public service delivery and 
mitigating known risk across the Authority’s land portfolios. 

 
 
Chris Trevitt 
Head of Capital & Assets 

Page 70



 
Audit Committee Work Plan 2011/12 

 
 

  2011 2012 

Item Cabinet Member / 
Lead Officer J J A S O N D J F M 

 
Internal Audit Annual Report 
 

Cllr Bowyer / DfCS 
(Sue Watts) 27 

  
 

  
 

  
 

            
 
Statement of Accounts 2010/11 
 

Cllr Bowyer / DfCS 
(Sandra Wilson) 27 

  
 

  
 

  
 

            
 
Operational Risk Management  - 
Update Report 
 

Cllr Bowyer / DfCS 
(Mike Hocking) 27 

  

 

  

16 

  

 

            

Risk Management Annual Report Cllr Bowyer / DfCS 
(Mike Hocking) 27 

  
 

  
 

  
 

            

Annual Governance Statement Cllr Bowyer / DfCS 
(Mike Hocking) 27 

  
 

  
 

  
 

            
 
Strategic Risk Register Monitoring 
Report 
 

Cllr Bowyer / DfCS 
(Mike Hocking)  

  

23 

  

 

  

16 

            

A
genda Item

 11
P

age 71



 
Audit Committee Work Plan 2011/12 

 
 

  2011 2012 

Item Cabinet Member / 
Lead Officer J J A S O N D J F M 

 
Six Month Internal Audit Progress 
Report 
 

Cllr Bowyer / DfCS 
(Sue Watts)  

  

 

  

16 

  

 

            

Internal Audit Annual Plan Cllr Bowyer / DfCS 
(Sue Watts)  

  
 

  
 

  
16 

            

Interim Report and Update to 
Financial Audit Plan 2010/2011 

External Auditor 
Grant Thornton 27 

  
 

  
 

  
 

            

Review of Procure to Pay Project External Auditor 
Grant Thornton 27 

  
 

  
 

  
 

            
Annual Report to Those Charged 
with Governance (ISA260 Report) 
2010/2011 

External Auditor 
Grant Thornton  

  
23 

  
 

  
 

            

Financial Resilience Review External Auditor 
Grant Thornton  

  
 

  
16 

  
 

            

P
age 72



 
Audit Committee Work Plan 2011/12 

 
 

  2011 2012 

Item Cabinet Member / 
Lead Officer J J A S O N D J F M 

Project Management Review External Auditor 
Grant Thornton  

  
23 

  
 

  
 

            

Annual Audit Letter 2010/2011 External Auditor 
Grant Thornton  

  
 

  
16 

  
 

            

Certification Work Report 
2010/2011 

External Auditor 
Grant Thornton  

  
 

  
16 

  
 

            

Audit Plan 2011/2012 External Auditor 
Grant Thornton  

  
 

  
 

  
16 

            

Audit Fee Letter 2012/2013 External Auditor 
Grant Thornton  

  
 

  
 

  
16 

            
 

P
age 73



P
age 74

T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	5 STRATEGIC RISK REGISTER MONITORING REPORT
	Strategic Risk Register 14 TL V2 Final

	6 INTERNAL AUDIT ANNUAL PLAN 2012 - 2013
	001App 1 - Summary of Days
	002 App 2 -  Detailed Work Plan 1213

	7 AUDIT PLAN 2011 - 2012
	9 TREASURY MANAGEMENT STRATEGY STATEMENT AND ANNUAL INVESTMENT STRATEGY 2012 - 2013 UPDATE
	Proposed Lending list 2012-13 - appendix A removal of short-termn ratings

	10 CENTRALISATION OF TREES UPDATE
	11 AUDIT COMMITTEE FORWARD WORK PLAN

